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NOTICE FOR THE 35mANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
Notice is hereby given that the 35'"Amrnal General Meeting of the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE 
LIMITED (ClN: L52520MP1986PLC003405) will be held on T!rnrnday, the 30'" day of September, 
2021 at 11:30 A.M. through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OVAM) !cir which 
purposes the registered oflice of the company situated at "Agarwal House", Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwam 
Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 shall be deemed as the venue for the Annual General Meeting and the 
proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements containing the Balance Sheet as at 3 l" 

March, 2021, the Statement of changes in Equity, Profit & Loss and Cash Flow and notes thereto for the 
financial year ended 31 st March, 2021 and the Reports of the Board's and Auditor's thereon on that date. 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 
2. To confirm the appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) as an Independent 

Director for a First Term of 5 (five) consecutive years w.c.f. t" June, 2021 till 31 '' May, 2026. 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV 
and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointrnclll 
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2015 read with Schedule IV ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and 
the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201.5 (including any statutory modification(s) or re­
enactment thereof for the time being inforce), Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685), who was 
appointed by the Board as an Additional Director under the category of Independent Director w.e.f. 
28th May, 202l, in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of 
the Company and a declaration has been received from him confirming that he meets the criteria for 
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold 
office for a first term of5 (Five) Consecutive Years w.e.f I" June, 2021 till 31" May, 2026 and his 
office shall not be liable to retire by rotation, 

3. Tn confirm the re-appointment nf Mr, Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936) as the Whole Time 
Director of the company. 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Comrni.ttee 
and approval of the Board and pursuant to the provisions of section 190, J 96, J 97, 203 read with the 
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of the Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions thereon of 
the Companies Act, 20 I 3 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force), the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby granted for the Re, 
Appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN- 08390936) as the Whole-Time-director & Chief 
Executive Officer (KMP) for a period of commencing from I" April, 202 l to 30'h June, 2022 on the 
monthly consolidated remuneration upto Rs. 86,436/- p.m. as may be approved by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee from time to time. 

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of there being any loss or inadequacy of profit for any 
financial year, the remuneration payable to Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal shall be minimum 
remuneration payable by the Company in terms ofScheci.u.le Vofthc Companies Act, 2013. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT there dial\ be elem· relation of the Company with Mr. 
Dbannendra f1i!rn1v,!i as "'the L-.n,p!,,y,,r and each rnay rennirwte the above 
said appointment with three months prior notice in writing or salary in lieu thereof 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, Whole-time Director shall also 
be entitled for the reimbursement of actual entertainment, traveling, boarding and lodging 
expenses incurred by him in connection with the Company's business and such other benefits/ 
amenities and other privileges, as may from time to time, be available to other Senior 
Executives offhc Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as in its absolute discretion, rnay consider necessary, to 
decide the break up of the remuneration, as may be expedient or desirable and to vary, modify 
the terms and conditions and to settle any question, or doubt that may arise in relation thereto 
and the Board shall have absolute powers to hold the increments, decide breakup of the 
remuneration within the above said maximum permissible limit, in order to give effect to the 
foregoing resolution, or as may be otherwise considered by it in the interest of the Company." 

4, To approve the lnmsactions/comnicts/arrnngcments with Related Parties under section 188 
of the Companies Act 201.3 and Regulation 23 of the SKBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Ordinary Resolution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ofSeetion 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
("Act") and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the 
Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and the 
Company's pol icy on Rela.ted Party transactions, consent of the members of the company be 
and is hereby accorded to enter into transactions/ contracts / agreements, in the ordinary 
course of its business and on arm's length basis, for purchase, sale or deal in the products, 
goods, stock in trade, Lending, Investment, Borrowing or such other transactions, on such 
terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the company and all related 
party for an amount increased from Rs. 800.00 Crores to an amount not exceeding 
aggregating Rs, 852.00 Crore (Rupees Eight Hundred Fifty-Two Crore only) in each 
financial year. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company, jointly and/or 
severally, be and is hereby authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and 
things, set1le any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction 
with the related party, finalize the terms and conditions as may be considered necessary, 
expedient or desirable and execute such agreements) documents and writings and to make 
such filings as may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this Resolution in the 
interest of the company. 

5, To grant authority to the Board to provide loans and advances, guarantee and Securities to 
other Companies/Body Corporate under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Aet, 2013: 
To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Special Resolution: 

RicSOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 185 read with section i 86 and i 88 
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 and the Companies 
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any amendment, modification or 
re-enactment thereof) and the SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as may be applicable, the 
approval of members of the company, be and is hereby accorded for authority to the Board of 
directors and/or cornmittce thereof for providing an_y adv;:rnce(s), loan(s), any loan represented 



by book and/or fo gi·ve gwirantec or to provide any securi(y on tbc assets of the 
ff1 cnnnect\on \vith lo;:1n taken the c<rmrun1c,/b1xi1rs ,·r,nvwc,1 in \\'l1ich any 

director of the cornpany is directly or indirectly concerned and/or interested from time to time 
suqjcct to the maximum_ ,1rnount of L .. oan/Guarantee/Provide Securities for an arnount 
increased from Rs. 800.00 Crores to an amount not exceeding aggregating of Rs. 802 Crore 
(Rupees Eight Hundred & Two Crore only) ar any point of time. 

Place: Indore 
Dllte: !9th A.ugnst, 202! 

Registered Office: 
CIN: L52520MP1986PLC003405 
"Agarwal House", Ground .Floor, 
5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 

·+C'.~ ·1~'fin RAE.ES SHEIKH) 
COMPANY SECRKfARY & 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
FCS: 6841 

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/APPOINTMENT AS 
PER ITEM NO. 2 & 3 OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS 
PER SERI (LODR} REGULATIONS, 2015 AND COJ.vlPANIES ACT, 2013. 
Name of Director lVir, Dharrnendra Af1ra\va! Mr. Sahive Alam Khan ' j 
DIN 08390936 01979685 ' 

_ pesi_gnation Whole-time Director & CEO lndenendent Director 1 
~t~gorv Executive Non-Executive 

Date of Birth 09/12/1970 I 9/05/l 988 
Date of Appointment 30/03/2020 28/05/202 I 
Expertise in specific area Information Technolorv & Accounts Legal, ROC and BSE Conmliances 
Qualification B.Sc. (Mathematics) B.Sc., LLB& Comoanv Sccretarv 
No. of shares held 0 0 
List of outside Directorship N.A. Available Finance Limited 

Chairman / Member of the - Member of:-
Committees of the Board I. Audit Committee; 
of Directors of the 2. Nomination and Remuneration 
Company Committee; 

3. Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee 

Chairman / Member of the N.A. Member of Available Finance 
Committees of the Board, Limited of:-
Directors of other l, Audit Committee~ 
Companies in \Vhich he/she 2. Nornination and Remuneration 
is director Committee; 

3. Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee 

Disclosures of relationships N.A. N.A. 
between directors inter-se. 
Notes:-
1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-J9 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed nnd 

pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13 th April, 2020 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 511

' May, 2020 
2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars issued from time to 
time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual GeJJeral Meeting 
(AGM) can be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OA VM). Hence. 
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AUM through VC/OA VM only and no physical 
presence at the meeting is required. 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. I 4/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 
facility to appoint proxy to nttend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, 
the Body Corporates arc entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through 
VC/OA VM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting. 

3. The Members can join lhe AGM in the VC:/OA VM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the 
commcncernent of 1hc l\liecting by fol!m-ving the procedure rncntioned HtJttc,e. The facility of 



participation at the J\GM through VC/OA. VM 'Nill be made avaiiab!e for at !cast l 000 members on first 
come first served basis. l--1.o-;,vever, this numlwr docs not include the ShardioldGrs '!();;, or rnon~ 
share capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of 
the Audii Committee, Nomination and Remuneration C:C.nmn!Hee and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers) etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without 
restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

4. The attendance of the Members at1ending the AGM through VC/OA VM will be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act 1 2013. Members of the Company under the 
category of Jnstitutional Investors are encouraged to attend and vote at the AGM through VC/OAVM. 
Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the meeting are 
requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution / authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email 
through its registered email address to ishan l 619((-Vvahoo.co.in with a copy of the same marked 10 the 

Company at cs@admanumfinance.com. 
5. Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Cornpanies Act1 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administratio_n) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBl (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 
MCA dated gth April, 2020, 13 th Apri! 1 2020 and 5th May, 2020, the Company is providing facility of remote 
e~voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For thls purpose, the 
Company has made an arrangement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means1 and independent agency for providing necessary platform. for VC/OA VM 
and necessary technical support as may be required. Therefrn·e, the t3cility of casting votes by a member 
using remote c-voting system as well as c-voting on the day of the AGiv1 will be provided by NSDL. 

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,the Notice 
calling the AGM along with complete Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.admanumfinance.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. 
BSE Ltd. at www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL(agency for 
providing the Remote e-Voting facility and providing necessary platform for VC/ OA VM) i.e 
\VWW .evoting.nsdl.com. 

7. This AGM has been convened through VC/OA VM in compliance with applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with .MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated 811

' April, 2020; MCA Circular No. 
17/2020 dated 13 th April, 2020; MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 
2/2021 dated 13'" January, 2021. 

8. The recorded transcript" of the forthcoming A.GM shall also be made available on the website of the 
Company W\Vw.admanumfinance,cQrrLaS soon as possible after the Meeting is over. 

9. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5'" May, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 
2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode 
to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories, Members may 
note that the Notice and Annual Repo1i 2020-21 will also be available on the Company's website 
_www.admanurnfinance.com 1-vebsites of the Stock Exchanges Le, DSE Limited at W\V\V.bscinJia.com, and 
on the website of CDSL ,vww.evotine_.psdl._90111 ... Jlov-.'ever, if any specific request received from the 
members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the company but 
subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Department looking to the Covid-19. 

10. Members joining the meeting thrbugh VC1 who have not already cast their vote by means of remote e .. 
voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through c-voting at the AGM. The Members who have 
cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but shall not be 
entitled to cast their vote again. 

11. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section I 02 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details 
relating to special business as set out in the Notice, is annexed thereto. 

12. The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books from Friday, 241
h 

September, 2021 to Thursday, 30th September, 2021 (both days inclusive) for the Annual General 
Meeting. 

13. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of1he 
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 23"1 September, 2021 (Thursday). 

14. CS Ishan Jain Proprietor oflshan Jain & Co. Company Secretary (F.R. No. S2021MP802300, M, No. FCS 
9978 & C.P. No. l 3032) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing foci!ity to the members or the­
Company to scrutinize the e-voting at the AGM and remote e-vo1 ing process in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

l 5. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the Company arc 
requested to address their questions in writing to the Cornpany at least ?(Seven) days before the date of the 



Mte.tiHg at. its emaH lD csti"i:iadrnarn.nri_tli:um.ri::.,.filliLSO that the infi:."Jrmation required nrny be nrnde available 
at the 

16. The Members are requested to: 
a) Quote their !edger folio number in all 1heir correspondence. 
b) Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with their DP to 

receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company. 
17. Members are requested to noti1)' immediately any change in their address and also intimate their active E­

Mail ID to their respective Depos.ito1y Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in demat frm11 and in 
respect of shares held in physical fOrm to the Registrar and Share Transfer Ageni Ankit Consultancy Pvt. 
Ud. 1 (RTA) Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) having enrnii Id 
_rfai1:tdor,y_@,gml!.iJ,_g.QJJJ to receive the soft copy of all communication and notice of the meetings etc., of the 
Company. 

18. The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also fonn part to the 
report of the Board Repo1i. 

19. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 
l 70 of the Act\ and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, 
maintained under section I 89 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members 
electronically during the ACiM. fvfombers seeking to inspect such docu1nents can send an email to 
cs(Wadmanumfopnce.com. 

20. Pursuant to the Investors Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and 
Refund) Rules, 2016 (Rules), the Company has, during the financial year 2020-2 I transferred all the equity 
shares in respect of which (Dividend year 2013--14) dividend has not been claimcd/encashcd for ?(Seven) or 
more consecutive years to the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (JEPF) of the Central 
Government as on the due dale of transfer. The Company shall fw1her transfer to the !EPP Authority all the 
shares in respect of which dividend had remained unpaid or unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years or 
more as for the dividend declare9 in the year 2013-14 on the due date of transfer. The details of shares 
transferred/unpaid dividend to the IEPF Authority are posted on the website of the Company at 

www.admanumfinance.com The said details have also been uploaded on the \Vebsite of the IEPF Authority 
and the same can be accessed through the link: h_t_!p;//www.iepfgov.in/. Members may note that the shares 
as well as the unclaimed dividend so transferred to the IEPF authority can be claimed back from the IEPF 
Authority as per the procedure prescribed under the Rules. 
20. l Members who have not encashed the dividend for the year 20 I 3-14 & 2014-15 are requested to please 

approach to the Company for obtaining duplicate dividend warrants/Cheque. Please note that the 
amount remained unpaid or unclaimed for the year 2013-14 for a period upto 7 years shall be 
transferred to the JEPF of the,. Central Government and no claim in respect thereof shall be entertained 
by the Company thereafter. 

20.2 SEBI has mandated that for registration of transfer of the shares in the d-mat form only after l stApril, 
20 I 9. Therefore, it is advised to the shareholders, holding their shares in the physical form to get 
conve,t into the D-mat form, 

21. As per SEBI Circular dated 20th April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the company in the 
physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent Account No. and Bank Account 
Details to the RTA having email Id rtalmtgrc@r:111ail.c9m. The Company has already sent letter and 2 
reminders in the physical form by rhe Registered Post. lt may please be noted very carefully by the 
shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Agent, or informed that the 
shares available in their name as .per records to the share transfer agent does not belong to them or letter 
return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by the Company and the Share Transfer Agent 

22. Due dates for transfer of unclaimed/unpaid dividends as at 3 I st March, 2021 and due date for transfc.r 
thereafter to IFPF are '-IS under· . <. 

Financial Year Date of Rate of Dividend Amount remained Due date for 
Declaration in Rs. IO/-per unclaimed/ transfer to !EPF 

Share unnaid 
2013-14 25/09/2014 10% 160712 01/11/2021 
2014-15 30/09/20 I 5 10% 165802 06/1 I/2022 

23,Votmg through electro111c means: 
Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions fOr rernote e-voting before 
casting their vote. 

i. The remote e-voting period begins on 27 th September, 202! (Monday) at 9.00 A,M, and ends on 
29m September~ 2021 (Wednesday) 5.00 PM. During this period shareholders 'of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical i<Jrm or in demal"erlalized form, as on the cut-off date (2YtJ 



September, 2DZO may cast their vote electronically. The c-voting modu!c shall be disabkd by NSDL 
fr>r thtT<:<tfler. 

ii. The Members who have cast their vote by remote C••voting prior to the AGM may also join lhe /\G!v1 
through VC/OA VM but sha!! not be entitled to cast their vote again 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL remote e-Voting system consists of "Tvm Steps11 which are 
mentioned below: 

Step l: Access to NSDLe-Voting'system 

A) Login method fore-Voting and jojning virtual meeting for lndividual shareholders !tQJdi~ 
securities in demat rrt9d~ 
fn terms of SEBJ circular dated December 9,2020 on e .. Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised !O update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access C··Yoting facility. 
Lo in method for Individual shareholders hold in 1 securities in demat mode is ttiven below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

Individual Sharehoiders holding l. lfyou are already registered for NSOL IDeAS facility, please 
securities in demat mode with NSDL visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser b~-­

typing the following URL: b__t_t_p_?__:l/~_services.ns_QJJ;_QDJ/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 
of e-Serviccs is launched, click on the ''Rcnefidai Owne.1s~ 
icon under "Login" which is available under "IDeAS') 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your 
User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you 
will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e­
Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e­
Voting page. Click on options available against company 
name ore-Voting service provider - NSDL and you \Vil! be 
re-directed to NSDL c-Voting website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& voting during the meeting. 

Individual Shareholders holding I. 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

2. If the user is not registered for JDeAS e-Services, option to 
register is available at https://eserviccs.nsdl.con1. Select 
"'Register Online for IDeAS" Portal or click at 
https://e,?_erv ices.q;iQl~2rn.f_$ecurc Web/ I de,~]2j_rec.U~1;~gJ?D 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: .bJ112"s://www.cvoting,n2QLg_qmL 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once the home 
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 
"Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' 
section. A ne,v screen ,viii open. You will have to enter your 
User ID (i.e< your sixteen digit dcmat account number held 
with NSDL), Pass,vord/OTP and a Verification Code as 
<;;hown on the screen. After successful authentication, you \Vill 

be redirected to NSDL Depository site \Vherein you can see c­
Voting page. Click on options available against company 
name ore-Voting service provider• NSDL and you will be 
rt.directe.d toe-Voting website ofNSDL fur casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting 
& votin durin )' the meeting. 

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 
login through their user id and password. Option will be rnade 
available to reach e-Voting page withoul. any further 
m1thcntication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Eti-">i0::,l a1e 

b!1Q§)!w~lu:.~ls1india.com/mveasi /home/login or 
www.cdslindia.com. and click on Nev,,1 System Myeasi. 
Afler successful login ofEasi/Easiest the user \Vil! be also able 
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of' e­
'Vodti; service :>rovid.er i.e, NSDL Click on NSDL to cast 



h your vote. 
If the user is nm n'gisu:n:'d few !->.si/.L:askst, to·"<:;""·'"· 
is available at 
b.tW s : //web . c d s l i 11Q.!.~1.£0111/ m Y.G.9.~.iLB. c 12.i tlnH.i . .9X.!!'..EA!.t.i. 
g.9gistT3.ljon 

4.Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a !ink 
in www.cdslindla.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 
Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful 
authentication, user wilJ be provided links for the respective 
ESP i.e. NSDL where thee-Voting is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders (holding You C311 also login using the !()gin credentials of yuur (h:rna1 
securi1ies in demat mode) login through account through your Depository Participant regisrered \Vith 
their depository participants NSDL/CDSL fore-Voting facility. Once login, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Once you click one-Voting option, you 
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site aft-er 
successful authentication, wherein you can see c-Voting feature. 
Click on options available against company name or e-Votin(J 

b 

service provider-NSDL and yon will be redirected to eN Voting 
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote c-
Voting period or joining virtual rnccting & voting during the 
meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to rctneve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovemenfioned website. 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to loein thrnu,;,:h Denositorv i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
Login type Helpdesk details 

-··-
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 
securities in demat mode with NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evo1ingfrDnsdl&~2_,_jn. or cal! at 

toll free no.: I 800 I 020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting(qkds_lindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 
022-23058542-43 

'--~-

B) Login I\.1ethod for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Votinp website? 

I. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evotin!!.nsdl .. com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the ic.on "Login" \Vhich is available under 
(Shareholder/Member' section,, 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User If\ your Password/O'fP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. 
Alternative(J', if you are registered fiJr NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS~ you can log-in at 
https:lleservices.nsdl.coml with your e.xisling IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices C{/ier using 
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting andyou can proceed to Step 2 i.e. C'ast your vote elec1ronical(r. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e: l)emat (NS!)L Your !Jser ID is: 
or cnSL or Physical ~-~--~~-~---·-------··-----L---------------------'·J 



b) For Members \vho hold sh,n-cs m de:mat 
account with CDSL. 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical 
Form. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if 
12************** 
12************** 

your 
then 

Beneficiary 
your user 

ID 
ID 

is 
is 

EVEN Number follo\ved by Folio Number registered 
with the cornpany 
For example if folio number is 001 *** and EVEN is 
101456 then user JD is 101456001*** 

5. Password details for shareholders other than lndividual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered fix c-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and 
cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial 
password' ,vhich was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password', you need 
to enter the 'initial passv,1ord' and the sy~tem will force you 1:o change yonr password 

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company) your 'initial 
password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL 
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 
digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The 
,pdffile contains your 'User JD' and your 'initial password'. 

(ii) lf your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 
shareholders whose email ids are not registered 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the "Initial password\\ or have forgotten your 
password: 

n) Click on "Forgot User Detaifa/Passv,•ord?"(Tfyou arc holding shares in your derna1 0ccouni with 

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdLcom. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available 
on w,vw.cvoting.nsdl.com. 

c) Jf you are still unable to get the passvvord by aforesaid two opt.ions, you can send a request at 
yvoting(iDLt:it~co.in mentioning your demat account number/fOlio number, your PAN, your name 
and your registered adc,lress etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e­

Voting system ofNSDL. 

7. After entering your pass,vord) tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have. to click on "Login'' button. 

9. After you click on the "Login" button, Horne page ofe-Voting \vi!! open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote eiectronicaily and join General Meeting on NSDL eMVoting system. 



1. to cast your vote elcctl()JJic:,,L1v········· ;; .······u···enc;ralivi,ci,·n,·····,·_·)·1··,·· 'N'1.s"'rc-):-L-,-,.:-v;-o-t.i;-n··g··· ""·····,·,,···,,,.1 
A.Her successful m ail the cn,mn,mwc '·L:VFN'' in \\•'1-iich yiJu 11\·c 

holding shares and ·whose vo1ing cycle and General Meeting is in active status, 
3. Select ((EVEN" of compan:y' for which you wish to cast your vote during the rcmow e-Voting period 

and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
"VC/OA VM" link placed under "Join General Meeting". 

4, Now you are ready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent1 verit)1/modif~l the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit" and also ''Confirm" when 
prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" \Vill be displayed. 
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page, 
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to rnodifY your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 
I. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NIU etc.) arc required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 
at1ested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to 
the Scrutinizer by e-mail t() ishan l 6 l 9(?{)yaoo.co.in ,vith a copy marked to evotin<.!(O)nsdl.co.in. 

2. l! is strongly rccornrnended not to share your password willr any other person and take utmost 
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the c-voting ,vebsite will be disabled upon five 
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 
through the "Forgot User Details/PasswordT1 or "Physical User Reset Password?11 option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of 
www.evotine.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 I 020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a 
re uest to (Name ofNSDL Official) at evoting(iVnsd!.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of email ids fore-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

l. ln case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of s!rnreho!der, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 
AA DHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to (Company email id). 

2. In case shares arc held in demat mode, please provide DPJD-CLJD (16 digit DPJD + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary JD), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company 
~":mail id). if you arc an Individuai shareholders holding securities in demat modi;\ you are requested 
to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) Le. Login method for e-Vot'ing and joining 
virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to rvotine:(iVnsdl.co.in for procuring user id 
and password fore-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies1 Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through 
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to 
access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOT!NG ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:-

l. The procedure fore-Voting On the day of the AGM is sairie as the instructions mentioned above for 
remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/ AGM through VC/OA VM facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so1 shall be eligible to vote through c-Voting system in the EGM/AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. 
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected \Vith the facility for e­
Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting. 



iNSTIWCT!ONS nm MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE ACM THROIJC!l VC/OA VM ARE AS 
tJNDEH: 

l, Member will be provided with a facility to aHend the EGM/AGM' through VC/OAVM 1hrough !he 
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by fo!lmving the steps mentioned above for Acc.:ss 10 

NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of "VC/OAVM !ink" placed under 
"Join General meeting" menu··against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link 
placed under Join General Meeting menu, The link for VC/OA VM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the 
members who do not have the User JD and Password fore-Voting or have forgotten the User JD and 
Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in 1he no1ice 
to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Jnternet \Vith a good speed to avoid any 

disturbance during the meeting-. 
4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting 

via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. Jt 
is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 
glitches, 

5, Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance 
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at 
(www.admanumfinance.corn). ·The same will be replied by the cornpany suitably. 

2•t Note for Non--Jndividual Sharehol,ders and Custodians 
I. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRJ etc.) and Custodians are required to 

log on to https://\vww.<;.voling.nsdl.co.rnand register themselves in the "Corporates" module. 
2. A scanned copy of the Registl'ation Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

evotino-@nsdl,co.in, 
3. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 
4, The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to evoting{fi>nsd!.co.in.and on approval of the 

accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 
5, A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 

favour of the Custodian) if any1 should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to 
verify the same. 

6, Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote) to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
www.admanumf1nancc.com if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL 
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

7. Jn case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions ("FAQs") and e-:-voting manual available at 1.1!Jps://wv.1w.evotinf.!.nsd!.cQmi under help 
section or \Vrite an email to evot.ing@nsd!,co,in. or call toll free no. 1800-222-990.All grievances 
connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Shri Nitin Arnburc Vice 
Presideut, (NSDL, ) National Securities Depository Limited, Trade World A Wing, l<amla Mills 
Compounds, Lo\ver Pare! Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to evotini!..«:_7:;nsd.Lco .. in or ca!! lo!! frc-c no. 
I 800,222-990. 

25, Other Instructions 
1. Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio 

which may be used for sending foture comrnunication(s). 
2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after mailing 

of the notice and holding shares as on the cut~off date i.e.23 rd Septernber,2021 (Thursday), may obtain 
the login ID and password by sending a request at rtaindorerii)!2n}_;.!i!..fD.rn. 

3. A person, whose name is recbrded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial mvncrs 
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. 23"1 September, 2021 (Thursday), only shall 
be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM. 

4. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be 
held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not cast their 
votes by availing the remote c-voting facility, 

5. The Scrutinizer sha!! 1 immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AG-M, first count the votes cast 
during the AGM, thereailer unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not iater than 48 
hcurs ofconclusicm cf the. ACJM, ;:; consolidated Scrutinizer's Rcporl o1'1hc tolal \-'Dlcs UiSl ir1 fovuu1 u1 



against 1 if any, to the Chairperson or a person authorized by him in writing, \Vho shall countersign the 

6. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be plnced on the Company's \.VC.bsite 
Yc'..\'!:~v.admanumfinanc~,,._£pmand on the website of NSDL immediately. The Cornpany shall 
simultaneously forward the results to BSE Ltd .• where the shares of the Company are listed. 

7. For any other queries relati~g to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share Transfer 
Agents at the fbllowing address: 
M/s. Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 
60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, lndore (M.P.) 452010 
Tel: 0731 ~4281333,4065797/99 E-mail: ~Q.lJJP.HmJ_£?.@flJ1.ki1(2lJli.nr~,_gg_m, .i.JJfQ.@!ankitonline. __ crnu 

8. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any: pertaining to their name, postal address, e-mail 
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, 
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank accoun1 number, 
J\1ICR code, JFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares arc held by them in electronic form and lo 

Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, Plot No. 60) Electronic Complex, Pardcshipura, Indore (M.P.) 
45200 l, in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 

9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 
Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination 
are requested to register the same by submitting Forn1 No. SH-13. Members are requested to submit the 
said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to Ankit Consultancy 
Pvt. Ltd, Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura, lndore (M.P.) 452001, in case the shares are 
held in physical fOrm. 

10. In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as 
per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

I 1. Members may also note that the Annual Repo1i for year 2020-21 is also available on Company's 
website w,vw.admanumf1111:rncg.com 

12. The Brief profile of the director seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing annual general 
meeting is annexed with the Notice. 

13. As the 35'" AGM is being held through VC/OA VM, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

Item No. 2 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended and the Board of Directors at their meeting 
held on 281

" May, 2021 have appointed Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN 09179685) as an Additional Director under 
the category of the Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. I" June,2021 pursuant to Section 16 I of the 
Companies Act, 2013; subject to the approval of Members at General Meeting. 
Aforesaid independent director proposed for appointment is not disqualified to act as a Director in terms of 
section 164 of the Act and other applicable laws and has given his consent to act as a Director. The Company 
has also received declaration from him stating that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under 
section 149(6) of the Act and under the SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015. In the opinion of the Board, he fulfils 
the criteria of indepcndency and the conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as specified in 
the Companies Act, 20 I 3 and the SEB! (LODR) Regulalion, 2015 and forther he is also registered under the 
Independent Directors Dmabank maintained by l!CA. 
The resolulion ;:;d out in Item No. 2 seeks the approval of xnernbcrs for the appointment of Mr. Sahivc Alam 
Khan (DIN 09179685) as an Independent Director of the Company for a first term of 5 (five) consecutive years 
\V.c.L Jst June, 2021 till 31${ May, 2026; pursuant to Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. His office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. The brief 
profile of Mr. Sahivc Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) is given in the Notice of AGM with the details of the 
directors seeking appointment/re-appointment. 
Copy of drat\ letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment is available for 
inspection by the members at the Registered Office and on the website of the Company. 
The aforesaid director may be considered as the financially interested in the resolution to the extent of the sining 
fees as may be paid to hirn for auendii~g 1"he Board/commit-tee meeting. Fxcep1 that none of1he Directors or !<.C"y 
Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution. 
Copy of draft letter of appointment setting out the terms and conditions of appoin1rnen1 is available for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company. 
Mr. Sahivc Alam Khan do not hold any shares in the Company. 



Mr. Dhan:nendra Mrnw,> (DIN 08390936) is B.Sc (Mathematics) and Vias re-appointed as the \Vholc.-"tirnc~ 
Director&. (TO in the Bo,1rd held on Jlq March 2021 t(;r a bctviei,:n l;.t i1r,rn i<ul to 
June,2022, He is having through knowledge and experience in the field of infOrmation technology., finance, 
accounts etc. and is acquainted with through knowledge of business activities of the Company. His experience, 
commitment and capabilities are playing a crucial role in the growth of the Company. 
Thus, upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board has appointed him 
for a further period from I ~1 April, 2021 to 30th June 2022. The Board considered that the terms and conditions 
the salary and perquisites as given in the Item No.3 of the notice is commensurate with his high responsibilities, 
status and image of the Company. Th~ Board recommends to pass necessary Ordinary Resolution as set out in 
Item No.3 of the notice. 
Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal, being the appointee may be considered as the financially interested in the resolution 
to the extent of the remuneration as may be drawn by hirn, Except that none of the Directors or Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) or their relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution. 
Copy of draft letter of appointment se(1ing out the terms and conditions of appointment is available for 
inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company. 
Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal do not hold ~ny share in the Company. 
The Information as required under section II, Part 2 of the Schedule V pertaining to Item No. 3 of the 
Notice of AGM is being given as tm<i'Cr: 
I. General Information: 

(I) Nature of industry 

(2) Date or expected date of commencement of 
commerciai production 

(3) In case of new companies, expected date of 
commencement of activities as per project 
approved by financial institutions appearing in 
the prospect11s 

( 4) Financial performance based 011 given 
indicators 

(5) Foreign investments or collaborations) if any. 

11. Information about tlte appointee: 

S. No. 

(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

Particulars 

Background details 

Past remuneration 

Recognition or awards 

Job profile and his suitability 

Remuneration proposed 

Comparative remuneration profile with 
respec-t to industry, size of 1he company, 
profile of the position and person (in case of 
expatriates the relevant details would be with 
respect to the country of his origin) 

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly 
with the company, or relationship with the 
managerial personnel, if any. 

ill, OIiier itUarmarimr: 

Non-Banking Financing Company 

NA 

N.A 

The Company has achieved gross turnover of Rs. 
928.80 Lakhs for the year ended 31" March, 2021 and 
earned profits before Tax is Rs 355.25 Lakhs. 

Agarwal Coal Corporation (S) Pre. Ltd has made an 
investment 27,70,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- (i.e. 
36.93%) ll1 the company and categorised as 
Promoter Concern. 

Mr. Dhannendra Agrawal 

He is a bachelor's in science (Bsc.-Mathematics) 
and have 25 years of experience in the information 
technology, finance 1 accounis. 

The total Remuneration for the year period 2020-21 
was Rs. 10.42 Lakhs 

Nil 

He is mainly responsible for general business 
activities besides other duties and responsibilities. 

Consolidated Remuneration Upto Rs. 86436/- p.111. 

The remuneration proposed is comparable with 
remuneration for equivalent position in a unit of 
comparable size and complexity. 

Mr. Dharmendra Agarwal does not hold any share 
in the Company. He is having interest to the extent 
of the remuneration which he rnay draw from the 
Company being the Whole-time Director and 
dividend as may be declared by the Company (if 
any), He is not having any relationship with any 
other Director or KMP's of the company. 

a 



( ! ) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits There is no loss however, iflhe cornpa.iyv !s havin,.\ - ,., 

i: .,.; fr,r rcmuncr:.ninn pi 1 ;i ,,., '"' :_(', h;; 
payable to the proposed appointc.e. The said 
inadequate profit is due to increase in the 
remuneration payable to appointee. 

(2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for The Company is continuing effo1ts to introduce 
improvement higher value products and broaden its operating 

base. 
(3) Expected increase in productivity and profits in 

rneasurable terms ' 

Item No. 4 

The Company expect to increase its turnover and 
profits every year. 

As per the provision of Section I 88 and any other applicable provision of the Companies Act 2013 and rules 
framed thereunder and Regulation 23 of the SERI (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5 all Related Party Transaction(s) 
shall require prior approval of the Audit Committee of the Board and all Material Related Pmiy Transaction(s) 
shall require prior approval of the Members. 
In view of the changed business requirements, the cornpany need to increase the limit of material related party 
transaction from Rs. 800.00 Crores p,a, to Rs. 852.00 Crores p.a. and the company is making regular business 
transaction(s) with Related Parties for sale/purchase/supply of goods or material to/from Related Party, selling 
or otherwise disposing o( or buying) property of any kind from/to Related party, giving/taking property on lease 
to/from Related Party, availing or rendering of any service from/to Related Party etc. whether material or 
otherwise, the revised approval is required for a further period of 5 years for the Related Party Transaction(s) up 
to an estimated annual value of '852.00 Crorcs (Rupees Eight Hundred Fifty-two crore only) Per Annum 
from Rs. 800.00 Crores as per the previous approval granted by the members at the AGM held on 30'" 
September, 2020 excluding taxes etc. in a manner and on such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed 
upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Related Party. 
In the light of the above, your Company has been dealing through such transaction(s) ,vith the said Related 
Party. 
The individual transaction values would be commercially agreed based on mutual discussions/ negotiations with 
Related Parties. 
As per provision of the Companies Act, 2013 along with rules made thereunder) a transaction with a related 
party shall be considered material, if the transactions to be entered into individually or taken together ,:vith 
previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds the limit specified in the provision of the Companies Act, 
2013 as per the Last audited Financial Statements of the Company. 
In the Compliance of the said regulatiuns, the Audit Committee and the Board has considered to seek further 
approval for revision in the limits for the Related Paity Transaction from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs. 852.00 Crores 
p.a. for the said ongoing transactions. These transactions may be considered as material/immaterial for the 
coming financial years, the Board has proposes the same to be placed before the members for their approval as 
an Ordinary Resolution. The said revised approval would be eff-\;ctive for the period of 5 (Five) years from the 
date of approval by the members. 
The disclosure as required under the Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 20 !4 
and Rceulation 23 of the SERI (LODR) Reaulations, 2015 areas under: 
Name of the related party Name of Nature of Nature~ Amount () p.a. & Other 

the relationship material tcrnrn information relevant or 
director or and particulars important for the 
KMP who of contracts or members to take decision 
is related arran!Tements on the nronosed resolution 

Mr. Vinod Kumar Agarwal - Promoter Rent Upto ·. 20 Lakh 

Mrs. Neena Devi Agarwal - Promoter Rent Upto . 20 Lakh 

Mr. Tapan Agarwal - Promoter Rent Upto . IO Lakh 

Available Finance Limited - Related Inter-Corporate Upto · I 00 Crorcs. 
Concern Loan & Interest 

Agarwal Fuel Corporation - Related Inter-Corporate Upto · 200 Crores 
Private Limited Concern Loan & Interest 
Archana Coal Private - Related Inter-Corporate Upto · 2 Crore 
Limited Concern Loan & 1 ntcrest 
Agarwal Coal Corporation Related Inter-Corporate Upto' 150 Cror\'s 
Private Limited Concern Loan & lnteres1 



I 
Jj ,. l -, '_,J Upto ' 200 Crc,res 

.......... 

Agarrnin Coal \Vahscry ' Inter-Corporate 
Privak Limited C'onceri:, Loan t..\~ Interest 
Agarwal Real City Private ' Related Inter-Corporate Upto 'l 00 Crore 
Limited Concern Loan & Interest 
Agarwal Real Infra LLP ' Related Inter-Corporate Upto' 50 Crorc 

Concern Loan & Interest 
" bxcept as mentioned rn No1es to /\_ccounts in Balance Sheet none of the Director/Body Corporate, Key 
Managerial Personnel or their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in this Resolution. 
Mrs. Priyanka Jha, and Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, the Independent Directors of Available Finance Ud, 1nay be 
considered as decm.ed to be interested to the extent of the transactions as may be enfcrcd by the Cornp.:my \Viih 
Available Finance Ltd. except that none of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or their 
relatives are concerned or interested in'tllc Ordinary Resolution, 
The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans and 
advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company. 
The Board recommends an Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No, 4 of the Notice for approval by the 
Members. 

Item No,5 
As per section J 85 & 186 of the Companies Act, 20 J 3 as amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 20 l 7 
whic.h is effective tl"om 7111 May) 2018 which empowers the Board of Directors of the company to give advances, 
loans including any loan represented by book debts or give any guarantee or provide any security in connection 
with any loan taken by any company and/or body corporate in whom any or all the dircctor(s) of the company 
are considered as directly/indirectly eoncemed or interested subject to the approval of members by way of 
Special Resolution. The Company has obtained approval of members for providing loans and advances u/s 185 
and 186 upto a maximum limit of Rs, 800,00 Crores at their Annual General Meeting held on 3011

' September, 
2020. In view of the changed requirements it is required to re-arrange the financial limits of such parties as well 
increase the total limits from Rs. 800.00 Crores to Rs. 802.00 Crores at any point of time increased in the 
following companies or the body corporate in which one/or more directors may be concerned or interested. 
The Company is NBFC registered with the RBI therefore the transaction relating to give/take loans and 
advances and interest thereon is an ordinary course of business of the Company. 

The Audit Committee has recommended and the Board considered that to become eligible to provide the 
advances, loans or to provide guarantee or security subject to the maximum of Rs, 802 Crore (Rupees Eight 
Hundred & Two Crores Only) at any point of time to the " ollmving na1iies. 
Name of the related Name of Nature of Nature, material Amount C) & Other 
party the relationship terms and infonnation relevant 

director or particulars of or important for the 
KMP vvho confracts or members to take 
is related arrangements decision on the 

proposed resolution 
(PA) 

A vai!able Finance Ltd. ' Related Concern lnter-Corporati~ Ilpw , I 00 Crores. 
Loan & Interest 

Agarwal Fuel ' Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto 200 Crores 
Corporation Pvt. Ltd. Loan & Interest 
Archana Coal Private .. Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto' 2 Crore 
Limited Loan & Interest 
Agarwal Coal ' Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ' 150 Crores 
Corporation Pvt. Ltd. Loan & Interest 
Agarmin Coal Wahscry - Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ' 200 Crores 
Private Limited Loan & Interest 
Agarwal Real City ' Related Concern lnter,Corporate Upto 'I 00 Crore 
Private Limited Loan & lnierest 
Agarwal Real Infra ' Related Concern Inter-Corporate Upto ' 50 Crore 
LLP Loan & Interest 

.. 
However, before prov1dmg aforesaid loans, advances or guarantee and secunt1cs the Board shall ensure that:­
!) The said loan will be used by entities in their normal course of business. 
2.) CiJnipiid.Jicc unJt.::r jCdion l 86 ;md i88 oft/le Compc:1nies Act, 20 l 3; 



3) The. related entity will check limit as prescribed under section 180 of the Companies A.er, 2013 if 
applicable 
The Board recommends a Special Resolution set out at Jtem No. 5 of the No1ice fix approval by the Members. 

Mrs, Priym1ka Jha, and J\,fr. Sahive. Alam Khan, the Independent Directors of Available Finance Ltd. may be 
considered as deemed to be inierested,to the extent of the transactions as may be entered by the Company \Vith 
Available Finance Ltd. except tlrnt none of the other directors or Key Managerial Personnel (I<.MP) or their 
relatives are concerned or interested in the Ordinary Resolution. 

Place: Indore 
Date: 19th August, 2021 

Registered Office: 
CIN: L52520MPI986PLC003405 
"Agarwal House", Ground Floor, 
5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (MP)-452003 

OHD. RAEES SHEIKH 
SECRETARY& 

COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
FCS: 6841 
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To, 
The Members of, 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited 
Indore 

Boards' Report 

Your Directors are pleased to present their 35th Annual Report and the Company's Audited 
Financial Statement for the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2021. 

l. Financial Results 
The Company's Financial Performance for the year ended 31 st March, 202 l, is summarized below: 

(Amount in'OOO) 
PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20 
Total earning 94839.00 99631.00 
Profit before Denreciation, Interest & other adiustments 54717.00 81687.00 
Less : Finance Cost (13026.00) (22783.00) . 

: Depreciation (1788.00) (] 923.00) 
: Excentional Item . I (4378.00) (35395.00) 

Total . (19192.00) (60101.00) 
Profit Before Tax 35525.00 . 21586.00 
Less : Current Tax 9200.00 4000.00 

: Deferred Tax (950.00) (609,00) 
:Adjustment in respect of current income tax of nrior years - (2 l 7.00) 

Profit for the year . 27275.00 18412.00 
Amount available for annronriation 27275.00 18412.00 
Annronriations: . 

. 
. 

Transfer to NBFC Reserve , (5455.00) .. (3682.00) 
Balance carried to Balance Sheet: . 113046.00 91226.00 
Fair Value through other comprehensive income: 

. 

Opening Balance 9428.00 10188.00 
Movement During the Year 22000.00 (760.00) 
Total Adinstment for fair value 

. 
31428.00 9428.00 

EPS (Basic & Diluted) • . 3.64 2.45 
2. Performance of the Company. 
During the Year Company has ,ichieved total revenue of Rs. 948.39 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 
996.3 l Lakhs) and Profit/(loss) after Tax of Rs.272.75 Lakh as against Profit of Rs. 184.12 Lakhs 
in the previous year. Although the income of the company has marginally decreased due to Covid-
19 impact, but overall Profitability ofthe company has been increased due to various measures 
taken by the management of the company. 

Regd. Office : "AGARWAL HOUSE". Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, INDOHE 452 003 (M Pl CIN : L52520Mf'1986PLC003405 
Ph.: (0731) 4714000 .. Fax: (0731) 4043193 • EmaH: cs@admanumlinance.com 



3. lmpact of Covid-19. 
The Operation of the Company during the year ended 31st March, 2021 were affected time being 
due to lockdown imposed by the Central/State Government and local administrative authorities at 
the beginning of financial year, due to the outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COV!D--
19). The Company's the focus were shifted to minimizing disruption to services for all our 
customers. The operations of the business activities \Vere closed from l st April, 2020 till 5th June, 
2020 and necessary disclosures thereof was given to the BSE Ltd. as required under the 
Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

4. Dividend 
In order to preserve the profit and to utilize such amount in the business activities, your Board of 
Directors does not recommend any dividend during the year under review. (Previous year: Nil) 

5. Transfer of Amount and Shares to Investor Education & Protection Funds (IEPF) 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF Authority (Accounting, 
Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 ("the Rules") as notified by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs all unpaid or unclaimed dividend are required to be transferred by the company to the IEPF 
Authority established by the Government, after the completion of seven years. Fmther, according 
to the rules, the shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by the shareholders for 
seven consecutive years or more also need to be transferred to the Dernat account of the JEPF 
Authority. Accordingly, the company has transferred the unclaimed and unpaid dividends of Rs. 
1,39,391/- and has also transferred 8600 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to the IEPF Authority as 
per the requirement of the IEPF rules for the dividend declared by the company in the year 20 I 2-
13. The details related to dividend remains unpaid-unclaimed in the Company have been given in 
the Corporate Governance Report attached with the Annual Report of the Company. 

6. Transfer of Amount to the NBFC Reserves 
The Company has transferred Rs. 54.55 Lakh to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement of the 
Directions of the RBI to the NBFC (Previous years. Rs. 36.8 Lakh) except, this the company has 
not transferred any amount to any reserve during the year under review. (P.Y. Nil) 

7. Non-Performing Assets and Provisions 
The company has ascertained Non-Performing Assets under Non-Banking Financial (Non deposit 
accepting or holding) Company's Prudential norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, as amended 
from time to time, and made adequate provisions there against. The company did not recognize 
interest income on such Non-Performing Assets. The Company has also written off unrecoverable 
amount as bad debts. 

8. Details of Subsidiaries, Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 
The company does not have any subsidiary, associate company, and joint venture within the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 either at the beginning or at the end of the financial year. 
However, the Company is an associate of foreign company namely Agarwal Coal Corporation(s) 
Pte. Ltd. (Singapore) which holds 36.93% shares in the Company and cagetorised as the promoter 
Group of the Company. 



9. Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Act read along with the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014. The required information's and disclosures, to the extent applicable to the company 
are discussed elsewhere in this report and their relevant information's are as under: -
9. l. Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on 

March 31, 202 l is available on the Company"s website on www.admanumfinance.conJ 
9 .2 Pol icy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration is hosted on the 

website (www.admanumfinancc.com) of the company as per the requirement of the section 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

9.3 The company has not entered any material related party transactions as defined under section 
I 88 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore Form AOC-2 is not required to be annexed with 
the Board Report. 

9.4 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and 
other details in terms of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are 
forming part of this report and is annexed as per Annexure -A. 

9.5 There is no employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 1,02,00,000/­
per year, therefore the particulars of employees as required u/s I 97(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company. 

10. Name of the top 10 employees in terms of remuneration drawn in the financial year 2020-
2021: 
The Company is having only 4 (Four) employees on 31st March, 2021 and the particulars thereof 
in terms of remuneration drawn as per rule 5(2) read with rule 5(3) of Companies (Appointment 
and remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, is annexed with the report as 
Annexure- B. 

11. Risk Management Committee 
The company has voluntarily constituted risk management committee and the policy is disclosed 
on the website of the company. (l1(lp://www.admanu111finance.com/a111fl risk.pd!). 

12, Disclosure of Codes, Standards, Policies and compliances there m1dcr 
a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy 
Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering measure 
policy (KYC and AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said policy is in line 
with the RBI Guidelines. 
Company has also adhered to the,cornpliance requirement in terms of the said policy including the 
monitoring and reporting of cash and suspicious transactions. No cash transactions of the value of 
more than I 0,00,000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the 
company in terms of the said policy. 
b) Fair Practice Code 
The company has in place a fair practice Code (FPC), as per RBl Regulations which includes 
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on rhc 



organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly complied 
with the provisions of FPC. 
c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel 
The company has adopted a code of conduct as required under Regulation l 7 of SEB! (LODR) 
Regulations 2015, for its Board of Directors and the senior management personnel. The code 
requires the directors and employees of the company to act honestly, ethically and with integrity 
and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate of the Management is attached \Vith the 
Report in the Corporate Governance section. 
d) Code for Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices 
The company has in place a code for prevention of insider trading practices in accordance with the 
model code of conduct, as prescribed under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions of the said code. 
e) Whistle blower policy& Vigil Mechanism 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 
of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBJ 
(LODR) Regulations, 20 l 5, the company had adopted a whistle blower policy which provides for 
a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its directors and employees to report instances of 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the company's code of conduct 
policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this 
mechanism and direct access to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of 
the whistle blower of the Company has been given at the website of the company 
athttp://www.admanumfinance.com/Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism%20polic.y,pdf 
and attached the same as Annexure C to this report. 
I) Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at work place. 
The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redresses of sexual harassment 
of women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the women 
employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for punishment in case 
of false and malicious representations. No compliant, is received by the company under the said 
policy in FY 2020-2 l. 
g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE Policy). 
The Board has, on the recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee framed a 
Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy which lays down the criteria for identifying the 
persons who are qualified to be appointed as directors and, or senior management personnel of the 
company, along with the criteria for determination of remuneration of directors, KM P's and other 
employees and their evaluation and includes other matters, as prescribed under the provisions of 
section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. 
Policy of the Company has been given at the website of the Company at 
http://www.admanu111finance.com/Nominatin%20& %20Remunaration%,)0Pol icv.pdf. The cletai Is 
of the same are also covered in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report. 
h) Related Party Transactions Policy 
Transactions entered with related parties as defined under section l 88(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Regulation 23 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 during the financial year were mainly 
in the ordinary course of business and are not material. The related party transaction policy as 
formulated by the company defines the materiality of related party and lays down the procedures 



of dealing with related party transactions. The details of the same are posted on the Company 
website. 
(http://www.admanumfinance.com/Relatcd¾?Oj)l_cty%20Transaction%20Policy.pdD. 
13. Listing of Shares of the Company 
The entire equity shares of the cornpany continue to remain listed on BSE Limited (Script 
Code:511359). The company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to BSE Limited for the financial 
year 2021-22 on time. 

14. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel Directors and KMPs 
The Company is having adequate Key Managerial Personnel's as per requirements of section 203 
of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 as well as the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. During the year, 
Following arc the changes in the directors and KMPs of the Company:-
!. Resignation by Mr. Kundan Chouhan, Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 3 J st July, 2020; 
2. Appointment of Mr. Sandeep Gehlot as the Chief Financial Onicer and categorized as KMP 

w.c.f 191
h August, 2020; 

3. Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sanjcev Sharma as the Director and further designated 
as the Whole-time Director of the Company at the AGM held on 30th September, 2020; 

4. Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal as Whole-time Director and Chief Executive 
officer and designated as KMP in the AGM held on 30th Sept., 2020 for a period from I" 
April, 2021 to 301

h June, 2022; 
Changes in Directors aJler the closure of the Financial Year but before the approval of this repo11: 
l. Appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan as an Additional Director in the category of 

lndependent Director w.e.f I st June, 2021 and the Board of Directors has proposes his 
confirmation from Additional Director to an Independent Director in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting.; 

2. Resignation by Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupta as Independent Director w.e.f 22nd June, 202 l. 

15. Declaration for Independency of Independent Directors 
The Company have received necessary declaration from all the independent directors as required 
under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of 
Independence as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act, 20!3, In the 
Opinion of the Board, a.II the independent directors fulfill the criteria of the independcncy as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the 
Independent Directors are also registered with the databank maintained by the IICA as per the 
requirement of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Independent Directors: 
Pursuant to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, company is having 3 (Three) Independent 
Director as at 3lat March, 2021, including I (One) Women Director which are as follows:-
]) CA Aseem Trivedi (DIN: 01244851) 
2) Ms. Priyanka Jha (Women Director) (DIN: 073474 I 5) 
3) CA Vishnu Gupta (DlN; 01416704) (Resigned w.e.f. 22nd.June, 2021) 



16. Directors seeking confirmation/re-appointment in the ensuing Geueral Meeting; 
Your Board of Directors has proposes to pass the necessary resolution in the ensuing general 
meeting related to:-

1) Confirmation of the appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan (DIN: 09179685) from an 
Additional Director to a Director in the category of Independent Director for a period of 5 
(Five) years w.e.f 1st June, 2021; 

2) Re-appointment of Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (DIN: 08390936) as the Whole time Director 
and designated as CEO for a period commencing from I" April, 202 l to 301

h June, 2022. 
Your Board of directors recommends passing necessary resolutions to that effect as set out in the 
notice of the Annual General Meeting and justification for confirmation/re-appointing them is 
being annexed in the explanatory statement 

17. Performance Evaluation 
The Company has devised a policy for performance evaluMion of the Board, Commiaccs and 
other individual Directors (including Independent Directors) which include criteria for 
performance evaluation of Non-executive Directors and Executive Directors. The evaluation 
process inter-alia considers attendance of Directors at Board and committee meetings, 
acquaintance with business, communicating inter se board members, effective participation, 
domain knowledge, compliance which code of conduct, vision and strategy. 
The Board carried out an annual performance evaluation of the Board, Committees, Individual 
Directors and the Chairperson. The Chairman of the respective Committees has read the report on 
evaluation with the respective committee members. The performance of each committees was 
evaluated by the Board, based on report on evaluation receive committees. 
The report on performance evaluation of the Individuals Directors was reviewed by the Chairman 
of the Board and feedback was given to Directors. 

18. Board Meetings 
During the FY 2020-21, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap 
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 20 IJ and the 
SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 20 I 5. The details of the Board meetings held during the year along 
with the attendance of the respective directors there at arc set out in the Corporate Governance 
Report forming part of this annual report. 

19. Significant/ Material orders passed by the Regulator or Court or Tribunals 
There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would 
impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations. 

20. foterna! Audit and Internal Financial Control System 
The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the 
audit as per the internal audit standards and regulations. The internal auditor reports their findings 
to the audit committee of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity 
while carrying out assignments. ]( evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness 
of internal control mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff. 



The company has taken stringent measures to control the quality of disbursement of loan and its 
recovery to prevent fraud. The company has also taken steps to check the performance of the 
fonctional employees of the company at branch level. 

21. Secretarial Audit Report 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of 
the company bas appointed Mis D.K. Jain & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore (FRN-
1 l 995MP067500) to unde1iake the Secretarial Audit of the company for the FY 2020-2 l. The 
Secretarial Audit Report for the FY ended 3 l s'March, 202 l is annexed as Annexure D to this 
report. The said report does not contain any material qualification,. reservation or adverse remark 
during the period under review. 

22. Auditor and Auditors Report 
At the 31 st Annual General Meeting held on 25 th September, 2017, the members had appointed 
M/s SAP Jain & Associates, (!CAI Finn Registration Number O I 9356C) Chartered Accountants 
as statutory auditors of the company to hold the office from the conclusion of the 31 stAnnual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of 36thAnnual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022. 
The Company has received consent and confirmation from Statutory Auditor to the effect that they 
are not disqualified to be appointed as Statutory Auditor of the company in terms of the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder. Hence offer themselves eligible to 

continue during the year. 
Further, the Notes to the Accounts referred to in Auditors Report are self-explanatory and does not 
call for any comment. 

23. Cost Audit 
The company is not required to maintain the Cost Records and not required to conduct Cost Audit. 

24, Directors Responsibility Statement 
The Director's Responsibility Statement referred to Section I 34(3)(c) and 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013: 

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 3 l st2021, the applicable 
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule Ill to the Act, have 
been followed and there is no material departures from the same; 

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and foir 
view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31st 202 l and of the profit of the 
company for the year ended on that date; 

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis; 
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 



f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating cffoctivcly. 

25. Corpornte Governance & Mam1gement Discussion and Analysis 
Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Companies 
Act 2013, along with their rules, the corporate governance report, management discussion and 
analysis, certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-disqualification, and the 
auditor's certificate regarding compliance of conditions of corporate governance is enclosed 
herewith as per Anne.xure - E 

26. Details of Frnud 
There is no fraud as reported by the Auditors to the Central Government which needs to be 
disclosed as per the requirement of the provisions of section l 34(3)(ca) of the Companies Act, 
2013 during the year 2020-2 l. 

27. Annual evaluation 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with their rules and SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations 20 l 5, an Annual Performance evaluation of the Board, the directors 
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the board committees including audit 
committee and other committees of the Board of Directors of the company was carried out during 
the year and is covered under the corporate governance report forming part of this annual report. 

28. Deposits 
The Company is a non-deposit taking Category • B, NBFC Company registered with the Reserve 
Bank of India. Therefore, provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the company. Fmiher the 
Company has not accepted any deposit in contravention of the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 as well as RBI directions. 

29. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls 
The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified stall, 
system software and special software's. The company has also an internal audit system by the 
external agency. 

30, Committee of the Board 
The Company has duly constituted the following committees as per the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015: 
a) Audit Committee as per section 177 of the Companies Act, 20 l 3 and Regulation 18 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations,2015. 
b) Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section I 78 of the Companies Act, 20 l 3 and 

Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
c) Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
d) Risk Management Commit.tee as per Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Rcgulations.20 i S 

(Conslifuted Vo/unfarily) 



The Company has also constituted Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) under the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the 'vl/orkplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.A 
detailed note on the Board and its committees is provided under the Corporate Governance Report 
section in this report. 

31. Disclosure as per terms of Paragraph .13 of "Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking 
Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prndentiai Norms (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2015 
The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached Financial Statements. 

32. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo 
Disclosure of particulars required, u/s 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of 
Companies (Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption arc not 
applicable as the Company is not having any manufacturing activities. There were no foreign 
exchange earnings and outgoing during the Financial Year (Previous year Nil). 

33, The Details about the policy developed and implemented by the company on CSR 
(Corporate Social Responsibility) initiatives taken dnring the year 
The Company doesn't satisfy the criteria provided under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 hence provisions of Section 135 together with rules made there under is not applicable to the 
Company during the year under review. 

34. Compliance of Reserve Bank of India Guidelines 
The Company is having Registration from the RBI to act as NBFC Company and is complying 
with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, from time to time. 

35, Change in the nature of business 
During the year under review, there was no changes in the nature of the business. 

36. Material Chaugex and Commitments Affecting the Fimmdal Position of the company: 
The outbreak of the novel corona virus pandemic (COVID-19) is causing significant discrepancies 
in economic activities, the impact of which has been discussed in the Board Report which forms 
part of this Annual Report, except the above no material changes and commitments affecting the 
financial position of the Company occurred during the Financial Year to which these financial 
statements relate and the date of report. 

37. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments: 
Since, the company is registered as NBFC with RBI, therefore, the disclosures relating thereto are 
not applicable on the company. However, the Company has made certain investment and provided 
loans to certain corporate during its ordinary course of business. Details of which can be reviewed 
in the Financial Statements of the company. 

38. Provision of voting by electronic means: 
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under section I 08 of' the Companies Act, 20 I 3 read 
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015. The 



ensuing AGM will be conducted through Video Conferencing/OVAM and no physical meeting 
will be held, and your company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL to provide facility 
for remote e-voting and e-voting at AGM. The details regarding e-voting facility are provided with 
the notice of the Meeting. 

39. General: 
Your directors state that during the year under review: 

a. The Company has not issued shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the 
Company under any scheme; 

b. The company has not filed any application or there is no application or proceeding pending 
against the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year under 
review; 

c. There is no requirement to conduct the valuation by the bank and Valuation done at the time 
of one-time Settlement during the period under review; 

d. The Company has compiied with the applicable Secretarial Standards under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

40. Acknowledgement 
The Board of Directors places its sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation received 
from Banks, Customers and Shareholders etc. The Directors take this opportunity lo express their 
sincere appreciation for the dediq1ted services of the executives and staffs for their contribution to 
the overall performance of the company. 

Registered Office: Ad-Manmn Finance Limited 
CIN- L52520MP l 986PLC003405 

By Order of the Board 
/''\ fl 

tl4-~A 
~{,:, .J. "Agarwal House", Ground 

5, Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 

Date:19th August, 2021 
Place: Indore 

(Dharmendra Agrawal) 
Whole-time Director Whole-time Director& CEO 

DJN: 07839822 DJN:08390936 



ANNRXURE-A 

Details pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197( 12) of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 read 
with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules, 2014 

i)The % increase in remuneration of each dire.ctor1 chief financial officer~ Chief Executive Officer~ 
Company Secretary or manager, if any, in the FY 2020-21, the ratio of the remuneration of each 
director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2020-21 and the 
comparison of the remuneration of each key managerial personal (Ki\1P) against 1he performance of 
t be company are as under: -

s. Name of Remuneratio °/4) increase in Ratio of Comparison of 
No. rnrector/KMP n of Remuneration remuneration the Remuneration 

for financial year Director/KM in the Financial of each of the KMP 
2020-21 l' for the year 2020-21 Director to against the 

financial median performance of 
Year 202H-21 remuneration the Company 
ms. in Lacs) of enrnlovees 

l. Mr. Raees Sheikh 10.39 -~·--- (-) 7.56% · J .57X Profit after tax 
2. Mr. Dharmendra 8.67 (-) 12.42% l.3JX increased by 

Agrawal 48.14% for the FY 
3. Mr. Sanjeev 4.54 (-) 14.50% 0.69X 2020-21 

Sharma 
4. Mr. Sandeep 2.96 ---- ----

Ghelot 
-2) The median remunerat10n ol the employees of the company dunng the hnanc1al year 2020-21 was 

'6.601-. 
3) In the Financial Year, there was an increase of 2.64% Approx in the median remuneration of 

employees. · 
4) There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 31/03/2021. 
5) Average% Decrease made in the salaries in the financial year 2020-21 ··· KMP 11.49%. 
6) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of directors KMP 

and other employees. 

Registered Office: 

CIN- L52520MPI 986PLC003405 
"Agarwal Housc1

\ Ground 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 
INDORE·- 452003 (M.P.) 

Date: l 9th August,2021 
Place: Indore 

By Order oft!te Board 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited 

I(",/,\ 
tJ!w<l ~;re 

(Dharmendra Agrawal) 
Whole-Time-Director & CEO 

DIN-08390936 
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NAME OF THE TOP 10 EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY As on (31st March 2021) 

Sr.No 
Branch ''Employee _Name 

1 Indore Dharmendra Agrawal 
') Indore Mohd.Raees Sheikh L 

" Indore Sandeep Gehlot j 

4 Indore Sanjeev Sharma 
'' as at 31.03.2021 the company having only above said employees. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Ad-Afanum Finance Lifnited 
.<J··· , 

(Sanjeev·~;;;:J 
,A,.{lditional Director 

DIN: 07839822 

Date: 19th August 2021 
Place: Indore 

Department I Domain 

Whole time Director/ CEO 
Company Secretary 
CFO 
Whole-Time-Director 

fii;~(i I f ,\. ,., 
""r' U,---

(»harmend,a Agrawal) 

Whole -Time- Director & CEO 

DIN:08390936 

Designation 

Asst. Vice President 
Asst. Vice President 
Astt. General Manager 
Asisstant Managerr 

ANNEXURE-B 

Employee_ 
Cate1wrv 
Grade ll 
Gradel! 
Grade ll 
Grade lll 



ANNEXURE-C 

AD-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

Whistle Blower Policy & Vigil Mechanism 

1. Preface Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and as per applicable provisions of section 177 (9) of the Companies Acl, 20 l3 

requires every listed company shall establish a Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism for the 
directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical bebavior, actual 

or suspected fraud or violation of the company's Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The Company 
has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Executives ("the Code"), 

which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the actions of the Company and its 
employees. Any actual or potential violation of the Code, howsoever insignificant or perceived as 

such, would be a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide 

for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors and employees who avail of such 

mechanism and also make provisions for direct access to the Chairperson of Audit Committee in 

exceptional cases. 

Under these circumstances, Ad-Manum Finance Limited, being a listed Company proposes to 

establish a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism and to formulate a policy for the same. 

2. Definitions: The definitions of some of the key terms used in this Policy are given below. 
Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning assigned to them under the Code. 
a. "Associates" means and includes vendors, suppliers and others with whom the Company has any 
financial or commercial dealings. 
b. "Audit Committee" means the Audit Committee of Directors constituted by the Board of 
Directors of the Company in accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
c. "Employee" means every employee of the Company (whether working in India or abroad), 
including the directors in the employment of the Company .. 
d. "Code" means the Whislle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism Code of Conduct. 
e. "Director" means every Director of the Company, past or present. 
f. "Investigators" mean those persons authorized, appointed, consulted or approached by the 
Ethics Counselor/Chairman of the Audit Committee and include the auditors of the Company and 
the police. 
g. "Protected Disclosure" means any communication made in good faith that discloses or 
demonstrates information that may evidence unethical or improper activity. 
h. "Subject" means a person against or in relation to whom a Protected Disclosure has been made 
or evidence gathered during the course of an investigation. 
i. "Whistleblower" means an Employee or director making a Protected Disclosure under this 
policy. 

3. Scope of this Polity: This Policy intends to cover serious concerns that could have grave impact 
on the operations and performance of the business of the Company and malpractices and events 
which have taken place/suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or 



suspected frnuJ) vtolal.ion of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public 
health and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of which 
the interest of the Company is affected and formally reported by whistle blowers concerning its 
employees. The policy neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in the course 
of their work, nor is it a route for taking up a grievance about a personal situation, 

4. Eligibility: All Employees and directors of the Company are eligible to make Protected 
Disclosures under the Policy, The Protected Disclosures may be in relation to matters concerning 
the Company, 

5, Disqualifications 
a, While it will be ensured that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any 

kind of unfair treatment as herein set out, any abuse of this protection will warrant disciplinary 
action. 

b, Protection under this Policy would not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out of' 
false or bogus allegations made by a Whistle Blower knowing it to be false or bogus or with a 
mala fide intention. 

c, Whistle Blowers, who make any Protected Disclosures, which have been subsequently found to 
be mala fide, frivolous or malicious shall be liable to be prosecuted under Company's Code of 
Conduct 

6, Procedure 
a. All Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the 
Company for investigation. 
b. The contact details of the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company is as under: 

Priyanka Jha 
Sundar Nagar Main, 250, Sunder Nagar 
Sukhliya Indore(M.P.)452010 
c, If a protected disclosure is received by any executive of the Company other than Chairman of 
Audit Committee, the same should be forwarded to the Chairman of the Audit Committee for 
further appropriate action. Appropriate care must be taken to keep the identity of the Whistleblower 
confidential, 
d, Protected Disclosures should preferably be reported in writing so as to ensure a clear 
understanding of the issues raised and should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in 
English, Hindi or in the regional language of the place of employment of the Whistleblower, 
e, The Protected Disclosure should be forwarded under a covering letter which shall bear the 
identity of the Whistleblower, The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall detach the covering 
letter and forward only the Protected Disclosure to the Investigators for investigation, 
f, Protected Disclosures should be factual and not speculative or in the nature of a conclusion and 
should contain as much specific information as possible to allow for proper assessment of the 
nature and extent of the concern and the urgency of a preliminary investigative procedure. 
g, The Whistleblower must disclose his/her identity in the covering letter forwarding such Protected 
Disclosure, Anonymous disclosures will not be entertained as it would not be possible lo interview 
the Whistleblowers, 



7, Investigation: 
a. All Protected Disclosures reported under this Policy will be thoroughly investigated by Chairman 
of the Audit Committee of the Company who will investigate/ oversee the investigations under the 
authorization of the Audit Committee. If any member of the Audit Committee has a conflict of 
interest in any given case, then he/she should recues himse!flhcrself and the other members of the 
Audit Committee should deal with the matter on hand. ln case where a company is not required to 
constitute an Audit Committee, then the Board of directors shall nominate a director to play the role 
of Audit Committee for the purpose of vigil mechanism to which other directors and employees 
may report their concerns. 
b. The Chairman of the Audit Committee may at its discretion, consider involving any Investigators 
for the purpose of investigation. 
c. The decision to conduct an investigation taken by the Chairman of the Audit Committee is by 
itself not an accusation and is to be treated as a neutral fact-finding process. The outcome of the 
investigation may not support the conclusion of the Whistleblower that an improper or unethical act 
was committed. 
d. The identity of a subject will be kept confidential to the extent possible given the legitimate 
needs of law and the investigation. 
e. Subjects will normally be informed of the allegations at the outset of a formal investigation and 
have opportunities for providing their inputs during the investigation. 
f. Subjects shall have a duty to co-operate with the Chairman of the Audit Committee or any of the 
Investigators during investigation to the extent that such co-operation will not compromise self­
incrimination protections available under the applicable laws. 
g. Subjects have a right to consult with a person or persons of their choice, other than the Fthics 
Counselor/Investigators and/or members of the Audit Committee and/or the Whistleblower. 
Subjects shall be free at any time to engage counsel at their own cost to represent them in the 
investigation proceedings. 
h. Subjects have a responsibility not to interfere with the investigation. Evidence shall not be 
withheld, destroyed or tampered with, and witnesses shall not be influenced, coached, threatened or 
intimidated by the Subjects. 
i, Unless there are compelling reasons not to do so, Subjects will be given the opportunity to 
respond to material findings contained in an investigation report. No allegation of wrongdoing 
against a Subject shall be considered as maintainable unless there is good evidence in support of the 
allegation. j. Subjects have a right to be informed of the outcome of the investigation. If allegations 
are not sustained, the Subject should be consulted as to whether public disclosure of the 
investigation results would be in the best interest of the Subject and the Company. 
k. The investigation shall be completed normally within 45 days of the receipt of the Protected 
Disclosure 

8. PROTECTION 
8.1 No unfair treatment will be meted out to a Whistle Blower by virtue of his/ her having reported 
a Protected Disclosure under this policy. The company, as a policy, condemns any kind of 
discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair employment practice being adopted 
against Whistle Blowers. Complete protection will, therefore, be given to Whistle Blowers against 
any unfair practice like retaliation, threat or intimidation of termination / suspension of service, 
disciplinary action, transfer, demotion, refusal of promotion or the like including any direct or 
indirect use of authority to obstruct the Whistle Blower's right to continue to perform his duties / 



functions including making further Protected Disclosure. The Company will take steps to minimize 
difficulties, which the Whistle Blower may experience as a result of making the Protected 
Disclosure. Thus, if the Whistle Blower is required to give evidence in criminal or disciplinary 
proceedings, the Company will arrange for the Whistle Blower to receive advice about the 
procedure, etc. 
8.2 A Whistle Blower may report any violation of the above clause to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, who shall investigate into the same and recommend suitable action to the management. 
8.3 The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confidential to the extent possible and 
permitted under law. 8.4 Any other Employee assisting in the said investigation shall also be 
protected to the same extent as the Whistle Blower. 

9. SECRECY I CONFIDENTIALITY 
9.1 The complainant, Members of Audit Committee, the Subject and everybody involved in the 
process shall: 
9.2 Maintain confidentiality of all matters under this Policy 
9.3 Discuss only to the extent or with those persons as required under this policy for completing the 
process of investigations. 
9.4. Not keep the papers unattended anywhere at any time 
9.5 Keep the electronic mails/ files under password. 

10, DECISION: !fan investigation _leads the Chairman of the Audit Committee to conclude that an 
improper or unethical act has been committed, Chairman of the Audit Committee shall recommend 
to the management of the Company to take such disciplinary or corrective action as he may deem 
fit. It is clarified that any disciplinary or corrective action initiated against the Subject as a result of 
the findings of an investigation pursuant to this Policy shall adhere to the applicable personnel or 
staff conduct and disciplinary procedures. 

If the report of investigation is not to the satisfaction of the complainant, the complainant has the 
right to report the event to the appropriate legal or investigating agency. A complainant who makes 
false allegations of unethical & improper practices or about alleged wrongful conduct of the subject 
to the Whistle Officer or the Audit Committee shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action in 
accordance with the rules, procedures and policies of the Company. 

11. REPORTING: The Chairman of the Audit Committee shall submit a report to the Audit 
Committee on a regular basis about aii Protected Disclosures referred to him/her since the last 
report together with the results of investigations, if any. 

12, ACCESS TO CHAIRMAN OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE: The Whistle Blower shall 
have right to access Chairman of the Audit Committee directly in exceptional cases and the 
Chairman of the Audit Committee is authorized to prescribe suitable directions in this regard. 

13, COMMUNICATION: A whistle Blower policy cannot be effective unless it is properly 
communicated to employees. Therefore, the policy is published on the website of the company. 



:14. RETENTION OF DOClJMENTS: All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along 
with the results of Investigation relating thereto, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 7 
(seven) years or such other period as specified by any other law in force, whichever is more. 

15. ADMINISTRATION AND REVIEW OF THE POLICY: A quarterly status report on the 
total number of compliant received, if any during the period with summary of the findings or Audit 
Committee and corrective steps taken should be send to the Chairman of the company, The 
Company Secretary shall be responsible for the administration, interpretation, application and 
review of this policy. 

16. AMENDMENT: The Company reserves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in 
part, at any time without assigning any reason whatsoever. However, no such amendment or 
modification will be binding on the Employees and Directors unless the same is notified to them in 
writing. 
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To, 

('urnpany· Secretaries 
•-~,---c-,,,•·----

cs {!lr) !lHip Kumar Jain 
M. Com .• res., ACJS {LU·q. Ph.D .. i? RV \SFA) 

Form MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REP{)ll1' 
FOR THF: FINANCIAL Y:EAR ENDED 31'' MARCH, 2021 

/Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Acr. 2013 am! Rule 9 of!l1e Cot!lpmn:·s 
(Appolntmem and Hemuneration ofkfanagerial Persmme!) Rules. 2014} 

T11e Members, 
Ad- Manum Finance Limited 
"Agarwal House" Ground Floor, 
5, Yeshwant Colony, 
Indore (MY,) 452003 

V./e have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the complianc1.: of appllcublc statutory provasi,Jn:; nnd !ht 
ctdherence to good c-orporate governance prac-tices- by Ad-l\-I.a11um FiM1nce Lirnited (herdiwncr c,1lltd 
(Hthe Company»), Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner thal provided us a rcnson,.1b!r: (nc.,i', !i\r 
evaluafing the corporate conducts/st-H.utory compliances and expressing our opinion 1/wr("On 

Based on our verification of the Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, hmris anJ Rci;,1:-;·, .. likd and 
other records maintained by tl1e Company and also the information provided by IJw Company. ,ts ofliccrs. 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the exp!wu1i0ns and 
darHkations given ro us and tl1c representations made by the Management considering dtt: relnxa!Jons 
granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the SEBI warranted due to the spread of ilw CO \f ll). 19 
pandemic, we hereby report that in.our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
Financial year ended 3 P' March, 2021 (" Audit Period")complied wiih the stamw,y provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanic;rn in place to 
t11e e;,;:tent, in the rnanner and subject 10 the reporting made hen.~inafter, 

\Ve have examine-d the books, papers, minute books, forms ,rnd returns filed and other rc.(0rd:-, ; :;:inwined 
by the Company for the financial yea'r ended on 31 si March, 2021, according !O rhc provi'.-iion< oi' 
(i) The Companies /\ct. 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA ') and the rules made r!wrc'lir:dcr: 
(iii) The Depositories Ac!, 1996 and the Regulations and By~!aws frnmed thereunder: 
(iv_) Foreign Exchange- ~-fanagerneht Act, l 999 and the rnk--s and reg.uLJ!inn:,,, 1m1d1.· llh'r:,':,: ,L·:· · · !lh' 

extent of Foreign Direcr lnvcstment, Overseas Direct ln\CS!men! and L\t1:rr«:! , 0 11',;•r, :,,J 

Borrowings. 
(v) (i) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under ii1c Sl:curiiles and/· 

Board oflndia Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-·-
(a) The SEBI (Substantial Acquisition ofSlrnres and Takeovers) Regulations, 2il i I; 
(b} The SEBI (Prohibition -ofinsiderTrading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from iimz•_ 10 time, 
(c) The SEBl (Registrars to an Issue and Slum: Transfer Agents) Regulations, / 99.1 rcT,;ndinr 

the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
(ii) Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the S,•euritics and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBJ Act') were not applicable to the Coillp:u,:, ,,, there 
\vere no such transaction/instances during the financial year under r1.~port: -
(a) The SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Rcgul;Hions, 20Jk. 
(b) The SEil] (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee S1ock l'ur, '1:,,:c Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999; 
(c) The SEBI (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008: 

I) The SJ;BI (Delisting of Eqoiry Sllares) Regulations, 20ti<i: ilnd 

0 t:; e) Tl~EBI (Buybnck of Securities) Regulations. 19n . 

/J 

.;, IN◊ ,/ 
D . . ' -------~~--------
~%) ~,NO.-~. w: / <OH02 4111 flo;;:;;;~;,;:;;;Ptaza. JanjirwalaCh:urnlia, NearCurewetl Hospital. tndorn -452 001 (M.RJ 

"t,1~ ?;', . Ph: (0) 0731- 4972275 Moh,: 94250·61039 
:f SE. cf t•rnail : dkja\fi@<fKJ,¥,ries<com ,_ 



The 
well as investments in securities, therefore the Reserve Bank India 1934 ;:'!i u 1 ,Ls.·> rnatk'/ 

directions issued for the NBFC. Companies- are specifically applicable w the Cornpa.n)-. 

We have also e~amined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries or India under t!ie provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013; and 
(ii) The SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time. 

During the period under review the Company has: complied with the provisions of 1! 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned and there arc no such ohsi.::rvai i( 
specifically required to be mentioned aecording to the provisions of !av,. 

We further report t!rni the Board of directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper tJaiance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Jndependent Directors, Furlher that, during the period 
under review the following changes occurred in the Directorship of the company: 

i. Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal was re~appointcd as the \Vhole-1ime Direc!or for a p·.:r:,:,' ff'"J:n 1 '' 

April, 2020 to 3 l" March, 202 l; 
ii. Mr. Sandeep Oehlot wa$ appointed as CFO w,e.f 19'" August, 2020. 

Adequate notice 1-vas given to a!l the directors to schedule the Board tv1ccfings and age.nda \Vrrc also sem m 
least seven days in advance, and a. system exists for seeking and obtaining further infonr11.1\lun and 
clarifications on the age.nda items before the. mee-ting and for meaningful participation ttl th(: rnctting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings arc carried out unanimously as rct\'irded in tht.~ 
minutes of the me-clings of the Board of directors and Committee of the Board, as the case m:t) n,, 

Based on the records and process explained to us for compliances under the provisions oi other specific 
Acts applicable to the Company, we furlher report that there are adequate syste.ms and pnicesses in the 
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance 
with applicable i11ws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

This report is !O be read with our letter of even date which is annexed ns Annexure 1 and fo ·rn, '111•,',_•:·;i! 

pan of this report. 

We further report that during the audit period of the Company there were no certain ,pee,iie events 
\.vhich have bearing on company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, ruk'.s, n::gulations, 
guidelines, standards etc. except the following: . 
l) The operations of the business activities were closed from P1 April, 2020 till 5th June, 2020 du{; 10 

nationwide lockdown pursuant to the COV!D-!9 Pandemic and necessary disclosures thm,or 11as 
given to the BSE Ltd. as required under the Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation,;. 2015. 

For, D.K. ,JAIN & CO. 
COMPANY SECRETARIES 
FRN No, I 995MP06750".-<0~~. 

iv JAIN« 

~

. -"',oo 
CS (Dr,) D,K. JAIN 1~. IN. DO~£. , *. \ 
PROPRIETOR \ 'i,tlNO 3505 /;J/ 
PCS 3565 \~,;,,~ . ,le , 
CP 2382 ~~/ 
Peer review: 743/2020 
UD!N: F003565C000602075 
Place: Indore 
Date: 9th July, 2021 



Annexure •Ito the Secretarial Audit Report 

To, 
The Members, 
Ad· Manmn Finance Limited 
HAganval House" Ground P!oor1 

5, Yeshwani Colony, 
Indore (M.P.) 452003 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
L Maintenance of se<:remrial record is the responsibility of the management of the compall). Uur 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audiL 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obiain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 
to ensure that corrc<.'.t facts are reflected in secretarial records. \Ve, believe that 1hc- p1\.1r1}sses and 
practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3, \\'e have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of treatment of various wx !i,J~iiitics :ind 
payment thereof. c.omp!iance of the applicable accounting standards. financial record;, :i, !k-Jk-
Accounts of the company a.-; the same is subject to the statutory audit being pcrr'1m::~·,! t,} tile 

independent auditors. 
4, Wherever required 1 we have obtained the Management representation and also relied 1:hi)ut the 

compliance of laws, nJ!cs and regulations and happening of events etc. 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporntc and other applicable laws. rule,. !\\!,ulati,rns. 

guidelines, standards etc., are the responsibility of management. Our examination was li.r,il-:d to the 
verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the fotute viability of the wrn;0ct11: ""' "' '"' 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the alfoirs of the comr:nn 

7. We do not take any responsibility for any person if taking any commercial. financial or investrnem 
decision based on our secretarial audit report as aforesaid! and they need to take indepcmfrn! s1dvk0- or 
decision as per their own satisfaction. 

8. We have relied on clectronic/sofLcopies of documents as produced for verification of compli:rnccs or 
various laws due to the COVJD-19 Pandemic. However, the Company Secretary of tile ComJ"HlY has 
visited to our office and has provided necessary information and explanation as was desired by 11s. 

For, D,K, JAIN & CO. 
COMP~'Y SECRETARIES. 
FRJ"i N · Il 995MP.!lfi7500 

~ . ~N~\ 
CS (Dr.) D.K. JAIN ~~ ,.. \ 
PROPRIETOR HO. ;,isi.5 If]! 
FCS3565 ~·· _f 
CP 2382 ,}r SEC,;<i:';.· 
Peer review: 743/2020 •· 
UDIN: F003565C000602075 
Place: Indore 
Date: 9th July, 2021 



ANNEXURE-E 

CORPORATE G'OVE'RNANCE REPORT 
(Annexed with the Board'.1' Report for the year ended 31/03/2021) 

In accordance with Regulation 34 read along with Schedule V of SERI (LODR) Regulations, 201 Sand 
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwi!hrulcs made thereunder and some of 
the best practices followed on Corporate Governance, the report containing the details of corporate 
governance systerns and processes at Ad-Manurn Finance Limited is as under: 

LCOI!lllliill'.) Philosophy on Corporate Gqyel")Ulnft:. 
The Ad-Manum Finance Limited (Ad-Manum)is Committed to the adoption of best governance 
practices, The Company recognizes the ideals and impmiance of Corporate Governance, believe on 
the Four Pillar of the Corporate Governance i,e Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and 
Transparency and followed fair business &eoroporate practices/acknowledges its 
responsibilities,whilc dealing with/towards, all stakeholders including customers, employees, 
regulato1y authorities, shareholders and society at large, 

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization, It is the 
adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only within 
regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics, 

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 applicable 
to the company since 1st December 2015. 

2. Board of Directors 
(a) Composition & Category of Directors: 
The Board of Directors comprises highly renowned professionals drawn from diverse fields, They 
bring with them a wide range of skills and experience 1o the Board, which enhances the qnality ofihe 

I b , f Iii . I ' B d f D' , d Board's decision-making process, T JC ne · pro 1 e of t Je Company s oar 0 !fectors 1s as un · er: 

Name of CA Aseem *CA Vishnu Shri Mrs, Shri Sanjcc\· 
Directors Trivedi Gupta Dharemndra Priyanka ,Jha Sharma 

(DIN: (DIN: Agrawal (DIN: (DIN: 
01244851\ 01416704) (DIN:08390936) 07347415) 07839822) 

Date ofBi,ih 15/07/1971 0 I /02/1967 09/12/1970 18/10/199 l 27/07/1981 

Date of 0I/04/2019 01/04/2019 01/04/2020 30/03/20 I 9 l 3/03/2020 
Appointment in 
the current term 
Expertise/ Accounts & Accounts & Information Accounts & Legal 
Experience in Finance Finance Technology & Marketing 

specific functional Accounts 

areas 
Qualification Chartered Chartered Graduate in BSC&MBA BA LLB 

Accountant Accountant Science (Math) 
No, &%of 0 0 0 0 0 

Equity Shares 
held 
List of outside Assern Trivedi Falodi Corporate - Available Archana Coa! 

Company's Consulting Consultant finance Pvt. Lid, 

directorship held Pvt Ltd, Private Limited Limited, Stewardship 
including name of (Listed Co,) Advisory PvL 
Listed Comoanv Ltd, 

I 
I 



Chairnrnn / I Member of:- I Member of> . Chairperson i . 
Mcrnber of the ! ' 

.c I 
u, 

Comrniltees of the Cornmittee Committee !)Audit 
Board of 2)Stakcho)dcrs 2)Stakeholders Cominittce 
Directors of the Relationship Relationship 2)Stakcholders 
Company Committee . Committee Relationship 

3)Nomination 3)Nomination & Committee 
& Remuneration 3)Nornination 
Remuncratio Committee & 
n Committee Remuneral"io 

n Committee 
Chairman i - - - Chairperson of . 
Member of the the foilmving 
Committees of the connnittees in 
Board, of other Available 
Companies in Finance Ltd:-
which he/she is l) Audit 
director Committee 

2) Stakeholders 
Relationship 
Committee 

3) Nomination 
& 
Remuneratio 
n Committee 

Directors lnterse N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
* Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupta, has resigned.from the Board as well as J;.om the post of Independent 
director w.ej 22"d.June, 2021. 
b) Attendance Record of Directors: 
Name of Directors No. of No. of Last AGM Other Committee 

Board Board whether Directorships Membership/ 
Meetings Meetings attended Chairman* 
held Attended 

Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal 7 7 Yes 0 -

CA Aseem Trivedi 7 5 No I 2 

CA Vishnu Guota 7 3 No I 2 

Ms. Priyanka Jha 7 5 Yes I 2 

Mr. Sanjecv Sharma 7 7 No 2 -

Dunng the financial year 2020-2021 the Board of DJrectors meetrng was held 7(Seven) times 08-06-
2020, 25-07-2020, 19-08-2020, 15°09-2020, 12-11-2020, 09-02-2021 and 31-03-2021. 
(c) Induction and Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors: 
On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the 
terms of appointment. duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments the same are posted on 
the website of the eompanyhttp://www.admanumfinancc.com/others.pdf Details of Familiarisa1io11 
Programmes imparted to Independent Director can be accessed from the website of the company and 
the web link for the same ,s: 
(ht1p://www.admanu111fina11ce.com/Familarizatio11 programme detail.pd!). 
(d) Separate Meeting of Independent Director: 
As stipulated by the code of Independent Director underSchedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, a 
separate meeting of the Independent Director of the company held 9

1
" Day of February, 2021 to 

review the performance of Non-Independent Director (including the Chairman) and the Board as 
whole. The Independent Director also reviewed the quality,contcnt and timeliness of the Jlow of 
information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to 
effoctively and reasonabiy perform and discharge their duties. 
(e) Code ofC011duct: 
The Board has adopted the code of conduct for all its Directors and Senior Management which has 
been dispb.yeJ ()n the C~ornpany's \VC-bsik-. A.ll Board senior m~magcrncnt pcr:;onncl 

··1 



have affinncd cornpliance v,1ith the code on annual basis. A declan:nion 10 thi!, effect 
\"nn,,m, forms pan offrri:; /\.nmw.l 

(l) Prevention offosk!er Trading Code: 
Already discussed in the Board Report Members are requested to please refer Board Report. 

(g)List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the board of directors as required in 
the context of its busiuess(es) and sector(s) for it to function effectively and those actually 
available with the board. 
The following is the list of core skills/ expertise/ competencies identified by the Board of Directors 
as required in the context of the Company's business and that the said skills arc available with the 
Board Members: 
a) Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and business culture major risks / threats and 

potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates. 
b) Behavioural skills - attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute 

effectively to the growth of the Company, 
c) Financial, Auditing, Taxation and Management skills, 
d) Technical/ Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company's business. 
h) Matrix Settin>I out Skills/ Exnertise / Comnetencies:. 
Skills / Expertise I Shri Shri Sanjeev Ms.Priyanka CA Ascem CA Vishnu 
Competencies Dharmcndra Sharma,Wh Jha, Trivedi Prasad Gupta, 

Agarwal Whole ole-time Independent Jndcpendenl Independent 
- time Director Director Director Director Director 
and CEO 

Knowledge on Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
Company's 
businesses 
Behavioural skills Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Financial, Auditing) 
Taxation and Yes N.A. Yes Yes Yes 
Management skills. 
Technical I 
Profossional skills Yes N.A. Yes Yes Yes 
and specialized 
knowledge 

(i) Confirmation that in the opinioin of the Board, the Independent Director fulfill the condition 
specified in this regulation and are independent of the Management: 
All Independent Directors has given disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Listing R.egulations that they are independent of the management and the Managernent do hereby 
confirm there indcpendency. 
(j) Detailed Reason for resignation of Independent Director who resigns before the expiry of his 
tenure alongwith the confirmation by such director that there are no other material. reason 
other than those provided: 
During the year under review, No Independent Director has resigned from the Board, 
(k) Disclosures: 
A. Subsidiary Companies: Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please 
refer Board Report 
B. Related Party Trnnsaetions: Already discussed in the Board Report Members arc requested to 
please refer Board Repo1t. 
C. Providing voting by Electronic Means, 
Your Company is providing E-voting facility under Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR)Regulation, 2015 
and Companies Act, 2013. The details regarding e-voting facility is being given with the notice of the 
Meeting. 
D. Strictures and Penalties 
No strictures or penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or by the 
Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (SEBI) or by any statutory authority on any matters related to 
capital markets during the last three years. 



E. Compliance with lndhm Accmrnling Standards 
In the nn•n,,rn, of rhc financial srntc,ne,:it.s. the "''ii--"''"" has fuHov./cd the Indian 
Standards as notified. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied have been 
set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
F. Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy: Already discussed in the Board Repo1i. Members are 
requested to please refer Board Report 
G. Prnceetls from public issues, rights issue, preferential issues, etc. 
The Company has not raised money through an issue (public issues, rights issues, preferential issues 
etc.) during the year under review. 
H. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense accmrnt/ Unclaimed Suspense Accmrnt: 
There is no equity shares lying in the demat suspense account/ Unclaimed Suspense Account. 
I. CEO/CFO Certification: 
The CEO and the CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Regulation l 7(8) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulation, 2015. The said ceitificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 
J. Secretarial Compliance Report: 
SEBI vide its Circular No. C!R/CFD/CMDl/27/2019 dated 8th February, 2019 read with Regulation 
24(A) of the SEBl (LODR) Regulation, 2015, directed listed entities to obtain Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report from a Practicing Company Seeretaiy for compliance of all applicable SEBI 
Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. The said Secretarial Compliance Repo,t is in 
addition to the Secretarial Audit is required to be submitted to Stock Exchanges within 60 days of the 
end of the financial year. The Company has obtained the services of CS (Dr.) D.K. Jain (M. No. 3565 
& CP No. 2382), Practicing Company Secretary for providing required Compliance Report for the 
year ended 31 st March, 202 l and filed with the BSE Ltd. as required. 
K. Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for Non Dis-qualification of Directors: 
As required under Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, the Company has 
obtained a certificate from CS (Dr.) D.K. Jain (FCS 3565 CP No.2382), proprietor of M/s. D.K. Jain 
& Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, ce1iifying that none of the Directors on the Board of the 
Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the 
Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such 
statutory authority is attached as Annexure to the Corporate Governance Report 
L. Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any Committee of the Board 
which is Mandatorily required, in the relevant financialyear: 
There are no such iustances where, the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any 
committee of the Board. 
M. Disclosure relating to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) act,2013: 
The Company has in place an effective mechanism for dealing with complaints relating to sexual 
harassment at workplace. Already discussed in the Board Report. Members are requested to please 
refer Board Rep01t. 
N. Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company: 
There has been no instance of non.,.cornpliance on any matter related to the capital markets~ during the 
last two years. 
0. Unclaimed Dividend and transfer of shares to the IEPF Authority 
The dividend for the under noted years, if remaining unclaimed for seven years, will be statutorily 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund (JEPF) in accordance with the schedule 
given below. Communication has been sent hy the Company to the Shareholders advising them 
to take appropriate steps to realize the same. Attention is drawn that the unclaimed dividend 
for the year 2013-14 is due for transfer to IEP.F on OI/11/2021.0nce unclaimed dividend is 

· 1111"' h f"IIC transferred to IEPF, no c!ann s ia 1e m resnect t ereo Wit 1 t IC omnanv. 
Financial Dividend Date of Declaration Unclaimed dividend Due for transfer to 

Vear Identification of Dividend as on 31/03/2021 IEPF 
no. 

2013-14 28'" AGM 25/09/2014 160712.00 01/11/2021 
2014-15 29"' AGM 30/09/2015 165802.00 06/1 I /2022 



ln accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 the Company has transferred 8600 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- t-a.ch Lo the IEPF 1\utbority klS per the ff,rnirn1nent of the JEFF rules z_n1 atcounr of 
the dividend declared by the company in the year 2012-13. 
The Company has uploaded on its website the details of unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with the 
Company as on date of last Annual General Meeting (30/09/2020) and details of shares transferred 10 

IEPF during financial year 2020-21. The aforesaid details are put on the Company's website and can 
be accessed on the website of the IEPF Authority (www.iepf.gov.i11).The voting rights on the shares 
trnnsferred to IEPF Authority shall remain frozen till the rightful owner claims the shares. 
P. Total fees for all services paid by the company am! its subsidiary on a consolidated basis, to 
the statutory ,rnditors and aH entities in the network ofwhid1 the statutory amHtor is a part. 
The company does not have any subsidiary company. 
Compliance Under Non-Mandatory/Discretionary Reqnirements UndH the Listing 
Regulations: 
The Company complied with all mandatory requirements and has adopted non-mandatory 
requirement as per details given below: 
A. The Board: 
The Company does not have Non-Executive Chairman. 
R Shareholder's Rights: 
The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the newspaper, displayed on the website of the 
Company and are sent to the Stoel<; Exchanges where the shares of the Company· are listed. The half­
yearly results are not separately circulated to the shareholders. 
C.Audit Qualification: 
The auditors have not qualified the financial statement of the Company. The Company continues to 
adopt best practices in order to ensure unqualified financial statements. 
D. Reporting ofinternal Auditor: 
The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the Audit Committee. 
3. Audit Committee 
(A) During the year there is no change in the constitution of Audit Committee.The terms of reference 
stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as contained in the Regulation 18 
read with Pmt C of Schedule ll of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations,2015 and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013read with the rules made 
thereunder,major of which are as follows: 
l. oversight of the listed entity's financial repo1ting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
2. recommendation for appointment remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 

Company; 
3. approval of payment to statutory auditor's for any other services rendered by the statutory 

auditors; 
4. reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereou 

before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a. matters, required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statements to be included 

in the Board's report in terms of clause (C) of sub section 3 of section 134 of the 

Companies Act, 2013; 
b. changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
e. major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 
d. significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. compliance with listing and other legal requirement relating to financial statements; 
f. disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report; 

5. reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the 

board for approval; 
6. revieYving, with the management> the statement of uses / application of 

fundsraised through an issue (public issw:\ rights issue preferential issue._ etc.) the statement of 
Jimds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offor ct99u1n9n1 / prospectus/ notice and 



the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the uti !isation of proceeds of a pub! ic 
or and tc, the board to take up in this 
rnatter; 

7, review and monitor the auditor)s independence and performance:. and effectiveness of audit 
process; 

8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions ofthc listed entity with related parties; 
9. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment; 

l 0. valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary; 
I 1. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
l 2. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of 

the internal control systems; 

13. reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting 

structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

14. discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on; 
15. reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 

and reporting the matter to the board; 

16. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 

holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

18. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 

19. approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience 

and background, etc. of the candidate 

20. carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
21. Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in 

thesubsidiary exceeding rupees l 00 Crorcs or I 0% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever 
is lower including existing loans/ advances/ investments existing as on the date of coming into 
force of this provision. 

22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, 
demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

The Audit Committee reviews the following information: 
l. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee) 

submitted by management; 
3. Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be 

subject to review bythe Audit Committee. 
6. statement of deviations: 

► quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 
submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32( l ). 

► annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/ prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

(B) Constitntion and Composition: 
The terms of reference of the audit committee arc extensive and include all that is mandated in 
regulations 18 of SEB! (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange and Provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules. The Company has complied with the requirements of 
regulation 18 of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015 as regards composition of the Audit Committee. 



During tbe year,, the Commi11ee has met 6 times (OiUJ6,:W::W, 25,Wl,2020, 19,M,2020, 15,Wl,2020, 
l :L 1] .2020 and rn,11&,.t.1.1L1 , .. The detnils co111p,us1 ::ind attendance nf the. rnernbcrc.; of the 1\udi: 

Committee in the meetings are as follows· 
Name Position Mcefin ~§ Held M·eetings Attended 
Ms. Privanka Jha Independent- Chairperson 6 6 
CA Vishnu Gupta Independent-Member 6 4 
CA Aseern Trivedi Independent •-Member 6 5 

CS M. R. Sheikh Company Sccretmy acts as the Secretary to the comrrnttee. 
Iv1s. Priyanka Jha Chairperson of the Audit Committee was present at the last /\_nnual Genera! 
Meeting to answer the shareholder queries. 

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
The Committee is empowered to -
l. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to appointment and remuneration for 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees; 

2. To formulate criteria for evaluation of the members of the Board of Directors including 
Independent Directors, the Board of Directors and the Committees thereof; 

3. To devise policy on Board Diversity; 
4. To identify persons, qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance \vith the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and where necessary, their removal; 

5. To formulate policy ensuring the following: 
a. The level and composition '·of remuneration is reasonable and suflicient to attract, retain and 

motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully, 
b. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks, and 
c. Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 
appropriate to the working ofthe Company and its goals; 

d. Recommendation to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management. 

6. To design Company's policy on specific remuneration packages for Executive/ Whole Time 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including pension rights and any other compensation 
payment; 

7. To determine, pernsc and finalize terms and conditions including remuneration payable to 
Executive/ Whole Time Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company from time to 
time; 

8. To review~ amend or ratify the existing terms and conditions including remuneration payable to 
Executive/Whole Time Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Key Managerial Personnel 
of the Company; 

9. Any other matter as may be assigned by the Board of Directors. 
B) Composition: 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith their rules 
and the Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee met 5 times in the financial year 2020-2021 (i.e. on 25.07.2020, 19.08.2020, 12.11.2020, 
09.02.2021 and 31.03.2021). 

Name Position Designation Meeting Held Meeting 
Attended 

Ms. Privanka .Iha Chairnerson Independent~ Chaimerson 5 5 
CA Vishnu Gupta Member Independent-Member 5 I 

CA Ascem Trivedi Member Independent -Member 5 4 

All the members of the remuneration committee are non-executive and mdependent directors. The 
Broad terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Cc,m11nr1tt.~1,mr,eto9etermrne on behalf or 



the Board of Direct.ors of the Cornpany and on behalf of the shareholders v✓ith agreed tenTiS of 
on 

C) Pcrfomi:mce Evaluation for Imlepemlcnt Directors: 
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated under 
Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal 
mechanism for evaluating its performance and as well as that of its Committees and individual 
Directors. A structured evaluation process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as 
Composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies1 performance of specific duties 
& obligations,, governance issues etc. 

5, Remuneration of Directors: 
Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors 
The company frinnulatcd Policy for Remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is disclosed 
onthewebsiteathttp://www.ad111ant1111finance.com/Nominatio11%20and%20RemuncratiQ11 
%20Policv.pdf 
Details of the remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the year under review 
are as under · 

Sitting Fee ('Rs.) Tola! (Rs.') 
... 

Name Other Payment 
............... 

CA Vishnu Guota 6000 6000 
CA Aseem Trivedi 8000 - 8000 
Ms. Priyanka Jha 8000 - 8000 

Details of the remuncratwn paid to the Executive Directors durmg the vear under review are as 
under· 
Name of Directors Amt /in 000') Period of annointment 
Mr. Dharmendra Agrawal (Whole-Time-Director & 1040.74 Re-Appointed w.e.f 0 I /04/2021 as 
CEO) Remuneration and Perquisites (Whole-Time-Director& CEO) 
Mr. Sanjeev Sharma (Whole-Time-Director) 546.44 Appointed w.e,f 13/03/2020 as 
- Remuneration and Penmisites (Whole-Time-Director) 

6. Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
The terms of reference mandated by your Board, which is also in line with the statutory and 
regulatory requirements are: 
l. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, 
issue of new/duplicate certificates) general meetings etc. 

L Revie\v of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 
3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various 

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company fr>r reducing the quantum of 

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory 
notices by the shareholders of the company. 

During the year, the Committee has met 4 times (25.07.2020, 15,09.2020, 12,11.2020 and 
09.02.2021),The details composition and attendance of the members of the Stakeholder Relationship 
Committee in the meetinns are as follows· 'h' " 

Name Position Meetings Held Meetings Attended 
Ms. Priyanka Jha Independent- Chairperson 4 4 
CA Vishnu Gupta Independent-Member 4 3 
CA Aseem Trivedi Independent -Member 4 3 ,. 

During the year 2020-2 J )¾Jo complaHn were rece1vedi hence outsranwng complamrs as on 3 i ·-•March, 
2021 were NIL, 

7.The company was not required to hold and conduct any CSR committee during the period under 
review. 



8 .. Gc11e~aLB2dy Mec!i110, .... . . ..... 

·,l' car J\.·1edings hcitf Location Date Thr.e No, of 
Special 
Resolution 
nassed 

2017-18 Annual General Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath 28/09/2018 11:00AM 5(Five) 
Meeting Mandir Road, Indore (MP) 

20 I 8-I 9 Annual General Hotel Surya, 5/5, Nath 30/09/2019 11:00AM !(One) 
Meetinr{ Mandir Road, Indore (MP) 

20 I 9-20 Annual Genera! VC/OAVM for which 30/09/2020 11:00AM 3(Three) 
Meeting purposes the Registered 

office at "Agarwal House, 
Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant 
Colony, Indore-452003 
(M.P.) shall be deemed as the 
venue of the AGM 

Durmg the year ended on 31 st March 2021, no extra ordmary general mcet111g and Postal Ballot was 
held. 

9. Means of Communication 
The quarterly and half yearly financial results of the Cornpany arc, in compliance of Regulation 33 
and Regulation 47 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, published in the Free Press (English edition) 
and Choutha Sansar (Hindi edition), a local vernacular news edition at the place where the registered 
office of the Company is situated. 
The Company's Quarterly and Half yearly results in addition to being published in the newspapers are 
also provided on receipt of an individual request from the shareholders.Results and Annual Repo1is of 
the Company are displayed on the Company's Website: www.admanumfinanee.com.The Annual 
Report is posted individually to all the members entitled to receive a copy of the same. 

10 General Shareholder Information 
Annual General Meeting Thursday, the 30" September 2021 at 11 :.30 AM through VC/OA VM 
Day, Date, Time and Venue for which purposes the Registered office at "Agarwal House, Ground 

Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, Indore (M.P.) 452003 shall be deemed as 
the venue of the AGM 

Financial Year : 2020-21 

Financial Calendar (tentative) 

Results for the l st Quarter : On or Before l4thAugust, 2021 
Results for the 2nd Quarter : On or before 14th Nov.,202 l 
Results for the 3rd Quarter : On or before 14th Feb.,2022 
Results for the 4th Quarter : On or Before 30"' May 2022 

Date of Book closure 24" September, 2021 Friday to 30'" Septernber,2021, Thursday (both 
·days inclusive). 

Remote e-Voting 271
' September, 2021 (9:00a.m.), Monday to 29'" September,2021 (5:00 

p.m.) Wedncsdav 
Listing on Stock Exchanges : BSE Ltd. 

Stock Code 
For BSE : 511359 
Demat !SIN Number : 1NE556D0 IO 17 
Board Meeting for : 28"'May,202l 
consideration of Annual 
Accounts for the financial year 
2020-21 
Cutoff date for E-voting : 23'' Seoternber, 202 l, Thursday 

Posting/mailing of Annual : before 7" September,2021 

lzeport 
Re_gistercd OtTke : "Agan.val House", Ground Floor, 5, Ycshwant Colom\ lndorc(M.P.) 

: 
'~:\";; 



... _452003 Pl1;: 9_1-731-4714000,Fax: 9 I -73 I -4714090 
0 Offkcr and CS h'J.ohd< RaC;cs Sheikh "" 
Cornpany Sccretarv 
Registrars and Share 'fransfor 

•······•············ 

: Ankit Consultancy Pvt Ltd., 
Agents Plot No.60, Electronic Complex, 

Pardeshipura, Indore (M.P.) 4520 I 0 
Tel: 0731- 4065797, 4065799 
Fax: 073 I - 4065798 

Scrutinizer for E-voting 
Em a i l : C9Jlill.~~~n-~~j_to_!ii_~-~-:.~_S?l.'.2.?J_p vest o [{OJ.~ n k.!_to n l i n c, corn 

: cs Ishan Jain (M. No. 9978 & CP No. 13032), Practicing Company 
Secretary 

Share Transfer System : Due to amendment in SEB!(LODR) Regulation, 2015 from l'1April, 
2019 no hysical transfer of shares allowed excent some cases 

Commodity price risk or : N.A. 
foreign exchange risk and 
hcdginl!; activitv 
Plant Locati,;-n : Nil 
Credit Ralina : Nil 

Market Price Data* 
Month llSE Lid. (Per share) 

Month's High Price }Aonth 's Low Price 
Amil' 2020 10.99 9.19 
Mav' 2020 9.19 7.86 
June' 2020 14.73 8.66 
July' 2020 17.49 13.71 
August' 2020 17.95 16.50 
Seotember' 2020 17.65 I 3.10 
October' 2020 15.98 14.46 
November' 2020 16.00 I 5.00 
December' 2020 16.75 13.30 
January' 2021 17.1.5 14.30 
Februarv' 2021 14.91 12.94 
March' 2021 18.77 13.46 

*Data sourcefi-om the website of the BSE limited 
Distribution of shareholding as on 31/03/2021 

No, of shares No, of Holders % Shares Amount in ' % 
Unto 1000 621 46.73 423800 0.57 
1001-2000 257 19.34 496050 0.66 
200 I· 3000 78 5.87 219970 0.29 
3001-4000 50 3.76 195230 0.26 
4001- 5000 12.5 9.41 620790 0.83 
5001- 10000 100 7.52 837160 1.12 
10001- 20000 44 3.31 685600 0.91 
20001 -30000 8 0.60 202030 0.27 
30001-40000 2 0.14 70500 0.09 
40001-50000 5 0.38 236000 0.31 
50001 · 100000 15 1.13 1140730 1.52 
l 00000&Above 24 l.81 69872140 93.16 
TOTAL 1329 100,00 75000000 I 00,00 

Dematcrialization of Shares* 
The Company's shares are required to be compulsorily traded in the Stock Exchanges 111 

dematerialized form.The number of shares held in dematerialized and )hysical mode is as under: 

Particulars No, of Shares % of total ca ,ital issued 
Held in Dematerialized form in NSDL 62,72,643 83.64 
Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 10,87,350 14.50 
Physical 1,40,007 1.86 

HiG.00 
*Data source.from our Registrar and Share fransfer A gen/ Ankil 

·1 



As stipulated by Securities and Board India indcptmdent Practicing 
Company Secretary carries out the Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital wi,h 
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited 
(CDSL) and the totnl issued and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report 
thereon is submitted to stock exchanges, NSDL and CDSL and is also placed before the Board's in 
their Meeting. No discrepancies were noticed during these audits. 

Address for Correspondence and hrH:st.or Grievances Redress£d: "Agarwal liouse)), Ground 
F!oor,5, Y cshwantColony,lndore-452003(M.P.)Ph.:9 l-731-47 I 4000,Fax:9 I •·731-47 I4090E--
maiI: cs((U.admanurnfinance.com, Web-Site: WW\-V .admanumfinance.com. 

. . l'' I -
By order oft/le Board of f 4\ V\hl\;~ 
Ad-Mrmum J?inance Limited 7~. .. .. . ... 4 . . ... -.. , .• 

(Srmjee/~J;;;;;,~) (Dltarmendra Agrawal) 
Wftole0time Director W!tofe-Time-Director& CEO 
DIN:07839822 DIN: 08390936 

Date: 19th August,202! 
Place: Indore 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (Jli)(i) of the SEBJ (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirement,\) Regulations, 201.5) 
To, 
The Members of 
Ad-Mau um Finance Limited 
"Agarwal House" Ground Floor 
5, Y cshwant Colony 
lndore-452003 (MP) 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Ad-Marnun finance Limited having CIN:L52520MP1986PLC003405 and having 
registered office at "Agarwal House" Ground Floor, 5, Yeshwant Colony, lndore-452003 (MP) 
(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for the purpose or 
issuing this Cc,tificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 
lO(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including 
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov i[l) as considered necessary 
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its oflicers, 
We hereby cc1tify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the 
Financial Year ending on 31 st March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed 
or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of 
C ff:° I I S . orporate A airs, or any sue 1 ot 1er, tatutor 'Authority, 

--·-· 
Sr,No. Name of Director DIN !)ate of appointment in Company 

··-
1 Shri Aseem Trivedi 01244851 OI/04/2004 

--··--·-······ 
2 Shri Vishnu Prasad Guota* 01416704 01/04/2004 ----
3 Shri Dharrnendra A2:rawal 08390936 30/03/20 l 9 
4 Smt. Priyanka Jha 07347415 30/03/20 I 9 i --·-·-- ·······] 5 Shri Sanjeev Shanna 07839822 I 3/03/2020 ·--··~·- ~ ~~--·-· 

' *Mr. Vishnu Prasad Gupta, Independent Director of the company has resigned irom the Board w.e.f 
22'"' June, 2021. · 



Ensuring the eligibility of fOr the appointment / continuity of cver.Y Director on the Board is the 
of the rnnnagcrncnt of the ( onip,;ny 

these based on our verification. 
is t:u express an opinioii on 

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viahility nf the Company nor of the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Indore 
Date :19'" August, 202! 
UDIN: F0035650J00804266 

For, D.K. ,Jain & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

FHN: l199SMP067500 

CS (Dr.) Dilip Kumar Jain 
Pmprit,tor 
FCS 3565: CP 2382 

Peer Review: 743/2020 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
In compliance with Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 l hereby certify that: 

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash flow of Ad-i\fanum finance Limitedfor the 
year ended on 31 st 

March 202 land to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
(]) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 
(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing acconnting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed entity's d11rin3 

the year 2020-2 l which are fraud lent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct. 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repo1ting 

and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of the listed entity 
pertaining to financial rcpo1ting and they have disclosed to the auditors and !he audit commiHcc. 
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they arc aware 
and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 

financial year2020-2 l; 
(ii) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by 
Government from time to time, if any and 

(iii) that no instances of significant fraudof which they have become aware and the involvement 
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed 
entity's internal control system over financial reporting. 

By order o.ftlte Board of 
Ad-Manum l''inance Limited 

<(t 

(Sanjeev ;J;,;;;,,a) 
Whole-time Director 
DIN:07839822 

Date: 19"'August,20Z1 
Place: Indore 

(D!tarmendra Agrawal) 
Wltole-Time-Director& CEO 

DIN: 08390936 



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

TO THE MEMEHlcRS Of' 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited 

under the SEBi (LODR) Regulations 1 201 S} 

l, The Corporate Governance Report prepared by Ad-Manum :Finance Limited ('the Company') 
for the year ended 31 "March, 202 l, contains details as stipulated in Regulations l 7 to 27, clauses 
(b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
as amended (the "Listing Regulation") pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the Company with 
Stock Exchanges, 

Management's Responsibility 

2, The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company, This responsibility includes the design, implementation and 
maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of 
the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations, 

Auditor's Responsibility 
3, Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the 

Company has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing 
Regulation, 

4, We conducted our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Puq,oses and the Guidance Note on 
Certification of Corporate Governance, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India ("!CAI"), The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that 
we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by !CAL 

5, We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control 
(SQC) I, Quality Control for, Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial 
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements, 

6, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Repmt with the applicable criteria, The 
procedures includes but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information 
of the Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including 
independent directors of the Company, 

7, The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the pa1iiculars in the Corporate 
Governance Report on a test basis, Further, our scope of work under this repo1t did not involve 
us performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of 
any of the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole. 

Opinion 
8, Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and 

explanations provided to us and the representations provided by the Management, we ce1iify that 
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
above mentioned Listing Regulations as applicable during the year ended March 31, 202 l, 

9, We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company, 

Restriction on nse 
I 0, The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose 

to enable the Company to comply with the requirement of the SEBl Listing Regulations, and it 
should not he used hy any other person or fOr any other purpose. /\ccording!y, we do not :1cccpt 



or assume: any iiabilily or any duty of care ft>r any other purpose or to any other person to vvborn 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
FOR SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
ICAI FRN 019356C 

CA SWAT! JAIN 
PARTNER 

ICA! MNO 42/HlJ(i 

!'LACI(: INDORE 
DATE: 16/08/2021 

ICA! UD!N 2l 429690AAAABP7850 

CODE O'F CONDUCT 

This is to certify that in pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of 
Schedule V ofSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code of 
Conduct for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been 
approved by the Board in its meeting held on 12'" April, 20 I 8. 
The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been 
circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 
All Board n,embers and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code 
of Conduct, for the period ended J 1st March, 2021. 

«.:), --·· 
(Sanjeev 1i,;,~,w) 
Whole-Time-Director 
DIN: 07839822 

Datc:19'" August, 2021 
Place: Iudorc 

(Dharmendra Agrawal) 
Whole-Time-Director& CEO 
DIN: 08390936 

Management Discussions and Analysis Report 

Industry Structure and development 
The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and outlook of the 
company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate governance requirement as laid 
down in Regulation 33 ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V: -
The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in India is represented by a large 
number of small and medium sized companies with regional focus. Over the years, our company has 
steadily broadened its business activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in the financial 
intermediation space with the basic focus on investment. & finance. 
Your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investrnents. The company 
has Rs. 53.89 Lakhs NPA Account and Rs. 224.0l Lacs bad debts for the period ended on 31'' 
March 2021. 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all activities are 
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit committee 
of the Board of Directors reviews the adeqnacy of internal control. 
Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives, projections 
and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meaning of applicable 
security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or implied, depending 
upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental factors. 
Opportunities and Threats: 



·r11e Compan:(s Ivianagemcnt rc\.1cals thai the corporate and rcnl estate finance sector h<1s good 
potential because the remote !oc/ltions nrc m:vay from the range nf Hank::; 1rnd Jnstifutiun;:;, 
On the above assumption) Company is going in the positive- direction. 
Further1 a major threat appears to be on account of further increase in interest. rates trends in takes 
over of loans, which might affect the profitability of the Company. However your Company is 
confident of facing the challenges and is optimist about the sustenance of this finance segment for 
quite a long time. 
Scgmcnt-vvise perfo:n:nance: 
The Company Operating in two segment i.e. \Vind Po\vcr Generation Segments and Finance 
Segments. The details of performance are given under respective head in Financial Statement. 
Outlook 
According to the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Company is obliged to present its future outlook 
in its Corporate Governance Report. Your Company's estimates for future business development are 
based both on its customer's forecasts and on the Company's own assessments. 
Risk and Concern: 
Though the management of the Company is quite meticulous about the security and recovery aspect 
of each finance file, which reflects from the fact that the overall is Rs. 53.89 Lakhs during the year 
Your Company will continue to adopt strategics to register significant increase in business volumes, 
and would intimate still more concentrated efforts to maintain the NPA level to its minimum. 
Internal Control Systems & their Adequacy 
The Company has a proper and adequate Internal Control System to ensure that all assets arc 
safeguarded) and protected against'loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transaction are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly. 
The Company, in consultation with its Statutory Auditors, periodically reviews and ensures the 
adequacy of Internal Control Procedures for the orderly conduct of business and also includes a 
review to ensure overall adherence to management policies and applicable laws & regulations. Cost 
control measures, especially on major cost determinants, have been implemented. 
Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 
Your Company discusses the financial performance of the Company with respect to its operational 
performances. 
Material developments in Human Resource Developments/Industrial Relations front, including 
number of people employed 
During the year under review, the Company continued its emphasis on Human Resource 
Development as one of the critical area of its operation. 
Executives and oflicers of the Company having high potential in the field of Finance, Accounts and 
Computer were regularly update their knowledge and to keep 1J1em abreast of the present day finance 
scenario for meeting the challenges ahead. 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 
Key Ratio 2020- 2019- Variane Comments for V,u-iation in ratio 

21 20 e above 25'½, 
Debtors Turnover Ratio 0.91 .12 -19.l 1% Its favorable sign showing better 

recover , from the Debtors 
Inventory Turnover Ratio The company is a registered NBFC. 

Hence,Not App)icable 
lnterest Coverage Ratio 4.07 3.50 16.23% Its favorable sign shmving better 

Profitablit , 
Current Ratio 5.12 l.92 166.88 Improved due to reduction Ill Loan 

% from Ralated Part 
Debt Equity Ratio 0.21 0.97 -78.15% Improved due to reduction 111 Loan 

from Ralated Part 
Operating Profit Margin 44.30% 57.17% -22.51% Decrease due to higher overheads 

(% ·- ---·-··-
Net Profit Margin(%) 28.76% 18.48% 55.62% Its favorable sign shmving bcttct 



i Ret~l~--~ on-··~et~JJ;;·;:i:h (Any 1 0.04 1 (L080 j'"' ·;i(}".'5>i"0~---T"'I~;~·t;·;·:~;-~-e~r~i"~.~-~:-··t·~;--·f;eti:~~-:--profirnbli1y 
LQ!ll'!gt, l . 
Company's Corporate Website 
'fhe Cornpanfs website is a comprehensive reference on Ad-Man um )s;managementj vision, mission, 
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network, updates and 
news. The section on 'Investors' serves to inform the shareholders, hy giving complete financial 
details, shareholding patterns, corporate benefits, information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & 
transfer agents and frequently asked questions. investors can also submit their queries and get 
feedback through online interactive f-Orms. The section on 1Jv1edia1 includes all major press reports and 
releases, awards1 campaigns 
By order of the Board<![ 
Ad-111rmum Finance Limited 

<")J 
7 ... 

(Sa11jeev Sharma) 
Whole-time Director 
DIN:07839822 
Date: 19th August,2021 
Piac,:: Indore 

(Dltarmendra Agrawal) 
Who!e-Time."Director& CEO 

DIN: 0839/1936 



iNDEPENDENT AUDITOl\'S REi'ORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF AD MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION 

SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
HAf"TEkED ACCOUNT/\NTS 

We have audited the accornpanying l"inancial Statements of AiJ-MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 
("the Company"), which comprise the Elalance Sheet as at March :n, 2021, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comp,·ehensive lncorne), the Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to 
the Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanator·y information (hereinaftt0 1· referTed to as "Financial Statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our· information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid Fina11eial Statements give the infom·1ation r·equired by thc° Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so r·equir·ed and give a true and fair view in 
c:onforTnity with the accounting principles gc,ne,·ally accepted in India including the Indian 
Accoun!:ing Standards ("Ind .AS"), of tlw state of affair·s of the Company as at Mar-ch 31, 
2021, its total compr·ehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for· the year· 
ended on that date. 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

We conducted our· audit in accor·dancc with Standards on /1.uditing (SAs) specified under· 
section 143(10) of the Act. Our ,·esponsibilities under those Standards are further· 
described in the Auditol"s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our ,·eport. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under 
the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other· ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our opinion. 

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS 

The Operations of the Company dul'ing the year ended 31st Ma1-cl1 2021 were rnarginally 
affected due to Lockdown announced by the Centr·al / State Governments during the year 
in phased manner, due to the outbreak of Novel Coronavirns COVID19. 

Considering the r·estrictions in physical movement and visits to the company offices, the 
Company has given us access to their computer/ ERP System. We were able to access 
the r-elevant data & r·ecords for our Audit purpose. Further· the company has provided all 
other data / information/ records as r·equired by us using e-data/ e-mail sharing modes. 
We also had continuous communication with the Audit Team & Managernent of the 
Company using various modes such as Audio/ Video Conferencing, etc. 

Due to the phase wise Lockdown imposed by Central / State Governments and the 
resulting trnvel restrictions, it was not possible for us to physically visit the Company on a 
negular basis and carry out the. audit function. We have carTied out the Audit Process 
using var·ious techniques of Online Auditing. We have verified the records/ documents/ 
statements ,·eceived by us through electronic media. We have also received Management 
Representation Letters wherever· necessary. Using such techniques and relying on the 
inputs provided by the management, we have ensured reasonable assurance that the 
information/ ,·ecord / statements provided to us are free from material misstal;.§Bi~and 
adhere to the rcievant standards. {;~s 1-.ssoc(:''-~ ~'!!' "-.'-1,; 

":i ....... ~<;\ 
O_ \ zP , ( "' S \ )I --------------------~ti 4'-@L :_.,:;:-11-----

209, Morya ,:'.::tr~, ,16 R:~e ;~ur~e,:ioad, Op~osite Baskernall Complex, Indore - 's~y .. J;JJ' 1/ 
f,,,.,,_1 dc. b120o .,,8-. .,JG, obd9G 9862J, E··rna1I: s,1pjainassociates(f!)grnaiLco~:z::1rcd ;,cc~~//; 
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Vv'e have c:arried out the Audit Process subjr:::ct to our disclosures as rnentioned above. 
The audit evidence obtained by us is adequate to expn:)SS our- audit VVhHc 

our aucnt nion, '\Ne have also relied upon certifications by the rnanagement 
or ceri"ifications by other independent auditors, wherever- requir·ed. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit mattess are Uiose matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our· audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters 
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a sep,ffate opinion on these matters. 
We havr, detem1ined no key audit: matters to be reported. 

INFORMt,TION OTHEI{ THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT 
THEREON 

Tl1,° Company's boar-d of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 
information. The other- information comprises the information included in Boar-d's Report 
including Annexur-e to Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does 
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor·'s report thereon. 

Our opinion 011 Llie Flnancidl Stat(-:'IT1cnts does not cover the other infotrnation and we~ do 
not expn,ss any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing sn, consider- whether the other inforrnalior1 is materially 
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or- our knowledge obtained during the course 
of our- audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

It, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are requir-ed to report t11at fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the mutter-s stated ir, section 134(5) 
of the Act with r-espect to the pr-eparation of these Financial Statements that give a tr-ue 
and fair view of the financial position, financial perforrnance including otb,0 r 
cornprel1ensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting pr-inciples generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified 
under- section 133 of tl1e Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the prnvisions · of the Act for- safnguar-ding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for- ensuring the accur-acy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial 
Statements that give a tr-ue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
wl1ether due to fraud or error. 

In pre pa ring the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as app!icab!e, rnatte:-s 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those BoanJ of Directors 
reporting pi-occss. 



AUD/TOH'S RESPONSlD!UT/ES FOR THE /\Uf.)/T OF THE FlN/\NCL/\L STATEMENTS 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assur-ai1ce is 
a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. M'rsstatements can 
arise from fraud N error· and aI·e considered material if, individually 01· in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of uscers taken on 
the basis of these Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionai judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism t/1roughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the 1·isks of mater-ial misstatements of the Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for· our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errnr, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, n1isr·e1Hesentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) 
(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company ha·s adequate Internal financial controls with reference to financial 
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management:. 

• Conclude on the appropr-iateness of management's use of tile going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions tl1at may cast significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are r·equired to draw attention in our auditof"'s 
r·eport to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions aI·e based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our· auditor-'s I·eport. However, future events 
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall pr·esentation, structure and content of the Financial 
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements 
represent tile underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those cl1arged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the plannc-,d scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a Statements that we bave 
complied with relevant ethical requirements r·egarding independence, and to 
cornrnunicate with thern all relationsbips and other· matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 



or vvl1en, ln (Cfft: 0,,:1,c,ncvi vvc dctcrrnin(0 
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REPORT ON OTI/ER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

that a rnatter should not be 
uences of doing so would 

ot ::::uch co1~nrnunkciLiu1 L 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued 
by the Centi-al Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 
the Act, we 9ive in the "Annexure A", a Statement on the matters specified in the 
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As requir•ed by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explci1ldtions wl1ich 
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the pur·poses of 
our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Cornpany so far as it appears from our examination of those !Jool<s. 

c) Tl1e Balance Sheet, the Statements of Profit and Loss including Other· 
ComprPhr0 nsive Income, Stotements of Cha11ges in Equity and the Cash 
F!ow Staternents dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books 
of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the 
/\ccounting Standarcb specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written r·epr-esentations received from the dir·ector·s as 
on 31" March 2021, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 3P' March, 2021 from being appointed as a 
director· in tem1s of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With r·espect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company and t:17(~ operating effectiveness of such 
controls, reff'r to our sf'parate Report in "Annexure B". Our report 
expr·esses iln unmodified opinion on the adPq1r,1ey and opernting 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over finoncial 
r·eporting. 

g) With rf'spect to the othf'r matter-s to be includced in the Auditor's Re.port in 
accor·dance with the. r·equiremf'nts of section 197(16) of the Act, as 
amended: 
In our- opinion and to lhe best or our inforrnation and according to the 
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its 
directcll·s during the year· is in accordance with the provisions of section 
197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Audil:OJ's) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our· information and according to 
the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as of 
31'' March 2021 on its financial position in its financial statements -
Refer· Note 24 (2) to the financial Statements. 

ii. We draw attention to the Nolf' 24 (l..5) to the financial statements, 
as regards to the management evaluation Qfc..CQVID-1.9 impact on 

::--~'--. 
the future perforrnancP of t!w Company~~~~ 

l~i~i~; 
'/,::, ,.,,;::;,0-
..,_ ~!:ed ACS':, 1/"' -=/ 



PLACE: INDORE 
D/\TE: 28/05/2021 

iii< i rw Cornpany did not have any !ong-·tE~rrn contracts !ncludin9 
derivative contracts for which i:tK;re were any rnateria! foreseeable 
losses. 

iv. There is an aniount of n:n thousands which is transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the 
year ended 31st March 2021. 

v. (i) T!·1e management has represented that, to the best of it's 
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been advanced or ioaned or invested 
(either from borTowed funds or share premium or any other sources 
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other· person(s) or 
entity(ies), including fo1·eign entities ("lntem1ediaries"), with the 
understanding, whethe1· 1·ecorded in wr·iting OI- ot11erwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whethe1·, di1·ectly 01· indirectly lend or invest in 
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficia1·ies") or provide any 
guarantee, security OI' tl1e like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiai-ies (if any); 

(ii) The management has r·epresronted, that, to th(' best of its 
knowledge and belief, othe1· than as disclosed in the notes to the 
accounts, no funds have been 1·eceived by the company from any 
person(s) 01· entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding 
Parties"), with the unde1·standing, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Pa1·ty ("Ultimate 
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security 01· the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and 

(iii) Based on such audit procedur·es that we (the audito1s of the 
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances; notl,ing has come to our notice that has caused us 
to believe that the representations unde1· sub-clause (i) and (ii) 
contain any material misstatements. 

vi. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend dui-ing the year 
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies A.ct, 2013. 

vii. Tl1e company has used accounting software for maintaining its 
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trnil (edit 
log) facility and the same has been ope1·ated throughout tl1e year 
for all transactions 1·eco1·ded in the software and the audit trail 
feature has not been tampered with and the audit ti-ail has been 
pn"served by the company as pe1- tl1e statutory requi1·ements for 
record retention. 



/\nnc:xure "A" to the: Independent /\uditor's 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and n.egu!atory in>mr,nt,' ln 
the Independent Auditor-"s Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE 
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2021] 

The Annexure required under CARO, 2020 referTed to in our Report to the members of 
the Ad-Manum Finance Limited ("the Company") for the year- ended 31'' Mar-ch 2021, and 
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under: 

L a) (A) The company is maintaining propel records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment:. 
(B) The company is maintaining proper recor-ds showing full particulars of 
intangible assets, 
b) These l>roperty, Plant and Equipment have been pliysically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material disuepancie~; 
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 
c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other- U1an properties wher-e tile 
company is the lc0 ssee, and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of 
the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the 
company. 
d) The cornpany has not revalued it:s Property, Plant and Equiprnent (including 
Rigllt of Use assets) or intangible assets or both dur-ing the year; Accordingly, the 
Provision of Clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company. 
e) The company does not have any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules n1ade thereunder, 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the or-der- is not applicable. 

ii. (a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any 
inventor-ies. Accordingly, the Provision of Clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not 
applicable to the company. 

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned 
any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of 
secur-ity of current assets. Since the company has not been sanctioned any 
wor-king capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly 
,-eturns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

iii. During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any 
guat'antee or· security but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans, 
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partner-ships or any 
other pa1-ties, and, 

(a) During the year the company l1as provided loans or provided advances in the 
nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity 
but the principal business of the company is to give loans. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) (A) and (8) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the tem,s and 
conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and 
guar-antees provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest. 

(c) In ,-espect of loans and advances in tlw natur-e of loans, the schedule of 
repayment of 1xincipal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the 
repayment of such loans is received on the basis of mutual understanding. 

$;. i,JSS~~I. 
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{d} The tot.a! atnouni_- overdue: for rnorc th0n nineL'.:l days is \963T7 thousands, ancl 
reasonable steps hav1;; been taken by the company for recovery of the 
principal and inten.:st, 

(e) That the company has loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has 
fallen due dLn-ing the year·, has been r·enewed or extended or fresh loans 
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties, and 
the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or settled by fresh 
loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans or advances in 
the nature of loans granted during the year·, but the pr·incipal business of the 
company is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) of the 
Ordei- is not applicable. 

(f) That the company has granted loans 01· advances in the natme of loans either 
repayable on demand 01· without specifying any terms or period of repayment, 
if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans 
granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, r·elated parties as 
defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as 
under·: 

Relationship with 
the party Party Party Party Party Party 

Aggregate 254640 -204871 -233521 -109741 -107948 
amount 

·-·-·--·---··~ 
Balance 255900 0 0 0 0 
outstanding 

Is there any Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
written 
agreement 

Interest rate 15% 15% 15% 15%) 15% 

Total amount 31200 0 0 0 0 
overdue for more 
than 90 days 

---- -··--·-····---·---
"Amount of fresh 708400 731556 565400 0 3500 
loans extended 
during year to 
settle old loans 

Amount of loan 
--·-··-------·-····· 

0 0 0 0 0 
renewed during 
the year 



(',01,,, ! 
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iv. The company is a r·egister·ed Non-Banking Financial cornpany (NBFC) and has 
provided loans in its or·dinary course of business and in respect of such loans the 
inter·est is charged over and above the bank rate declared by Reserve Bank of 
India (RBI). Accordin9ly, the prnvisions of sc"ction 185 of the Companies act. 2013 
are complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 
are not applicable to the company. 

v. In our· opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
2014 (as amended). Accordin9ly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of tile Order is not 
applicable. 

vi. Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business 
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records 
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Cornpanies Act 2013. Accordingly, tile 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

vii. a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including 
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and 
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year·-end for· a period 
of more than six months from the date they become payable. 
b. The following dues of Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on 
account of disputes: -

Tax Act, / 

__ 1g_5_1_-+--Tota~-+--occ--..., 
282 

ive upto 
2021 
2022 

viii. There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable. 

ix. a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in 
the payment of interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, tile provisions of 
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
b) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or other lender. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the Or·der is not 
applicable. 
c) The company has not taken any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order· is not applicable. 
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d) The not rai~:c-d any funds on short tenn basis which have been 
utilized for terrn purposes. f,.ccordingiy, th<' provisions of clause 3(ix)(d) of 
the Ordf:?r is not applicable. 
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of 
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures as the 
company hus none of lliern, Accordingly, tl1e provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the 
Orde,- is not applicable. 
f) The company has not r-aised loans dur-ing the yea,- on the pledge of securities 
held in its subsidiar'ies, joint ventures, or associate companies as the company has 
none of them. Accordingly, tl1e prnvisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of 1:11,, Order is not 
applicable. 

x. a) Th<? Company did not ,·ais," moneys by way of initial public offer or further· 
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during 
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed 01 
reported rlurino 1:hP y(0 ar cov0red by ou1· audil. Acco1·di11yly, tl,E, provisions of 
clause J(xi)(a) uf the Ordet is not applicable. 
b) No r-eport unde,- sub-·section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has be<?n 
filed by the auditors in Forrn ADT-4 as prescr-ibed under· rule 13 of Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the 
prnvisions of clause J(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 
c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the 
company. Accordingly, the prnvisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Ord<?r is not 
applicable_ 

xii. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of 
clause 3(xii) of the, o,-der is not dpplicablc. 

xiii. In our opinion all trnnsactions with the rclilted parties are in compliance with 
Sections 177 and 188 of Act, wl1crc ;:ipplicable, and the requisite details l1ave 
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicuble 
Indian uccounting standard. 

xiv. a) Tlw co1npany has an internal audit syslet 11 commcnsurute witll the size and 
nature of its business. 
b) The reports of tl,e Internal Auditors for the period under· audit were considei-ed 
by the statutory audito1-. 

xv. In our opinion, the company has not entencd into any non-cash transactions with 
tl1e directors or pe,-sons connect<?d witl1 t11em covered undei- Section 192 of the 
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Ord<?r is not applicable. 

xvi. a) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 451A of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 vide ,-egistration no 8-03.00034 datecJ 26/02/1998 in category Non­
Banking Financial Institution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the 
company is carrying on financial Ser-vices business. 
b) Th<? company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid 
Certificate of R<?gistration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 



c) The cornpany is not a Con? /nvestrncnt Cu1npany ( CIC) as defined in the 
rnaCJr: by the Re:serv(~ Bank of India, According!}1, the provi'.:;ions ol' 

clause 3(xvi)(c) of tr1e Order is net 
The does not have more than one "Unregistered CIC' as pa,t of the 

Ciroup as the asset size is less than noo Crores. 

xvii. Tile company l1as not incurred cash losses in the financial yea,- and in tile 
immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutoIy auditors during the year. 
/\ccordingly, the provision of clause .3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, tl1e auditor's knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no 
material uncertainty exists as on the date of tl1e audit report and that tl1e 
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet: 
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. 

xx. T11e provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the 
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Orde1· is not applicable. 

xxi. There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors 
in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies 
included in f:11e consolidated financial statements as thee company has not 
performed any consolidation. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xxi) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 28/05/2021 



to in 2 unde( on Other and F,ee;ui'at,xv Hequir(:rnc-nts' in 
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of AD-MANUM FINANCE 
LIMITED on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2021) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial contrnls over- financial reporting of Ad-Manum 
Finance Limited ("the Cornpany") as of 31"' Mai-ch 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

MANAGEMENT'S HESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

The Company's rnanagernent is r·esponsible fOI' establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company consider-Ing the essential components of internal control 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over- Financial 
H.eporting issued by the Institute of Charter-eel Accountants of India (the "Guidance 
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate inter-nal financial controls that were oper-ating effectively for· ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, 
the safeguar·ding of its assets, the pr·evention and detection of frauds and error·s, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial infom,ation, as required under the Act. 

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our- responsibility is to expr-ess an oprnron on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our- audit in accor·dance with 
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of internal financial contrnls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requir·e that we comply with ethica! 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether· adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all rnater-ial respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedur·es to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their opernting 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial r-eporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a rTiaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of rnater·ial misstatements of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 
error-. 



MEANING OF INT[Rf\!/U FIN/l,f\!CIAl 
STATEMENTS 

WITH RffERENCL TO HNANC!AL 

/\ company's internal financial control ovc,,r financial reporting is a process designed to 
prnvide reasonable assurance~ regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, A company's internal financial contrnl over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

L Pe1tain to the rnaintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 
fairly reflect: the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, 

2, provide reasonable assur·ance that transactions are recor·ded as necessary to 
permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with genHally accepted 
accounting principles, and that: receipts and expr0 nditru-es of the company an° 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors 
of the company; and 

3, Provide r·easonable assurance rega,-ding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, 01· disposition of the company's assets that could 
have a mai:Nial effect on the Financial Statements, 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrnls over financial repo1ting, 
including the possibility of collusion or imprnpe1· management oven-ide of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial cor,trols over· financial ,-eporting to 
future pel'iods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 01· that the degree 
of co111pliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate, 

OPINION 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and accor-ding to the explanation given 
to us, the Company has, in all 111aterial r·espects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial contrnls over· financial 
reporting were oper·ating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control 
ove,- financial ,-eporting uiteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by !CAI, 

PLACE: INDORE 
DATE: 28/05/2021 



-,,,,~,r-"""""'""""' • u._ '"'/ 

F/•JtTlCUL4RS fY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 Variance 
-~=---===h•;,~-=-,_=~ 

Debtors Turnover Ratio= Total Sale? 0,91 L12 ~19.11 % 
Average Debtors Outstanding 

Interest Coverage Ratio= _(IDL_ 4,07 3,50 16,23% 
Interest Expenses 

current Ratio= Curr!;t_ntA5sets 5,12 L92 166.88%, 
Current Uabllities 

Debt Equity Ratio~ Total Debt 0,21 0,97 .-78.15% 

-- Equity Shareholders Fund# 

Operating Profit Margin Ratio= Operating P[_ofit* 44.30% 57.17% --22.51% 
Revenue From Operation 

Net Profit Margin Ratio= Net Profit 28.76% 18.48% 55.62% 
Total Income 

Return on Net Worth= Net Profit 0,05 0,04 40.24% 
Net Worth# 

# White calculating Net Worth/ Equity Share1·10lders Fund rvrou Reserves sha!! be excluded 

* Operating Profit Ca!cu!atlon FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 

Revenue From Operation (A) 92880 98445 

less: COGS 12998 22777 
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 1788 1923 
Less: Salaries and Wages 3440 3266 
Less: Other Overhead 33508 14198 
OPERATING EXPENSES (B) 51734 42164 

OPERATING PROFIT (A-B) 41146 56281 



SAP JAIN & ASSOCIATES 
CHAf?TERED 

AuditQnii/ Certif~te Regarding Comoliar11::~_i;;QitilltJoni, of 
Corporate Governance 

To the Members of Ad-Mam.1m finance limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 
Ad-Manum Finance Limited for the year ended on 31st March 2021 as 
stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 

1

and 
clauses(b) to (I) sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of 
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) 
(collectively referred to as 'SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015'). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 
the Company's Management. Our examination was carried out in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance, issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and was limited to 
procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is 
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of 
the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us and the representations made by the Directors and 
the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due 
to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
FOR SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERF.O-:M~OUNTANTS 
.G: ~R 019356C 

0 _;\:' ,::, , 
-Ir f,Uo•,-,,1(~-~, '// ' 

'"; ill i~Jl(tr:' BU.ALA 
. . · ) PARTNER 
ICArMNO 429690 

PLACE.: :U\IDORE 
DATE: 16/08/2021 

IC.AI IJDIN l1429690AAAABP7850 

209, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, Indore -452003 (M.P) 
Mobile: 81206 58336, 88896 98623, E-mail: sapjainassociates@gmail.com 
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(< in 000) 

PARTICULARS 
. .. . · .. 

ASSETS 
Financial Assets 
cast1 and Cash Eauivalents 
Other Bank Balances 
J rade Receivables 
Loans 
lnvestrnents 
Other Financial Assets 

Non-Financial Assets 
Propeitv, Plant and Eaulnment 
lntanaible Assets 
Other Non-Financial Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 
Borrowinns (Other Uwn Debt Securities) 
Other Financial Liabilities 

Non~Financial Uabl!ities 
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Provisions 
Deferred Tax Uabi!it:v 
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 

EQUl1Y 
Eauitv Share Caoital 
Other Eauitv 
Total Liabilities and Equity .. 
See accompanying add1t1ona! notes to the financial 
statements 

As per our report of even date attached 
Statutory Auditors 
For: SAP JAIN AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCQUNTANTS 
!CAI FRN 019}56C 

,, 
]J) 

/.">", 

Sanjeev Sharma 
Whole Time Director 

!CAI MNO: 429690 (DIN: 07839822) 
ICAI UDIN ';./_/ 0';{ Cj (,q O fv/r/J/)/) ~ 11 ;;,7· 
PLACE: INDORE . 
DATE: 28.05.2021 

Sheikh 
Company Secretary 
(FCS: 6841) 

. /'fot;, No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

24 

. 
2020-2021 2()19,2020 ·. . . .. · .. 

84222 1713 
327 458 

8267 10086 
480750 894940 

42579 17959 
1680 1677 

20477 23156 
1 1 

34433 33941 
612736 983931 

115382 480218 
5364 3202 

2029 0 
247 242 

5424 3930 
993 2317 

75000 75000 
468297 419022 
672736 983931 

For and on behq!f of Board of Directors 
Ad-Manum Finance Umited 

Dharmendra Agrawal 
Whole Time Director 

(DIN: 08390936) 

!\ 
\ \ ,, i .--

\ / \'-..,\ ••✓-------:,/ 

\j (0.f .• / 
t-:;i ' 

Sa,\~eep Gehlot 
Chief Finan\ial Officer 

(PAN: AFQPG6615N) 



·~•,',,c,.•-=·,~-=~y~·.~· ----

PARTIClJLARS 
.. . ·. . . .. 

Revenue from operations 
(ii Interest Income 
(ill Wind Power Sale 
(II Tota! Revenue from onerations (i+ii) 

(11) Other Income 
(111) Total Income (1+11) 

Exoenses 
(i) Finance Costs 

-· Iii)-~- Emn!ovee Benefits Exr)enses 
(iii) Deoreciation, amortization and Impairment 
(iv) Others exoenses 
(IV I Total Expenses (JV) .. . . 

IV I Profit/ (loss) before exceptlonol items and tax (IIHV) 

(VI) Exceotiona! items 

-+~::J Profit/(!ossU;:i_{:_fore ta_x JY .. ::YLl.._ 
Tax Exoenses: 

(i) Current Tax 
(ii) Deferred Tax 

( ili) 
Adjustment in respect of etnrent income tax of pr\cr 
vears 

(IX) Profit / {Joss) for the period from continuing 
opcrutions (VH-Vll!} 

(XI Profit/{loss) from discontinued ooerations 
(XI) Tax Exnense of discontinued onerations 

(XII) Profit/ {loss) from discontinued operations (After tax) 
X·Xll 

{XII(} Profit/(loss) for the □eriod (IX+XI!) 
(XIV) Other Comnrehensive Income 

(A) {i) !terns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or !oss 
Subtotal IA) 
B) {i) items that will be rec!assif!_e9 to Drofit or loss 

(ii) Income tax felating to items t11at wiH be reclassified 
to orofit or !oss 
Subtotal (B) 
Other Comnrehenslve Income (A+ Bl 

Total comprehensive Income for the period (XV) 
'Xlll+XlV\ 

(XVI) Earnings per equity sk1re (nominal vallJe of share Hs 
10/- oer Share ) 
BaSic 1Rs.) 
Diluted ms.) 

See accompanying additional notes to the financial statements 

t,,s per our report of even date attached 
Statutory Auditors 
Fore SAP JAIN AND A5SDCIATE5 
CHARTERED ACCDVNTJ\NTS 
!CAI FRN 0193561;, .. • 

.l\ l/:··::., 
,. .>::/QV/-:> 
~---:~7'(, 

CA NIKITA ~-iLl\LA Sanjeev Sharma 

~~~~~0~: 4;i~-~Q_::;·~~ ··:· . -.- .· ;~~-,'.eu_·~i~~~~;ettor 

~1c~DII~ ~~ifuit,1 fJWYl/) (9;rJ{Ji':J _ ""' ,<'.}e\~, 
DATE: 28.05.2021 ::,;t.;Rl~~~::-;· .. ~-;~eikh 

·~ corf{P~ny Secretary 
(FCS: 6841.) 

. .. 
Note·No; 

•· .. 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

' ! 
I 
I 

24 

(t ln 000} 

' 
· . . 

2020-2021 • 2()19-2020 
. . 

·. . . . 

84556 88793 
8324 9652 

92880 98445 

1959 1186 
94839 99631 

13026 22783 
3440 3266 
17881 1923 

36682 14678 
,au «si 42650 ·--·· 

39903! 56981 

4378 35395 
35525 2150G 

8250 3174 
9200 4000 
-950 ·609 

0 -217 

27275 10412 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

27275 18412 

24444 ·760 

-2444 0 

22000 ·760 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
22000 -760 

----
49275 17652 

i 
I 

3,641 2,45 
3.64 2.45 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Ad~Manum Finance Limited 

Dharmendra Agrawal 
Whole Ti1Y1e Director 

(DIN: 08390936) 

('\ 
\/ 

San~,&'ep Geh'fu~.,., 
Chief FinanCial Officer 

(P/\N: AFQf\G66l5h.Jj 



A. EQUITY SHP..,HO CAPITAL 
{l) Current rep,J_c.~QJJeriod 

2019-2020 

{2) Pre,;ious reporting perio(J 

2()1$-.2019. 

8. OTHER EQU!TY 
_(1) current reportin-:i period 

I 

PART!(:UJ.;AR~ 

75 

7$ 

AD•MANUM .. FJNANCfJJMiTE!) 
$TATf~MENT OF CHANGE$ !N_ EQ!J.!IYfQR THE PEfUOD ENpED31st MA_n,(,H, __ 2 __ 021 

Changes in_equlty ·shar? ,;:apitaf due 
_to priO(-perio.d errors 

Ctginges:.i!)..E!_quitY _s_hore i,;apital·d~e: 
to. p~or"period· e·rrors 

Resta_ted_ bi.lfaoi:;e _cit t_!)e _beginning of 
the current repory_n9_period 

Re'.state_d_ ba_la_nc_e at .. tM b~i;J_i_nning" of 
the clwent _report)ng pe(i_od 

0 

· ... ... Heserve and ;;urplus 

' 
I. . . I .•.. 

Statut_ory._Reserve· S_cic_urity Pre!Tllurri capital. Reserve 

Ch.a"riges ln ·equ!ty share capit_i:i! 
GUQ[19.the _ye;,r 

Changes· in equity_,sh<lre capita!. 
_dwlng the year 

. 
·. 

Ret<lined 
Genera<·.R?serve 

Earnings 

01 
ft in 000) 

201S_-2020j 

-5 

-
l{: i:"l 000) 

Other reserves 
Fair value 

throi.igh·_ other . T.ota_l 
(NBF~ Reserv_e l ¼Oriipreh_erislite 

r ... . .- .. . · .·.· ·.·. I . . . .. . .•• > . · .. • · income · . 

8alanc2 at the t)eCJinning of the current reporting period 73294 900001 74 155000 9.1226 94281 <E9022 

Chanaes in accountina oo!icviorior· Deriod errors ! 0 0 01 0 0 er 0 
Restated baiances at the beginning of the reporting i 73294 90000 741 155000 912261 9428 ,1 t90?.2 
oeriod ' \ ' :i7IB Pro/ir/ i!oss) for the Year 0 0 o, o, 27275 0 
Other Cpmoreheisive Income for tl1e Ye;:;r ! 0 o, or--:· Qi 0 22000 22000 
Transfer- to/ fron1 f\etained [arninos ! 5455 O! o, O, "5455 0 0 
Balance at rhe en,1 of the current renortina period i 78'749 900001 74! 1550001 113046 31428 458297 

,~, '·-·---~ ,_,,,,-- ,,_ ·~~ 
. ·. · . . ... 

< .. 
·. -· : . Reserve and Surplus . other reseNes . 

i _-·-.. . . ·.- .. : -_ . ._._ .. ---- ·- .::.-- .. · .. • .. ·. _fair yaJ_µe . 
. 

. ~6IIQMi§, Statutory_.Reserve -- -· - , . - -- ·. 
_Capi_t~! _ R.eseiv_e Ge"nef,al _B.eserve 

_ ;_. _ RE!tained_ ·_ · thro4gtr_ot_her . Total 

> 
(NflfC Rese(\(e) _Se<:unty premium E.<1rdngs co_rnprehj;cpsive . · .. · .. .. ·· . · ·. . ·.· ··. ····• · .. ·. ·I .· .· . .- income 

8aiance .:it i:he tle~Jinning of the previous reporting period I 69612 90000 74) 155000 76496 101881 ,,Wl370 
! 

Chanae~ in ac•::ouCTijno 0o!ic1 /prior oericd en-ors 0 0 o, 0 0 0,. 0 
Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting 69612 90000 741 155000 76496 10188 1370 
oeriod i 

18412! Profit} (lossi for the Year ! 0 Oi O! 0 J.8412 0 
Other Comorehensive Income for the Year ! 0 01 01 0 0 -760 ·760! 
Transfer to/ from Ret0ined Earninas ! 0 o, 01 0 0 0 01 
Balance at the end of the previous renortino oeriod ! 69612 900001 741 155000 94908 9428 4190221 

NOTE: 
As required by 52don 45-!C cf tlie R8i Act 1934, ti1e company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not iess th.:in t.wemy per CP.nt of its net profit every year as discivsed ,r, tr1e 
profit and ioss account and before any dividend is dec!ared. The company cannot appropriate any sum from the reserve fund exceot foe the puq:>ose '.;pecifiea by Rese,ve Banko( India from zi•11e to 
time. Ti!i date fUJ! has riot specified any puroose for appropri.:iti◊', of Reserve fund maintained und<2r section 45-IC of RB! AcU .. 924. 

As pe< our ,epon: c,f even date attached 
Statutory Auditors 
For: SAP JAJN AND ASSOCJATES 
CHARTERED ACCO 
!(Al FRN 0l9355C 

C4 NiKITt~ 
PARTNER 
ICAI MNO: 
!CAI UDIN: 

PLACE: !NDORE 
DATE: 2-3.05.2021 

_,<-1--, 

£---
Sanjeev Sharma 
Wt<o!e Time Director , _ 

~D:~!;°7839822) ~;,Jl1JP·'/'. 
_{,/, :.--1 ~ ?(,'.,,,._,~-',., / ~ /·-.. ?'4--1{? , 

,Mbnit' Ra;ce~(she1Kh 
Company Secreta,y 
(FCS: 6841) 

for and on behalf of Boa1·d of Directors 
Ad-Manum Finance Lirnited 

Oharmendra Ag,-aw,2:1 
Whol~. T •ime Director 

(f?!tl 083909"36) 

Sa-~\~+/~·:;:iot 
Chief Fina~;;/ Oi'ficer 

(PAN: AFQ~6615N} 



AD-MAN UM FINANCE UMITED ---··-·-··~--
!;A.$J1 __ .f.lcQ_~L .. $JJ~JIJ:1Lf:!TJQ_f} ___ 1JJ.K.f'.!:_R.JQ.Q. .. fNJdLl2.-31SJ .MAJ-t,c;:_H_ 2021 

~-~ {Z In 000) ... ·. . -~ --· : . · . .. · . . 

20?-C/~202:1 
,_-__ ------ .· .. .. . ·· ... · . . ... ·. . . -·._.-_ ,.- _-. ____ ·. 

I . ·•< ·· . ··.· .. > 
! Fl '" I 

"""" "'""". :ox 35S2S; 215B6 
Add·: Adjustrnent for ! 
Oepfeciation and amo1ti2ation expenses 1788 1923 
Dividend Income -140 ·143 
Deferred Tax -91)0. -609 
Fixed assets written off 100 0 
Loss on sale of /~sset 321 0 
Profit on sale of Mutual Funds :I ·216 
Profit on sale of Asset 

V -229 
Operating Profit berore Working Capital Changes 36644 22312 
Adjus-trnents for changes ln working capital: -·· 
Decrease in baflk balances other than cash equivalents 1301 202 
(Increase)/ Decrease in ot11er financial assets ·2 606 
Decrease in other non-financial assets -493 29353 
Decrease; (Increase) in loans 414190 291354 
Decrease/ (Increase) Jii"frade receivables 1810 2959 
Increase/ (Decrease) in current tax liabilities 2029 0 
Increase/ (Decrease) in o!'her financial liabilities . --· 

2162 ·1086 
(Decrease)/ lrn:,1tc<bt: in olliei non financial liabilities ·1325 918 
Increase in Provisions 6 747 
C"a"Sh'Ge'fl'efitea-rrorrtoperations before Tax •-~,•-""-'• 

455160 -241767 
Direct Taxes -8250 -317'1 
Net Cash lnf!ow/(outflow} from Operating Activities /IA] 446910 -244941 

L 1 i-LQW"fRQff(~:y).::S'tiNTtAiffVTIT_~ 
Sale of fixed assets 500 282 
Purchase of fixed assets ·30 .77 
lncrerise/ rlerrf>ilSP in lnvr>stmr,,nto:; -10·~ -3904 
Increase/ decrease in Allowance fo1· lmpaim1ents -70 0 
Sale/ purchase of mutual fund'.; 0 4222 
Dividend incon1e 140 14."l 
Net Cash lnflow/{o'7itflow) frnrn Investing Activities 11B1 436 606 

' ti EJJ5w FROM r=m;u:Jr!~{,Z"A"C'Tf2TTIE~ 
Repayrne11t/ Receipt of borrowing$ - · -364837 237125 
Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities I l[CJ -364837 237125 

Net Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 82509 -7209 
Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 1713 8922 
Closing balance of cash ;rnrl cash equlvalents 84222 1713 

Not~s t9.t.bg_S.!&!illne.oi..QfJ:a.sh_f1.pw _: 

i) /1econcHiation of Cash an,J cash t::uuivc1lel!b willi Lia~ B<lldnCe Sl1eet: {{ !n 000) 
.. · .... ··.···. .· :_ ' EABI!CU~BS 

. 
_._ ... _. •·. ·:.-· .' . · . ·. 2020-2021 2019-2020 

Casl1 and cas!l equivalents as per Balance Sheet {Refer note 2) 
I 84222: 17131 

jii) The SUnern~>nt of Cash Flow ilas been prepared under tile 'Indirect Method' set out in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Casie Flow·. 
I 

(iii) As per the amendment in Ind AS 7 'Statement of Caste Flow' : Disclosure or- c11anges in liabilities arisin9 frorn financing activities, inclu(Jing 

iloth chan es ansin irorn cash flows and non-casll c!1a,,n~<~e~s·c..-,-----r==_,=,,...C'l'------,.,----,----,------..,--...Jl~•~i~n~O~O~O",) 
PARfiliLIARt -~ 1-'-'N::;Oe,O"·"C"ase,l;.l .c.i-----'-li-'---~..-C-..... ....:.+-'--i-'----1 

F!narfc_!ng·ca.sh 
2019.-202-0 

Flows 

Other Borrowings (Refer note 11) 480218 .354337 

A~q_U!Si_tlon_ of 
Subsidiary 

Di?POSal_ of 
Su)Js!diary 

0 

FairVa!ue 
Adjlls_tment 

0 

Q_ther Chan9es 

0 

2020:2021 

115381 

for and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Ad-Manum finance 

Oharrnendra Agrawal 
Whole Time Director 

ID~{' 08390939] 

\ ~u/, i~'~~ 
Snn .. deep,--Gel)IOt 

Chief flna'Qcia! Officer 
(PAN: AFC,PG6615N) 



I 

NOH: - L 
r1\SI;{ "& JASli i;.QU!VAU~w·1 s_ 

!PART1c\iu,:.-r-~s 
a. Cas/1 on Hand 
t). Balance with banks (o{\ik nill'ure of u;si•1 c1nd 
cash equivalents) 
Total 

NQTE.-.3 
OTHER BANK BALANCES 

PARTICULARS __ ·. 
. 

·. 
Other Bank Balance 
In Dividend Accounts (bai,:ince ;:,gainst unp;,id 
dividend) 
Total 

NOTE . .::......4 
TRADE RECEIVABLES 

eAB]]£~ 
··. . . 

{Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise 
stated) 

Wlnd Power ffeq~_iv;ib_l_e5: 
Considered Good 
<;:redit lmpair:t£ __ .~ 
Allowance for Cl'edit Losses 

Total 

Trade receivables aoelno schedule: 
< ·•· . . 

PARTICULARS 

.· . •.<. .· ·. < 

· . 

. 

(i) Undisput{~d Trade receivables - considered QOOd 

(ii} Undisputed TrMje Receivables •· which have 
si<•nificant increase in credit risk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade l~eceivables •- credit irnp,;ired 

(iv) Qi?_Quted Trade Receivables-considered oood 
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables•· whicll l1ave 
significant inrnipse in credit risk 
(vi) Disouted Trade Receivables •- creclit: imnaired 

•··•· 
.. ·. .. · ··.· . 

,PAfUJCULAR~ 
. ... . . . 

(i) Undisputed Trode rec0ivobles - considered good 

(ii) Undisputed T1ade 1:i.eceivi:>bles which hilve 
l,illJ.Wticant increa::;eJn cri;:dil risk 

(iii) Undisputed lrade Receival)ies •- credit impaired 

J_)y) Disputed Tra_1;le Receivables-considered qood 
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables •- which have 
sionificant increase in creclit risk 
(vii DisDuted Trade l~eceivab!es -- credit inmaired 

. 

i 
i 
7 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

. 

I . 

AlH.-'iANUM)"lNANCE LIMi"lJ:;:Q 

51 53 

1660 

842221 1713 

(tin 000) 
. 

2020.-2021 . 2019·2020 . . 

327 45B 

327 458 

(t !n 000) 
• 2020-2021 _- ·2o_i9:2oio. 

. 

8267 10086 
0 0 
0 0 

8267 10086 

(tin 000) 
.. .. · . . 2020-202.1 . .. . . . . 

.. . .Outstanding 1or following ·perlods·from ·due· date ·of payment •·· Total Les.s .than 6 .• . M_o·r_e t_han 3 
months· -- : - · 6'months ·~1, ·year 1~2 __ .y_~ars _ I .. -_ 2~3 _ye_ars .. 

· --· ·-vears· - I·.• ·.•·· ·.• .. · . .. 

2866 2076 3325 0 0 8267 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 01 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

(' Jn 000) 
.. . ·. .. -·- -2019~2020 .. • • ... ·. .· . .· . . . · ..... 

.. Outstan(iing for following periods from.due·date of payment . --- , ... 
Total Less-than 6 . . .. . More than:3 

mOnths: .--:- 6·fr10.f'lth"ii:~i- ·y_E!ar · •• 1-2 years·• . 2<3.ye_ars .- veal's .. · . .. · .. 
4414 ]640 3735 297 0 10086 

() 0 0 () 0 0 

0 (I 0 0 0 0 
0 I) 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 () 0 



N(_)_J_I:: ··.5 
!OANS 

PARTJCLJL.ARS 

255900 

{at in 000) 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 230239 • To others O 230239 

(ii) Tenn U)ans O O 0 0 0 0 
o. 0 () 
0 0 0 

I 486139 
I 53891 

480720 

Tota! (AL- Gross O 486139 
Less: im 1)airrne~nc,-------------+----=""~f------- +········----.;+------'cl-------,◊+----"'"s~3~s~g 
Total /Al•· Net O 480750 

Tolal mi- Gross 
~gss: .fn-il)airmcnt loss allov,ance 
1:ota! (B) - Net 

(C) (1) Loans In India 
(IT Public Sec\N 
ii) Others 

Tota! /Cl - Gross 
Less: irnoairment loss allowance 

0 

'186139 0 
486139 0 

5389 0 
480750 0 

0 0 
486139 0 
486139 0 

5389 0 

0 0 

0 
0 ' 01 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

i 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

486139 
486139 

s389 
480756 

0 
486139 
486139 

5389 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 480750 
0 0 

480750 
I 0 

Jotal{C) i!)-Net 
(Cl (I!} Loa10n~s~o~u~tcsl~d"e~lcn~dcla----------+-----==~-------;+-----cc+------;+-----,+-----"'"''-"~ 

1._~ss: Impairment loss allowance 
~! (C) (1!.1- Net 
Total C(I) and C(ll) 

I 

PARTICULARS 

I 

(Al {il Othe1·s, inter-corr.1or·ate loans! 
- To related narties 
- To others 
(ii) Term Loans 
Total (Al - Gross 
Less: lmoairmenr 

J_ota! (Al - Net 

(B) (l) Unsecured 
Total /BJ- Gross 
~:ss: lrn•)airrnent loss allowance 
Tota! (Bl . Net 

19.Jll Loans ln !ndla 
(i) Public Sector 
(ii) Others 
Tota! /() - Gross 
Less: lmoairment loss allowance 
TotalfC\ 11)-Net 
1.Q.JH) Loans outside !nclia 
Less: lmoairment loss allOV>'dnce 
_lotaljf) (l!l· Net 
Tota! C{l) and C(I!) 

I 

. 

' I 

! 

0 
0 

480750 

. .. 
· ... ·. ··. 

.·. 
An·,ortlsed. cost 

. ·.· ·· .. 

{l) 

657342 
239841 

0 
897183 

2243 
894940 

897183 
897183 

2243 
894940 

0 
897183 
897183 

2243 
894940 

0 
0 
0 

894940 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

,', (2,) ,·· '{3) · {4) _,, 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 01 
0 0 QI 
0 0 0 
0 0 o. 

/Un 0,001 
Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties 
{as defined under Com anles Act, 2013) 

,o.e.===-==-=======---~----,~0~2~0~-2=0,~·=--,-,--,,,--,."o"rn","'20"'2"0..,..-,----,-,.., 

Ti;pe· ()f BOrrower 
Ainount .of foaOyr 

advance in the 
natu.re•Qtl9_an 
ou_tstanQing· 

P:erc,entage to.the 
.tot.al 

.~.g~_n_s.:a.r)d 
Advi°lnces 

1.n·tti~ natu.re Qf 
loariS 

Am.o,i.int:_of. !q~ .. ri 
or.:?dvan .. c~ .. _1.n 
the n,at,u,re:of 

loan 
OiJtstan'dlng 

J-'erc~OtaQe-to 
th.e.tota! 

Lo.arji(a_n_9 
AQ_yan_ces 

Jn_'the nature:.of 
foi.lriS 

Related a1ties 255260 53.10% 655698 73.27% 

0 0 
0 0 
0 480750 

', . : .. : ·,, " .. ·:· ',•, ', 

Subtotal 1 ·. Total 

.·· 

(5.-2+3+4) 

0 657342 
0 239841 
0 0 
0 897183 
0 2243 
0 894940 

0 897183 
0 897183 
0 2243 
0 894940 

0 0 
0 897183 
0 897183 
0 2243 
0 894940 
o, 0 
o, 0 
01 0 
o, 894940 



Performina Assets 
Standard Staoe l 

Stage 3 0 

442222 
0 

442222 

1108 0 
(i 
0 

1,S~u~b~co~t~a~I ===~•=====~.~=~-======f-..,.,,"'°"c"F9==='fi'~effi•=="~-"==~l~lisO#~i-- ,i,i;?22~ = - -1Wa ~-=--~~ 
---i'i"'cc.:C-+----~="' ·------='io&---==.oct·-·-~------ o o 
1--i2'c-i--t---~=•i+-···--~·-··· 4281 ----3"'G"s~· ,~s+-----,,0,0sf1 t----------ia:1 

0 
Staqe 1 443330 

Tol'i:il 
Staoe 2 0 
Slane 3 42809 

Total 486139 5389 480750 5389 0 

Hin 000 
. •. . · . ·.· . .. 2019-2020 ...•. . ·.·· . . ·.· . ·• ·· . . ... ... 

.·.· .. · .· As.set. ·. · .· .. 
to.ss Allowances : 

··. . ·.· 

dossiflcati.on 
Gross ca·rryln9 

I· . JPrc)v_islohs) as Net·Carrying 
· ·provisions Diffe(enc€ b.etwe:e~ 

/~ssj?t Classiika~io.n a;, p.er R.Gl Norms 
'as pe(lnd AS 

Amount:J;ls per 
requlred .under _lnd A$ Amou.nt 

reqi.iired _as per Ind AS J.09 _prov_lslqns 
!ndAS lRACP norms and H¼CP norms 

. . .. . · .. . 109_ .. , ', . . . . . 
109 *, . :. · . ········· ···.· ·. 

. 1 . 2 .. 3 . 4 .. · ·5_ 3-4 .. 6 7 4,6 

Performino Assets 
Stondard ~tage l 897183 2243 "894940 2243 0 

Stane 2 0 0 0 0 0 
Subtotal 897183 2243 894940 iX43 0 

Non-Performinc. Assets {NPAJ 
SulJstandar-d Sl"aoe 3 - 0 0 6 () -.~o 
Doubtful • up to 1 ye;-,r Sta e 3 0 0 0 0 --~o 
l to 3 ,ears :,ta e3 0 0 0 0 6 
MNe than 3 vears ::,ta e3 0 0 0 0 0 
SuJ1.tot<1l for doubtful 0 6" _ _{}I _9 
LO$$ 

--·· ----Slaqe 3 0 
-

0 0 0 0 
Subtotal for NPA u 0 0 0 0 

Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments. ttc Sta9e l 0 0 0 0 0 
which act in the scope ol Incl /l.S 109 but nor covered under Stage 2 0 0 0 0 0 
curTen1 Income Hecognilion, Asset Classific<ltion ,,nd ---~- - ---
l'rovisioning (iRACP) norms Stage 3 0 0 0 0 0 
Subt·ot·a1 0 0 0 0 0 

-·--··Sta.9:t;,.l. 897183 2243 8~4940 
·····-"·- ?.74 3 6 I Staoe 2 

.,,., , ..... 6 ., 
0 0 -- - o·i" 

0 Tota! 
-·- Sti'lg,:_.,3 0 0 0 ___ 91 0 
i 1 otal -1 89'7l.83 

.,,.,. ... 2243 894940 22431 0 

NOlJ! . .'.':...: 
The outst·anding b<>lilnces will< the loan f)arties will be realised fully witt\Out any delaul!· based on cornplete analysis and prio1· years trends, hence the provisiong as per 
IND AS l 09 and 11~/',CF' r,orms h,,ve beH1 done al lhc: same pei-ccnta()e 



r,c:rc -G 
tNVf:':;rMENTS 

. .· ·- .. 

NQU~ <J 
QT!~t;I_ FlNAN(IAL_ASSE_TS 

PARl'(CULAR.5. 

(1) 

·- . . . . . (l) 

2020--2021 

(l in 000) 

1677 
~ ··16TJ 

2019-2020 

4357 

(Zin 000 

T-ot.al 
·.· .. 

{7}-(1}+(5)+( 
6 

17959 



NOTE•_;:! 
!NTANGl8! r ASSETS 

' 

Softwan,· 

0 
0 
0 
0 
6 

:1 
Accumulated Amortization <1nd 

~~7Warofitl\nril2°0°l 09----!----­
l 
I 

Cl! 
Ari]0rtiz<1fion ~l1~!}/,£JO.r __ t!_l_(;_year 
~osaL~ r <ltd er~---· 
!%l<0nce as at 31st M<>id\ 2020 
Amortization charge for t11e V"ear 
Dis posa ls/Transfers 
Balance as at 31st-~lar.ch 2021 

Net Book Value 
~_at 3l~t March 2020 
As at 31st March 2021 

0, 
0 
0 
0 
0, 
0 

0 
o, 

(tin 000) 

"ffi.ld(;!mark · _. 
' 

Tota! 

20 R5 
o. Q 
0 0 

20 :?Cl' 
61 0 

2~1 
0 

l.0 

i9 19 
0 0 
0 0 

l9 "" ~19 
0 0 
0 6 

19 19 



AD-MANUM_FINANCE LIMITEp 

NOTE0 1Q 
OTHER NQN FI_NAN(:lAL,A$$_i::T$_ (Zin 000) 

·" . ·. ,, .· -,, __ ._ . 
PARTl_t:'.\J~ . 2020-2021 .; 2019-2020 

. ·- -. -· . . _.·_,- . 

income Tax Refundable 33025 15736 
iT Under Protest O 12238 
GST hrnut O 3 
t\dvances to staff 2461 143 
Preoaic exoenses 1162 995 
/'.\dvance Tax , TCS & TDS O 8826 
Less: Current Year Income Tax o -4000 
Total 34433 33941 

N9TE-_1J~ 
B9RROWINGSJQTHER THAN_D_EBT SECURUITIES' ----- , . f\ In 000) 

I . . ·.,;-_, .. '. ,'· _,._ ·, '-·- '.• _,,_ 
•·· /, ·-· ·_,-.. --;-; · . ; .· .· :-'· .202012021' ·,-' ', :'- ., •· .. ; __ ·,'. ·-:-.•'; -:,,· . ; . :_,: ,'. ,', .,:- _. ·-....... ;-· 201_9-2020; · ;.· .• ........ -.. -·· ·. ·. ·. I : -·_·- .:-, · ... ·.· •.; .· . . 

PARTICULAR~ At'-fc¼'irValUe ;oeSIQ_n:~t~---i\tJak ·. (·:AtfairvaJue - !:>es!gnated at fair .. . ii . 
·'At Amortised At Amortised 

·. · Cost · Throug'h Prdfit va·f _ue t~.ro~_g h :Profit' I Total Cost 
1.- Through profit value through pro*i! TOta! 

.. . • • 
.. ; ; . .. ·. . -· --: ··or: Jo_Ss . • or loss _:'::: I• . .. • 

.-· or foss • • or loss . 
·. ·. ·. . . .. . 

Secured I ·~ -~--
Others 0 0 0 0 7561 0 D. 7561 
Unsecured i 

.-'.' Loans from related parties 115382 0 0 115382 472657 o· 0 412657 
Tota! (;'.\) 115382 0 0 115382 480218 ----2L 0 480218 
Borrowinos !n India i 115382 1 0 0 115382 480218 Di (. 480218 
Borrowings outside fnciia i oi 0 0 0 0 O• C 0 
!"ota! (B) I 115382· 0 0 115382 480218 01 0 i 480218 



N.QII;: ..... J,). 
OTHFR FINANCIAi I !AB!l!TIES ~»Z;.,~--~-- -=~ 
£:.,AJIIJC8-LAR$ . . 

Unpaid Dividends 
Pavable to auditors 
Interest oavable 
Emo!ovee dues 
Rent oavable 
(:!"editors for exl)enses 
Total 

CUR[3J:'.NJ TA)tLIAB!_l,.IJlE5.<NE:T) 

PARTICULARS ,,· · ... , ' 

Provision for Current tax 
Less: Advance Tax, TCS & TDS 
Tota! 

NOTE - 14 
PROVISIONS 

PARTICULARS . . 

Provision for ;:;,xpenses 
Total 

Ii.Q.I!:-1.!i 

. 

.. . ·· 

OTHER NON FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 
... 

. 

. 

·. ,' ' ': ' ', 

PARTICULARS:, .. .. . . . 

Statutory Dues Payable 
Total 

NOTE ,1(; 
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAi 

' 

PART11_~lft:.~.s/ . : 
. 

·• .. .. · ... .. 
Authorised 
Eouitv Shares of U0 each. 
J~~-q_(;':!Q 
Eouitv Shares of no eac!1. 
Subscribed & Paid uo 
Eauitv Shares of no each. 

NOTE. 

. . 

. 
. .· 

•.··,.· 

... 
.• . 

· .. ··.• 

' 
2020,2021' .· .· •. 

=1 

2019:2020 

327 4,;Q .. ,o 

91 138 
0 547 
0 92 
0 33 

49t16 1934 
5364 3202 

(tin 000) 

2020-2021 . 2019<2020 . 

9200 0 
-7171 0 
2029 0 

(Zin 000) 
•', ',, ' :,. ' 

20.20.-2021 I .. 2019-2020 . 

247 242 
247 242 

(tin 000) 
. . 

. :·2019.~ib'20 2020,2021 · . · .. 

993 2317 
993 2317 

(~ in 000) 
·. ·· .. • · 2020'2021 .· ' .. ···. 2019.-2020 .·· 
NUmber 1-··· ... ·•, if'.::· .. · . I .. Number , .. '·, ,' ' .... ··. 

15000000 150000 15000000 150000 

7500000 75000 7500000 75000 

7500000 75000 7500000 75000 
7500000 75000 7500000 75000 

The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/" per share. Each holder of equity i.H1ares is entit!ed to 
one vote pe.- share. The company deciares and pays dividends, (if any). in Indian rupees. The dividend, it proposed, by the Board of Directors 
is subiect to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuinq Annual Genera! Meetinq. 

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entit!ed to receive remaining assets of ti1e company, afte1· 
distribution of all prefecential arnounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, 

The cornpany has not issued any shan': without payment being received in cash by way of bonus (if any) or in pursuant to any contract during 
the period of last five years. 

The con-ipany has not bou9ht back any share cJuring the period of last five years. 



Reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding at the be9innin9 of the yea,- and at the end of the 
(<' in 000} 

St,ares outstandino at t/1e end of the vear 7500000! 75000 75000001 75000 

Details of shareholders holdlnr, more than 5% shares in the company: 
2020-2021 • . 2019-2020 

. · PAHTlCULARS Nuri,b_e·rof shai:-es . . "·%''.,, Number,o:f s,narE!S 
. 

.. % . . held .. -,- . ·--- . held .. ·- I 
Aqarwa! Coal Comor01:ion (S) PU.~ LM.'" 27700001 36.93% 2770000 36.93% 
Aereo Dealcornm 1~vt. Ltd. ;....;.. . 739270 9.86% "739270 Q hh•. 

Vinod Kun1ar Aqarwal ' 726390 9.69% 726390 Uh 

Neena !)(~vi Aoarwal 399·:no 5.32% 39"§310 5.32% 
Apex Procon Pvt, U:d, 623750 8.32% 623756 8.32% 
Ana1,WiJI Fue! Co1·)oral'ion Pvt. Ltd. 446050 5_95ti{, 446050 5.95% 
"'Agarwai cool corporation \5) Pte. Lto. 1s a Fore19n company nase(l rn '.--mgapore. \l~eg1strntion No. 20050tldD) 

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year' 
. . . - :.w20-2021 

• 
.. 2019~2020 .· . . 

% Cha~g-{;i d.uri_ng f.8.RTICULAHS Nuinb·er of sha_re~ .··.• 
· .. · Number"<).f sha_re·s .. . . .. · % .. ·.· % the yea·r . · - held ·. ·. . held · . 

Vinod Kumar Aoarwal 726390 9.69% 726390 9.69% 0,00% 
Neena Devi Anarwal 399310 5.32% 399310 5.32% 0.00% 
T<i'JCm 1,oarwal 207000 2.76% 207000 2.76% 0.00% 
Vinod Kumar Anarwa! HUf-

i 173010" 2.31% 173010 2 ,31 '½, 0.00% 
Gian Chand Gtmta 23500 0.31% 23500 0.3l'io 0.00% 
Snehlata I 23500 (131% 23500 0.31%. 0.00% 
AfChana Kothari I 11100 0.15% 11100 0.15% 0.00% 
l?yanta Nat11 Chaudt1,w 1 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00% 
Aailnval Fuel Comoration Pvt. l_td. 446050 5.95% 446050 5.95% 0.00% 
Available Finance Limited 270110 3.60% 270110 3.60°/o 0.00% 
Archana Coal Private Limited 204900 2.73% 204900 2.73% 0,00'}§_ 
Aoarwaf Coal Cornoration (S) Pte. Ltd. 2770000 36.93% 2770000 36.93% 0.00% 

OTHER Ef'IU!1Y (l ln 000) 
PARTIC!JLAHS 

... .. . .. . · . . 
2020~202i '.: 2019·2020 ·. ·. .. .. .· ·• . .· .. . 

a. Capital R§serve 
Balance as per last year 74 74 

fl, 5~£.L!SJties .. E'"f.~rf)iU:fU 
Bal3nce ilS pei- u.ist Year 90000 90000 

c. NBFC Reserves I 
Opening balance 732941 69612 
~d: Transferred From Profit & Loss A/c during tl1e year 5455 3682 
Closing Balance 78749 73294 

d. General Reserves 
Openmg !)?.12.nce lii'.)000· 15'.)006 
Le"ss: Ulilised during the yec;r 0 0 
c10S1ng balance 155000 155000 

e. Retained earninos 
Opening l)a/ance 91226' 76496 

MdTG:ss: N<2175/0flt/(loss) fCH' the year h275 18412 
Less: Transfer to NBl'C Heserve 5455 3682 
Closing Balance l:13046· 91226 

f. Fair value throuoh other cornnrehensive income 
i.:?.pening balance 942B 10188 
Add/ less: /ll'1ovement during the year 22000 "760 
CiOsing balance 31428 9428 

Total (a+b+c+d+e+f) 468297 419022 

Naj:ure and pumose of R,eserves: 

Securities premium: Securities premium n:se1ve is used to record /Jr<2rniu1·n on issue of shares, rile reser-ve is utiiised in accord<rnce with the 
provisions of the Con1panies Act, /.013, 

Capital Reserve: The Reserve is created based on statutory requirernent under the Comr;inies Act, 2013. This is 11ot avail;cit)le fm distdbution 
of dividend but c2n be utiii;:;,ed fN i:;suin9 bonuc, shi",1·cs. 

NBFC Reserves: Every year- the Company transfers a of sum of not less ll1a11 twenty per cent of net prnfit of that year as disclosed in the 
statement of profit and loss to its Statulor'y ResH-Vf: pursuant to S(':dion 45·iC <>f the HBi /0,ct, 193 1l. 

General Reserves: General n::serve is a fr\~e rese1·ve and it rnpnosents amount t1·ansferTed from retained earnin\JS 

Retained earnings: Hetoined earnin9s co1Y1pris0s of the Comp,my's undistributed earnings after taxes, 

FVOC! equity instrument: The fair value ctianqes 
H.1uily ini;t1umcrn·:.: a:; ;:;L the ual.e of cu;risinon 

invPstn1Pnl·s in spn_1ritir>s h;,i1_10 be(•n n0ac09ni'.:,cd ~~, rc~.cr,;c:::; ,,.,-,;;, f\.'OC: 
oli\c.>r cornprc•h(Cn'.;ive income for the year. 



.NOT.f;_~_.1.a 

pl,RT!J:U[Afili 6n·:t:--ina'nC1a1 Assets 
meastJred·at:faJ~_IJ'_a!ue 

through O(:j 

2020-2021 

On ·F'fna'ncia! ·ASsets 
nieaS·ured _-at Am-ortis€:d -C6st 

lnt~rest on ;_oans ! 01 O 

AD~MANUM FINANCE LIMITED 

i~~er:~st._i_ncOrAe _o_~ 'Firian·dal 
Asseb_;,-classi_fjed·at-falr.value 

through profit o_r loss 

0 

on·-flnaridal Assets 
ineaSured :at:Jair·V..,'lue 

_through _QC! 

2019-2020 

()n_ fl_t'lan_ci_al_Ass_ets 
measured atAmortist:id 

Co'st 

Oj 0 

C< in 000) 

tnt~nist·1_!1tOmt:Cr1 f(riarv;Ja1 
Assets-classified-at fair Vaiue, 

_ --th_iouqh p~ 

vi 

n Jntere:·-t income from O O o o o' 
investments ,.·----··~---{ 

intere:--t or, deposits with 
Bank~~ 

Oth'2r ,ntet-2st Income 
(!nciul1ing reiatecl party 
Z498J..':164;n 

Total 

0 

0 

0( 

0 0 0 0 

84556 0 D 8-3793 

84556 0 0 88793 



NOTE::J9 
OJ.1.-JJ:.R. lNCOMf. (Zin nnm -L,.~ rT:r'u~~r,·c; r=~ 

_202:◊·20.L:l. , .. 2019-2020 ·,•'i"S' '~ • ,..., .· .· --:-::-:-·~:-. --.• · ... · .. 

Dividend incon,e 
Prnfa on Sai0 of Ass(·?t.s 

'---·-· 
Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund 
Profit on Sale of Mutual Funci (Short Term} 
Profit on Sale of Shares (Short Terna) 
Prnfit on Sale of ~_ciares {Long Tenn) 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 
Miscelieneous Balance Written off 
H.ental Income T~1xabie 
Sale of ::)nap 
Other Misc incon.e 
E'xcess provision written off 
Total 

"LOIE~O 
f.l.N.AN_CE_ COSTS. 

Interest on !JOrrowinos 
1!1t!?l:est lo Related Pa1ties 
Others 
Total 

_NOTE ~21 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE - --·--

. . . 

PARTICULARS 
. · . ·.· . .. 

Salaries and woaes 
. .. 

Contribution to Drovident and ott,er funds 
Staff welfare exoenses 
Total 

·-

! 

' 

. 

• •• 

... .. 
140 '""''""" 0' 1431 

229 
0 l<l9 
0 66 

180 13 
"1.32 0 
798 448 
176 0 

0 85 
0 '.)3 

112 0 
421 0 

1959 1186 

2020-20.21 

On fi_na .. ncial .Ji_abllitles 
m~asured __ atfal_r. value 
thrqugh .profit or.Joss 

0 
0 
0 
0 

. . · . · .··. · . 

2020-2021 
. . . .···•, 

3227 
209 

4 
3440 

on fin3ncia!-.liabi!ities· 
rneasure.d arnortis.ed 

cost 

0 
1:2178 

848 
13026 

(? in 000) 
. . · . ·.·· .. .. 

2019'2020 
. . .. 

3110 
143 

13 
3266 . Note'. Tlw. Company lias not made r,rnv1"1on 1n tlw Accounts for Gratuity baSNJ on Acl\/Midl valuul1on. s1nu: the 

numtiN of emplo,,ees are lower than the minimum f'equii-ements as stoted in the Gratuity Act 

NOT.!;:_~22 
DEPRECIATION AMORTIZATION and IMPAIRMENT _, ·--·- -"'· .. - . .. --· 

. 
PARTICULARS ·. .... ·. ·. 

Deoreciation 
Amortization 
Total 

NOTE_,_23 
OTHER EXPENSES 

PARTICULARS '' ' ' ' 

Advertisernent & Publicitv 
Auditor's fees and exnenses (Note 24 16)) 
Annual General Meetina 
Directors' Sittinn Fees 
Bad Debts 
Brokeraqe and cornmission 
Kev man Insurance 
Insurance 
Convevance Exnenses 
Electric ExDenses 
Leoal & Professional charnes 
Anntrnl l.istino Fees 
UC of !ndia !)fernlurn Account 
Renair and Maintenance 
Retainershi1) txl)enses 
Rent {Related l)a1tv) 

. . 
. .. · 2020-2021 

1788 
0 

1788 

·. . 2020-2021 .... 
58 

118 
30 
22 

22401 
107 
270 
138 

55 
135 

2393 
354 

2352 
3!,50 

19 
446 

eTc't"a.,_ve"cl"'il"n""'nE7xr"'•'"""""'""'"Sc_ ______ ~,,"·~·,·•c -~~,+--------c"ce+---
Hate,Tax & Insurance . , h 

38 
1/49 

Reqistr"ation [,: Filino Fees : ... .-.... 13 
Printino and stationer" ,.· ··• .... 1 

3174 
mo 
859 

36682 -· 

(Zin 000) 

2019-2020 .. 

1923 
0 

1923 

(t" in 000} 

2019,2020 

57 
201 

38 
26 

2500 
0 

260 
85 
93 

111 
2584 

300 
2352 
"3981 

72 
385 

23 
159 

19 
77 

480 
0 

875 
1467B 

{fin 000) 
2019·W20 

on_ .fl11ancJa! Jiabilitie.$ 
rrJ~a_sure~. ~\:.fair ya_lu_e· 
throuQh profit or loss 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Orrf!0a_J)C'.l_q_l l_i~.b_i_Ji,tl.e_s 
mea$ur~d·9m·9,tised 

C()St 

0 
21861 

927. 
22783 



l}Ul no: p(()VidHi io1 
O!S\)UlNi (!em:,r,J c,\ l\Y; l\i\\i:\!i">'<iil() (/):: 

3 rlh!1e weH; no such tr;insaclions t11al were nol l'eco1·cfed in the books of accounts lhat /1ave been su1nmdered or· disr.losr~1l as income durirHJ the year in tile 
tax assessments under Uw Income T;-,x /•.ct, '\901 {such a'.;, sea1ch or suiV<')' 01" any other f(ckv.:rnt prnvisions of the lnrome Tiix Act, 1961). 

Pursu,;nt lO the Provisiow, cf S(Y\ic;n 

,,pplicablC' 011 Co1111i,·,n11 

;J DEFEl<.HU) YAX UAE.1!.ITY· 

Prnfil and l (hS 

!~~'.:;~:(~~::~~ Vc1l11e «c ,, r (onh~ni·· ,-.,Mt:'(;~---------~~--------~ 

\l✓ i-illen Down V;o;lue as ner lnconw TiiX ,\ct,]9(,J 
I 

I 

2020·2021 2019-202~1 
{~•in' 000) . g ln 000)1 

20478 23_157 
4379 ~\301 

"Tini'm iiifference 1h;e 1·0 (!'!ff~; ~;1;u; in viiJV of fixe(J ilSSHs __ as.,2.e1· Income _Taxct0«ctclc'c'6"1~&0f"iccoc<c.cc.i<0,lcl",o"ock""S0. ~=~,+-----~="'+------'"'= 
a) Tax effe(:t of Umin9 difkl('!1UC due lo tlilfHence in WDV of fixerl as:,ets a,; pd· lncomrc Tax An 

· 16099 -17856 
1%1 & 

financial books -44 79 -4494 

Timinq (Jifference due to J)l'OViSion On k)~ins · ...... '" ... •-c""' ____________________ , ______ ,5
0
3e8e9+---_·_" __ . ___ ?_f~ 

l:,) T<>x effect or, lo tin1inq dif!i:'I..l.\DY" d~_.to_Jl_!_ovi.~_LQ.~1 011 loans . _______ J'.19_!;1 565 

1J_,J_~t defe1n,d_!Jx 0ssr:.!.Li~@J'iUJzl.J<::t..!.!L_ ·2980 ·---.. -~~ :;2lQJ
5
~
3
o
9 id1e~Q.Y. rrovwecJ rn previous years -3930 ·••~-~J 

Defei-red tax assets/ (l_iallilities) lo lie written iliJcki recogi_n~_5:.9_J1.~_l~§:..L... 950 6"091 
r-:ot,, lh ,J<'.fr:1i,.,11.,, "·'·''-' 1, .. ,, LL,.,1 h)h(,l<<J /J/l di(. ll""H,<J {)/ P/<a(h nq•. 

()!iler C:oniorellensive li'if.llllW 

I 
____________ " ____________ 1·~--~2-0-,-0--2-0=21•-- 2019 2020 

J.'A!IHWb.6.B.$: (~ in 000) . (~ ir; oOOi 

J.Dminq diffe(ence due to _fair val(l<itior_l __ ()f quo_ted. i-i"+'"'+''lc"o''+"'+""sccc0ccce7:c;:c.cc-----~---------i',-----~'"'c'c'c';+-. ---~-- · 760 
1·1 iiX effect on to tim1119 difference dU(o to fair v;o;lucition of guoted.in_ve~tments_ •2444 ·--_§ 
l.~(!;.ncd lil.L.92illill!.!bililies) lo ill' written back/J:~~~,g~ed in OCI J •2444 O 
t/ol,'' 1lic <i('f(,1" <! to~ a.oi,d h,1'( !J<<.r1 ,(,non'<I r,r, u,,. CJ<Otn>,J <,f ,,,\J(h.E\te 

b Tile income \'ax eX'lense for the Vhli can be 1econcih,d lo lhe ilCCountino irofit as follow5: 

IPA!3.UCUJ/28.S 2020,2021 2019-2020 
g- in 000) (Zin 000) 

Provision f-01 'T;:;xaiinn 
Pro,,is1on fo, L:1xation for I he 1--c;;1 h;1', !Ken m«dl' (;itc·1 r 01,s,de1 inq 2lhH1<>1 r.,:-. c·,;,,1\',', .Jnr) 11,iief <JVilildiie to nie Company, if any. 

fJ i>ursuant· to the Toxation l.aws {AmHHiinent) Ordin;;nce, :mi 9 
Tik compctny h,,s not 1ni91aled t0 the new lilx rcrJime 

n,e mtormation 1·c9arcting related parti,:,s llil'-'<' been dtc((,i-1111:wd lo t110; ex1vnt sue!\ parties !iiJVi' Ileen identified on the: b;,sis of information availn\1le vi\t!l 
the ,ompan1,, i1re);pecUve wilh tiic l!CJn'--';;ctiorv~ 'td1\ <l\t;: 

l✓ames ol r<eiMed parties 

~-~-_,Key Ma~i..'.:_(Jement l'er~onnel· 

!'lie co1npany 1s an osso{iatf., 'NiU\;1"1 then ;,110 (;,1 '.,l:Clion 2;'t,i d l/1(' Co1r,pan1es Act. 2013 ol A9;;i·wal Coal Corporation iS) l'l(· Ltd. which is 
holding 36.93°;·, /i'Y 36.9:F--,,) equity :;h,1i-,~:, of llk UJl\1/hiny 

Companifcs 
d) Available Fina/\Ct' Lifllilt,CJ 
!J) Aga1v,al Real City Pvt.. Ud 
c) Arci1an;i Co<'ii P/1,,;;te l.imituJ 
d) /',13;,r,',·il! (Gi1! CC!i"p 
e/ f,{_UrWill Fue! (( :pu1i, 
fl A9armi 

01 l~,,enii l\eal tsli,ll' 
c) Ana1wai 1<ealin!1a !.LP 



;-, fllad (11 l/ltili"Jie l (U/;\ 

!J B<;ic;ji S;;wzntl·, \/ic,Dd A;_;, w,-,,1 Fi u,vJd:::n 
C tV1<1iliJ1·;1JC! AG <!Si.'n Eh<O 1-1ilil HV<'" 

!ndividuill 
2) Vinod Ktffnar Agai-wai 
bJ Nt,ena Devi A9aIwol 

Transactions with related parties for the vear ended 31=·1 MiH<'h 202:J.· 
C11,H,S<>l-lior, hovtc' t,,k~1~1_ )iace on arn,·s knqrn b<>sisJ 

·. 
- : NATUBE OF 

TR.A_NS_ACTION 

Rent Paid 
Remuneration {;, 
Perquisites 
1:.S.I.C & P.F 
Bonus 

867 0 0 

22 0 0 
89 17 17 

0 0 0 
5,1 . _____ Jl.~av(C f:ncashmenl' 

------------ Hemuneration & 
64 61 

454 

3) Sanjerov Shilrma 

5) Kundiln Chouhan 

6) Sandecp Cehiot 

7:= Avaiiab!e f'inonce t.tri 

Perql!t-ili'!2c-,~-~-------~ct-------~+--------,,J 
E5.LC. & P.F. I 

0 0 

22 0 0 
I Bonus ! 

1 i.eavt: Enu1shmem i 
Hemuneration & ! 
Perquisites ____ .-1,-
E.S.i.C. & P.F. 

Gratuity 
I Leave Encashment 
I Remuner·ation & 
Pernws1tes 
E.S,I.C. & P.F 
Bonus 
Gratuily 

Leave Encashrnent· 
Remuneration & 
Pernuisiles 

f°E.S.I.C. & P.F 
Bonus 
Gratuity 
Leave Encashment 
Unsecu1ed Loan 
Taken 
Unsecured Loan 

53 
0 

rn 
1048 

22 
103 

0 
50 

116 

8 

22 

151 
g 

296 

16 
13 
0 

25 

6JS23 

17 17, 
0 0 

18 29 

0 0 

0 0 
17 17 
0 0 

50 50 

0 0 

0 0 
0 17 
0 0 
0 12 

0 0 

0 0 
13 0 

0 0 
25 0 

61609 859 

~lJ,se,.n0t ___ +------==+---------c+-------;,d 
, lntNest Paid 

6702 0 0 

5527 0 '10:3 i Unsectm,d l.oan 
Taken 0~)000 I 46962 256003 

Unsecured l_oan 

Repayrn£:1n~<,,.---+------?,,;,;t--------,;J------;c;-;= 
Interest Paid 

297541 0 0 

61001 0 17401 
Uns(0cun:,d Loi',n 
Given 
Unsecured lo,>n 
Refund 
Interest Received 
I Unsecured Loa!\ 
Taken 

' 0 

109741 

0 

2611 

l.0011 

0 104897 

0 0 

0 4844 

68101 4600 

0 0 
Unsenffed Loan 
Reoavment 
lnierbt f'aid 

f------------------------------JfuCnCCse·Cll",c",dc'. 7L"n"e"n-+------~='j---------~:--------~ 551 0 49 
73).556 0 

10) />,CJ<?rwal COiJf ConlO!'attrm l'vt:.Ltd 

11) AQillWOI Fuel Corpol'ation PvU.td 

J.3) Reai 

Given 
Unsecured Loan 
Re )a"ment 
Interest Received 
Unsecured Loan 
Given 
Unsecured Loan 

1 

951054 

14626 

'.)65400 

('127391 

196200 

0 0 

0 s"67T 
0 218000 

() I) 
t2~n011t 
l~erest Re<;_0e0iv0e0dc+ '-----~==+----------'-+-----~=-=.; 
,U~•secu1·ect Loan I 

13'813 I) 15521 

Given i 
Unsecw(;d Lo<H1 
Re :iavment 

70s-rno 

4676611 

' 13901 I 

,soo! 1 
~i1secun2d Loan 

l':nv<':n 

I
Unsecun~d loan 
13._tpavment~~~+------

_:11_1,,tg,_1:_l'_;;t, ____ l_'_~;_c_g_jv('cJ ~--1-~-~-~-~ I"~ 

255900 0 

0 0 

0 1i60 
0 

' 
100000! 

0 0 

ri7 79--18 



9 A:i per the inforn1at:ion on 1'€CNdS. the company ooes not· 112ve ,·rny ()'/Crdue cw\·st;,ndinq for mere t11c,n -~S ,J;;.ys, :; at 31st Macl1, 2021 to micro and sma!i 
scale industri;ii enterprises wwer MSMED Act. 2006 

10 Based on tl1e accounting principles given in ind AS 108 "Operating Segment" issued by the Institute ot C!\artered Accountants of India, the si;:e of 
operation of wind power se(Jment comes under Reportable se9ment. Accordingly the segrnent reporting stands as unfJe1 

{tin 000) 
. ' ' ' ' ', l . · . . ,', '' ' ·1 

Prirnary._Segrnents . · flriaiid~!/ lnyestnient Actlvii:y I • . 
Wmd MfH Energy generation < · ... .. · .. ·. ··. To~ . •·. ·.· .. 

~~-19-2020 1ear .· ... · . 2020-2021 ' 2019-2020 ' 2020-2021 20l9s2020 .. · 2020~2021 ·.· · .. 
Hevenue i i 

-----·-·-·7 

External Revenue 86515-, s9~m51 ···--· 
8324 9652 94839 996~fii 

11!.l!~t Stgrnent nevenue i o, 0 Oi () 

9963~ Total Revenue B6515 89980 --~ 8324 
._. 

9652 94839 
Seoment Result ------- 21s1Tii Profit Bef-Ol'e Tax 32205 17?)-57 3320 4034 ]55)5 -
Prevision foe ·r,,xes & Defcffed 
Taxes 

B250 3174 0 0 8250 31"/4 

Profit or Loss after Taxes 23955 14383 3320 4034 27275 18417 

Other lnfonnation 
Seoment Assets 644882 951 TJ6 27854 .... _ 32Iss 6'72735 983931 
Seqment Liabilities 127719 48T.i~583 lii§r 1526 J.29438 48996§ 
_Ca.pita/ Exnenditu1·e·· or-- 0 0 0 0 0 
.QfJ?reciation 2221 298 1566 1625 1788 ~-- 1923 

11 Dlrectoi:s.13,emuneratioq 
The cornp<J1\y has paid direnor·s i"r~inunel'ation as per tl.e provisions oi sct1e1Jt1!e V to 1'!10 con,panies act. 2013 an(l complkd all u,0 ptOl!isions of tlw s;'lid 
act, 
n,e Greakun of remuneralion is as urwe1·: 

Name· of Director 
.·• . 

S.No . . · ... Nai:ure of.payment .. .· .· . .. · . . : .. H·in,090) .. . 

l Dharmend1·a Agrawal Remuneration & Perquisites t 1040.74 
{PY~ 989.53 

2 Sanjeev Shanna Remune(ation & Perquisites Z 546.437 
IPY t 531.14 

12 Indications of Impairment. 
In tlle opinion of managemenl, there are no indications, internal 01· external which could have tt1e effect of impairing the value of assets to any material 
extent as at the Balance sheet date requiring recognition in terms of' IND AS"35. 

13 Exceptional ltems: 
In F.Y.2018"2019, the Company exited its line of business of retail loan on second hancl l!ehicles and sold its entire trade receivables portfolio to a NBFC 
company. The discount on sale of portfolio amounting to Z 43.77,830/- is accepted in tl"ie current financial year as per agreed terms & conditions, 

14 Risk Management 
The company i,,;; co1·e investment company and having its rnajof exposure to the group companies and therefore the company does not envisage any 
market risk, currency risk. interest 1·ate risk, price risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's senior n1anaqernen1· in consultation with audit 
committee hos the responsibility for establishinq and qoverninq t!1e Company's overall risk rnana(Jen1ent framewo1·k, whef'ever applicable. 

15 Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVJD-19: 
The Company 11as considered u,e possible ef-fects that ff1ay result from ttie pandentic relatin9 to COVlD·J.9 in U1e preparation of these financial statements 
including t!1e recoverability of carrying an:ounts of financial and non financial assets. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future 
uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandernic. tt1e Company l1as, at the elate of approval of tllese financial statements, used 
internal an11 extern~1. sources of ;_nfnnnc:tion thwt the e:;rf\'inq ?,rn(:-,mt of thee,,, assc:ts 'Nill 1.;;:; k(overec!. 

1.6 .Addition<JI infol'rnat!on as requirer! \/11de1· Pait II of Scht.,dule Ill to the Con,p2nies ;,,ct, 2013 i'.o: NIL. 

17 Pursuanu:~uiLscl0$1-tre....Qe1tainirLO. to $qc~iQ_n 1H6 (1) of_ the Cor,nJ2gnies /\ct ?013 t!1e fol!Q.\'.ill]_q__a1·e the detallsthqreof: 
a Loan given-outstanding as ot the year--end: 

Refer" note 7 ,,bove, under the transactions Y✓ilh Related parties durinq the yeilr for u,e detaili;. 

b Investments Made: 
The investments ai-e classified unrJH· ccspective heads !or- pLii"l)O'.;es as rnentioned in theil' objeu: clause. 

c Guarantee Given or Security Provided: 
During tl1e year there has been no such transaction. 

18 Disclosure Purswnt to..reg_ulation 54(fl of the. $~81 I Listi no 0lJliqation$ ,;:_.,J)isc!osure. Hegulr_~nentsJ Requlation . .20.J,l 
a loans and Advances in the nature of Loans to Subsidiary: 

There were no sucl1 transaction during the year. 

b Loans and Advances in the nature of loan to Associates, Related Party and parties where directors/promotors are interested: 

. · .. •• . ·· . rs.at . . . . . N_ain'e .of th~ 'Com_pa,n_y· ' . . . . . ·.· 2020-2021 . 2019"2020'· ,' 2020-2021 
Ao;:mriin Coal Washerv Pvt.Ltd, 255900 1260 
Aciarwal coal CornoraUon Pvr.l.td 0 20487t 
7~oui-·w;i/ Fuel Co11;01·ation Pvt.Ltd. QI 233521\' 
Aoa1wal Heal Citv PvLLtcl. 01 1097411 
Aqarwal Real Infra Ll.P o, 1079481 

c i) None of tile parties to whom loans were 9iven have 1T\ade investment in tile shures ol' t11e Con.p,1ny. 
ii) Tile above 1\dvances l'a\l ,mder the cute9ory of lo<1ns, which are repayable on demi.Ind and interest has been chargNJ on it 

19 Financial Instruments by Category and fair value hierarchy: 

Set: Out i)CIOW, i:; ii COIYl))MiSOll by cia'.;s oi ti)(' CJrrying '"ff!.OUnt:i ~iid 
amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair value:;;/ 

296300 .•. 
293237 
233521 
109741 
108448 

(t ln 000) 
Maximum-Balance 

2019-2020 
35500 

240957 
290500 
109741 
10794fij 



The fcdr VJiuc-s of l.!1e 1ini'H\( secs CffH! fin:lih !;;! [i;d)i!il.ics ir,c!uciccr 1:i<C ltCV(·! ;ind l0Vl'i Cili..C\'JCrie; ikV('. [:;(';Cl, d•':hci'ffii!Wd in il(COfiliff,(.0 With 
genera!ly ;;cu:pted pri :in9 rn{)(h;b bc1scd on u cli'. counr<:d uish /low analysis. 11ith Hie fnost i>i(Jnificant input:s b1cinQ the discount rare t:l\i'lt refi0cts t!K credit 
dsk of countc rp;,1tic.,. 

(tin 000) 

2019-2020 l F<.>lr Va1u·e· Meas.umlneht 
. F~ lr' V ai~i-{blifr;e'rr;hyl ··. . -·. . . ,.. ·: ". . . 

!?A.RTJ(_Ql~HS FvrPL FVOCJ 'Amortised Cost - Leve1:1 .. ·· Le\iel-2 · I . Level~3 ... . . 
Financial assets I I 
(:ash and Cash Eauivalc:nts I 0 0 1713 0 0 01 
Other ·i3ank BalanCi:'s 0 0 --· 458 0 0 

gJ Trade Receivables 0 0 10086 I) 0 
Loans---· 0 0 894940 ci 0 
Investments 0 13602 4357 13602 ol 0 . -···· 
Other Financial Assets 0 0 1677 0 0 0 
Total 0 13602" 913232 13602 0 6 

~---·~"" 
Financial liabilities i i f~rnTm.';~ngs (Otl\e;:·ffian Debt I ~r I ci "I Securities) 01 4802181 0 ', t"ou,e·r Financial LiabilitTes··· I ---§1- 01 3202·1 0 01 01 

I Tota! 01 4834201 0 01 01 

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value. the Company 11as classified its financial instruments into three 
levels prescribed under Uie fnd AS. An expl;rnation for each level is given below: 
Level l: Quote{l (unadjusted) market p1•ices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Leve! 2: Valuation techniques for whict1 the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable. 
Level 3: Valuation techniques for whicli the lowest level input that is siqnificant to the faif value measurernent is unobservable. 

20 Cap!tal Management: 
Tile Company maintains an actively managed capital i)ase to cover risks inherent in the !)us"iness which includes issued equity capital and all ou,er equity 
reserves attributable to equity l1olde1·s of the Company. 
RBI requires NBFC's to maintain a minimum capital to risk weig!lted assets ratio ("CHAR") consisting of Tier I and Tier I! capital of 15% of our aggregate risk 
weighted assets. Since. the Company (NBFC} is a" NBfC·NSI-ND", hence it is not required to compute the financial ratios. The Company has complied wiH1 
the notification f~Bl/2019•20/170 DOI~ (NBFCl.CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019•7.0 "lmolernentation of Indian Accountinq Standards. 

Finanda! Hallos· (t !n 000) 

PART!CIJLARS 
... -. .• :.-. ·:· __ 20,~0~20:21 ·:.:._,, I 

. 
2019-2020 

.. . . 
' 

Toten outside Iabilit1es 129438 489909 
Owned 1unds 543297 494022 
Leverage Hatm 0.24 0.99 

21 Events after reporting date 
There have been no events after· the reportinq date tllat require adjustmenl"/ disclosure in these fin;,nci;,I stat·einents 

22 In accmdance with IMD AS 109 the long•temr invest!ner'lts held by the company are to be caniec! at Cost or l'ai1 \/aiue. A!I the invcstnwnrs of the 
Company lliwe been considered l)y !"i.e management to be of lon9•ter111 nature 

23 Balances of sundry del)tors ;.ind loans f.:-: adv<inces are subject to respective consent. confirrm,tioris. reconciliation and consequential adjustment, if any. 

25 Previous year's fiqures have !Jeen regrouped. reacrnnged and recast wherevef neu:ssary 

26 Fiqlll'lcS cli'l:' n.11.1nded off to the-'. nezm_,st. mu!tip!e of c, t (P.upce) 

As per our report of even date att.<lthed 
Statutoiy Auditors 
For: SAP JAIN AND ASSOC!ATE_S 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAiNT,,· . 
ICAI FHN 019356C 

for and on behalf of Board of Directors 
Ad-Manum Finance limited 

'·~~·-· 
i)harrnendra Agrawal 
Whole Time Director 

(DIN~·sf.18390936) ' . ' 

\/ QJ/,\1,\ ~-> 
Sanct\iep yel\i~t 

Chief Finand.~f Offlrer 
(PAN: AFQI.IG6615N) 



NOTE· 2 &_3 

i\D MANUM.FIN/\NCC LIMITED 
rn:\QlJElNGJQB,EJNANCIAL STATEMENTS 31st Mi\8CH292I 

CASH & CASH FQUIVALENTS and OTHER BANI( BALANCES ---- .. ---------- """""' .. (;z in 000\ / "··-~"Y>C-'"··--~0' ..... _,.,, •• , .. '} •. ,.'.C: 7""""-""'"'"'·" ·'·"· . , .. , ... ,., ''"'' ·c:·"··-·------- ; 
·. ·. As at.31st March i; As at 31stMari::h 1>. . ...... Pef1!£Ul~r: .. .. .-.,._. . . · .. · . .. ·. 

Balances with bank 
.. In Unpaid Dividend A/c 
IDBI Bank Ltd. Dividend Ale 2013-2014 
IDB! BANK LTD DIVIDEND A/C 2014-2015 
IDBI DIVIDEND A/C 2012-13(0382103000002042) 
Total 

· In Current Account with Scheduled Banks 
Canara Bank 
City Bank NA account 
Bank of India CC a/c 
HDFC Bank Limited 
UCO bank ADMFL Employees oroun oratuitv fund 
UCO Bank, Tilak Nagar (Indore) 
Total 

NOTE·· 7 
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS =, .... ____ ,, _____ 

.···. . . . 

Pa rticu la rs 
·.· .• " ... . ·. . 

Deoosits With Govt and Private Bodies 
Deoosit with labour court 
Gas Securitv Deposit 
Electricity Security Deposit 
House Rent Deposit 
Office Rent Deposit 
Telepl1one Deposit 
Compounding Fees to Custom Department, Mumbai 
Others- Nasir Najmoddin Khilji, Nagpur 
Total 

NOTE:_± 
TRADE RECEIVABLES ···-... ·. ··. ·.· . 

Particulars 
. ·. · . . · .. . . -~~----- . 

Unsecured, Considered Good* 

i) Wind Power Receivables 
(Unsecured , Considered Good) 
Overdue for More than 6 months 
Electricity Receivable 
MSEDCL-Sanqli (SEL) 
RDPPC-Aimer Discom,Jaipur 
TANGEDCO/Palladam EDC 
Suzlon Global Services Ltd. 

NOTE • S 
LOANS 

Particulars_ 

. .. .. · 

.. ·. 

. . 

.· 

. 

·. 
•' ------

2021 

161 
166 

0 
327 

136 
0 
8 

273 
198 

83602 
84217 

· · ' As at31st March 
. .. . I 

. I 

I 

· 2021 

60 
4 

138 
3 

364 
105 

1000 
5 

1680 

As. a.t 31st March 
· · · 2021 

274 
1660 
6333 

0 
8267 

.As at 31st March 
2021 

255900 

. . 2020 ... · 

161 
166 
131 
458 

50 
68 

8 
1207 

198 
129 

1660 

(, in 000) 
As at 31st Mar.ch 

. 2020 . · . 

60 
4 

138 
3 

364 
108 

1000 
0 

1677 

(tin 000) 
As. at 31st March 

.· 2020 < • 

648 
1563 
7875 

0 
10086 

As. at 3lst .. M.a.rch 
2020 

1260 
A arwal Coal Cor oration Pvt.Ltd. •· 
A.oarvva! Fue! Cornoration Pvt'.f:t~·-·-'""cc-----------+--------;;t---0 204871 

0 ,:'.jj:)LJ 
Agarwal Real City Pvt.Ltd./ 
A arwal Real Infra LLP 1 

Total(A) 

0 109741 
0 107948 

255900 657342 



:ro·--o"n:;·;;·rs-- --
Atul KUtTlOr Kothari 0 17 
Hinduour Steel and A!/ovs Pvt! rn.Banotore 5094'( 0 
!::!i_!Ti_esh !spat Pvt.Ltd, H;q 0 
Bil:ar Foundry & Castino U.d.,Ranchi 30471 -- 507641 
\/KC Equlornent~.- Pvt,Ltd. I or 53513 1 

Project ·Emerald Paran1 0 2575 
Radheshwari Develooers Pvt.Ltd. 0 11260 
Sky Alloys & Power Pvt.Ltd.,Raiour 21938 22416 
Tenacity Industries INC 6256 5675 
Trirnula Industries Ltd, 65177 48806 
ii) Sale of Portfolio 
Aris Caoital Pvt.Ltd. 11165 15502 
eewan Cornmoditles (P) Ltd 0 29313 

Total(B) 1874.30 239841 
I 

Total(A+B) 443330 897183 
NPA Provision (0.25%) 1108 2243 
Total Standard Loans 442222 894940 

SUBCSTANDARJ;J · .. · .. · .·· .· .. . .. · · .... .· .. ··. .-_. :· ··.·,.······ ·.·,· > ,···· . ' :.:'; :- _-, '' . 

To Others 
VKG Eauioments Pvt.Ltd. 53513 0 
Less: Bad debts 10676 0 
Less: Provision already created 28 0 

42809 0 
NPA Provision (10%) I 4281 0 
Tota! Sub-Standard Loans I 38528 0 
TOTAL LOANS I 480750 894940 

NOTE-IO 
OTHER NON FINANCIAL ASSETS - - -· (r in 000) . ••' .· . ·. : ·. ' -; .·· ... · .. · ·. 

. .·· As.c1t3l.stNarch-.,. As at31st Ma(t:h 
.·_.-. ,' :_ ·.·-----··:·_. __ :-__ -__ ', -.- ', ,' ' 

Part,clllclrs 
. • . . ... · 2021 • . 2020 .. ··> 

Balances with Income Tax Authority 

Income Tax Refundable 
lntome Tax Refundable (FY 2000-01) 341 0 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2001-02i 1846 0 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2002-03) 1122 0 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2008-09) 8928 0 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2009-10) 59 59 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2010-11) 15874 7218 
Income Tax Refundable (F.Y.2011-12) 355 355 
Income Tax Refunclable(FY 2013-14) 0 3921 
Income Tax Refundable (F.Y. 2015-16) 246 246 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2018-19) 0 3937 
Income Tax Refundable (FY 2019-20) 4253 0 
Total 33025 15736 

Under Protest 
Deoosit with IT FY 2000 .. 01 0 341 
Deoosit witl1 IT FY 2001-02 0 1846 
Deposit with IT FY 2002-03 0 1122 
Deoosit with IT FY 2008-09 0 8928 
Total 0 12238 

GST Input 
CGST lntJut 9% 0 0 
SGST lnout 9% 0 0 
IGST lnout 18% 0 0 
RCM GST Input 0 0 
RCM IGST Pavabie 0 3 

0 3 

Advance Tax , TCS & TDS 
TDS Claim 2019 .. 2020 809 8642 
TD$ Claim 2018-2019. · ·• .. 128 184 
TDS Clairn < .. 

· .. ··. ! 5734 
. .. -... 6 

Advance Tax ; · .··, ·· .. : •·.·· / . .. ·· 500 0 
Total . ':_ ', -'. . I 7171 8826 

I . i.i t/1 
... 

'- \ ' . 
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Loan from related oartv 
/.\qarwal Fuel Corporation Pvt.Ltd. (ATCPL) 
/1qarwal Real City Pvt.Ltd. (ATCPL) 
Archna Coal Pvt. Ltd. 
Available Finance Ltd. 

Loan from other 
I IC of India loan a/c 

NOTE· 12 
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

' ·~-·· " ' 

Ii/<••· .· '_' : .. ·. ',·,, ''' 

•• 
·,, ', '', 

Particulars ', 

I .. ,·. ., ···• ' 
.·-.-.. -. -. - ', .., '', '' ' ' I 

Unpaid dividends 
Unclaimed Dividend 11-12 (IDl31A/c No.0382103000001816) 
Unclaimed Dividend 2014--15 (IDBI0382103000002271) 
Unclaimed Dividend 2012-13 (IDBI0382103000002042) 
Unclaimed Dividend 2013 14 (0382103000002141) 
Total 

Rent payable 
Vinod Kumar Aqarwal (Rent) 
Neena Devi Agarwal (Rent) 
Total 

Creditors for expenses 
Mhaske & Mhaske 
Mahendra Badjatya & Con,panv 
Kedanta Business Solutions Private 
Elres Commodities Pvt.Ltd. 
Expe1-ian Ci-edit Information Co.I.Pvt.Ltd. 
Transunion Cibil Ltd. 
Aris Capital Pvt.Ltd. (Misc.) 
Ankit Consultancy Pvt.Ltd 
Pratibha Abhijit Thakare 
Raiani Digarnbar Mahale 
DK lain Indore 
Shree Maruti Courier Services RIT 
Suzlon Global Services Ltd. 
Bhumika Prajapati 
Total 

NOTE-15 
OTHER NON FINANCI_AL LIABILITIES .. 

Particulars 

(, in 000 
A<o ~; :n~r J.\':!.i, _µt: '2i ,1 ?fr 

,,,',. 202}. ', •'•··/'•,' 
,, '2"<iLQ ·.\ . -- . '' .·•,' 

---~ ,m, '~"•••-, .,,_,., .. """··-·,,· 
0 193343 

46962 273404 
6810 4649 

61609 1262 
115382 472657 

0 7561 
0 7561 

(;(' in 000) 
As. at 31st March As at31~JMflrcn·· 
'' 2021. < ', I · 2020. ·. •·.· 

0 
166 

0 
161 
327 

0 
0 
0 

8 
83 
11 

116 
6 
9 

346 
0 

550 
2100 

0 
0 

1719 
0 

4946 

.As. ;,t3IstMarch 
2021 

0 
0 
1 

11 
981 
993 

0 
166 
131 
161 
458 

33 
0 

33 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

346 
15 

0 
0 

38 
0 

1526 
10 

1934 

(fin 000) 
As .at3J,st Mar<:h 

2.020 

12 
5 
0 
9 

2291 
2317 



i 

N.OTf.:Ji 
INVESTMENTS 

.. . · ·. ~ ' - '.· "'' 

r·'-E-~l~!Y.§!1.?t?.~------·---
Under Phvsica! Mode 
Quoted · 
An1buia Zinc Ltd. 
Bhiwani Svnthetics Ltd. 

.·. 

Consolidated Fibers & Chemicals Ltd. 
Dev F11steners Ltd. 
IDL Industries Ltd. 
lntron Ltd. 

1 K L'atelier Ud. 
Mafotlai indV,$l_l)es Ltd. 

··.· 

I 
I 
MafJna colors ltd.(Toshniwai Aqro Chern. Ltd.) i 
Mideast India Ltd. 
Mo<1dei'r1 Threads (ind·10) Ltd. 
Primer Proteins Ltd. 
Siel Financial Services Ltd. 
Tril)huvan Housinq Ltd. 
Videcon Industries Ltd. 
West Coast Paoer Mills Ltd. 

Unouoted (Ful!v Paid un, At cost\ 
Arnrut Industries Ltd. 
Gourisut Vvanaar Pvt Ltd. 
Herdil!ia Polymers Ltd. 
Hindustan Develpornent Coi-pn.Ltd. 

hwdarnba Enclave Pvt Ud 
Natraj Vanij~a Pvt Ltd. 
Nucor Wires Lld. 
Pdme Petro Products Ltd, 
Shradha vanliva Pvt Ltd. 
SitapurPlvwoOd Manufacturers Ltd. 
Swll ltd. 

Under D-MAT Mode (At Fair Value Through 
I OCI) 

Ambula Cements Ltd. 
Associated Pioments Ltd. 
Bhilwara $Dinners Ltd. 
Borosil Ltd. 
Borosil Renewables l.td. 
BF Industries Ltd. 
.K.Cernent Ltd. 

Manq!ore Refinery & Petrochemicals Ltd. 
Monica Electronics Ltd. 
Nath Industries Ltd. 
National Oroanic Chemical Industries Ltd. 
Reliance Canital Ltd. 
Reliance Communication Ltd. 
Reliance Horne Finance Ltd. 
Reliance Industries Ltd, I Reliance lnfrastructure Ltd. 
Reliance Power Ltd. 
Saaar Cements Ltd. 
UCO Bank Ltd, 
Union Bank Of !ndia 

Under PMS 
·!CIC! Prudential AMC 
KOT AK MAHIDRA PMS A/C 

TOTAL A 

B. Mutual Fund (Debt Instruments) 
(At Fair Value through Profit and Loss 

Under D-MAT Mode 
SG! Mutual Fund 
Kotak Select focus Fund 
Kotak- Unuid Fund (G) 
Kotak Stand<Hd Multkao Ful)(i (G) 
Motilal Oswal MultiCaP 35 Fund 
Moti!al Oswal Mut:ua! Fuf1d U!tr-a Sho1t Tern• 
TOTAL 8 
_less:.Al!owance for lmQairment 
!TOTAL!! (A+B) I 

! 

Amount .. ',, .. , ~· i · · 2020'2021 · 2019-2020 

I 
2020:2021 I 2019-2020 

' 
---~,~-

·---~·1 

' 
10.00 200 200 1 1 
10.00 300 300 3 3 
10.00 400 400 4 4 
10:ilo 200 200 31 -~, 
10.00 1061 

4 JI 1i 
10,60 1001 11 11 
10.00 500 5001 .. JOI 10 

100.001 4 4! 131_, ----y~1 
--- ----~ 

10.00 1001 ' 1! 100 l' 

10.00 ·--·--· 150 1-?..9J-- ,.,,~,·- ,.,., ·-----· 3 3 
10.00 111 111 3 .2 
10.00 100 100 1 1 
10.00 50 50 3 3 
10.00 1300 1300 13 13 
10.00 12 12 3 3 

2.00 500 500 8 8 •. 
4031 4031 73 73 

. 
10~06 100 100 l 1 

·-· 10.00 912 912 70 70 
10,00. 200 200 2 21 .. 
10.00 200 200 11 lll 
10.00 840 840 82' 82' 
10.00 9i2 912 71 71 
10.00 100 100 3 3 
10.00 200 200 2 2 
10.00 960 9·50 72 72 
10.06 600 600 3 3 . 
10.00 ··----100 100 4 -~ 

5124 5124 321 321 

10.00 40 40 12 6 
10.00 200 200 2 4 

200 200 3 2 
100 100 17 7 

10.00 100 100 2.5 
5.00 106 .. 100 1 1 

10.00 ·--11000 11000 31870 10291 
10.00 150 150 6 3 
10.00 150 150 2 2 
10.00 1 l 0 0 
10.00 260 260 45 17 
10.00 19 19 0 0 
10.00 390 390 1 0 

5.00 19 19 0 
16.Q(l ---""--.. ~-- 1s£r6 1560 3125 L~.21 
10.00 29 29 j 0 
5.00 97 97 0 0 

1000 100 100 72 30 
10.00 3200 3200 35 29 
10.00 2291 2291 78 66, 

- "'"'"·-~·-· ~•-,, .. .•. 
20006 .. . 20006 35295 12052 

-10.00 0 0 0 6 
0 0 4068 3964 
0 0 4068 3964 

·-29161 29161 397:56 16409 

... ---··--·-
10.00 1000 1000 0 0 
10.00 0 0 0 0 
10.00 0 0 0 O, 
10.00 355891 35589 ~~~ 10.00 33235 33235 1168 
10.00 0 0 0 

,-,~· .-"_~::·,·:·: ~~:·:·:~ ,,_, 69824 69824 "'-· 282°'2 1620 
··•. 

·~·-·· 0 701 
. ' ff8985 98985 42578 17959', 

'· 
· ... ·. 
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i_i,fsi}:~~· ----------1-,-,-.-,-3-1-,-,-M-.-,~cliTAs· at 31(;/~Ji~: J 
·.· .. p::irticu!:.:irs 

l ~.◊L+. ... ' 2.0?Q . "~---al fl Interest fron--1 ve1,ic:e 1'1nance (N(?i\ al 
iil Other Interest 
Related Partv 49816 42494 
Others 34740 :~~-~-cJotol 84556 

!:illli:11 
EM Pl OYEE BENEFITS FXPENSI"' -·· - c~ in 000) ' 

Pcirtlc1,11a_rs_ l 'M-·at- _31st-_Marc_hjAs ·;;3t-_3_1st Marc.h_-! 
·. l ·. , .. ·.2021- · .. ::::.f. : .. ,:2{)20' .. _- ·_. 

Salaries and waoes 
Staff 
Salaries & 'NiWCS 1451 1654 
House Rent Allowance 0 267 
~ve Travel Allowance 61 26 
Bonus 128 89 
bi rectors' 
Remuneration 1321 761 
Bonus 142 34 
Contributions to Provident fund, ES!C. I 125 279 
Gratuity and other funds 

3227 3110 jTota_l 
i /Contributlon to provident and other funds 

9"' -Leave~ Encashn-1ent 
UC Grau!) Gratuity 
PF contribution (Ernployef) 
PF Administrative <;.Qe.rges 
Tota! 
Staff "welfare exnenses 
-Staff welfare 
Canteen expenses 
Total 
TOTAL 

NQ:C0:'2Q 
FINANCE COSTS 

P~fti"c°Ui'ai-s· ·.·· .. 
_; : .. "<' 

Interest to Related Parties 
AHCPL 
AFL 
Archna Coal Pvt. Ltd 

Others 
Others 
Bank charoes 

NJ)Tf -7} 
OTHER!;)(PEN,SJ;S 
Other expenditure 

P<H'ti'c'ul~.§. 
, 

Ofiice Gene1·al Exoenses 
Loss on Sale of Assets 

. 

H4 
72 
47 
6 

209 

4 
0 
4 

3439 

. · ... ·c- As ·at Marcti 3l?t 
·.···. ·. 

: C, 2021 

6100 
5527 

551 
12178 

820 
29 

848 

·. . .. As at March 31st 
.· :.wn .· 

1 
321 

Loss on Sale {)f Shares (Short Term) 0, 
D-MAT Charoes 
Books & Periodicals 
Interest on TDS 
Interest on GST 
Penaltv 
Telef)hone Exoenses 
Postaoe & Te°IP.qram 
SGST Fillino Fees 
Professional Tax (En1olover) 
PMS fees 
Arbil·rat•ion fees 
Misc balance written off 
Late Return Filinn Fees 
T3eSuval Exo. 
Gmai! A/c Charoe 
Website hostino charor~s 
~ound Off 
GST Credit Exo 
fcGST Flfinq Fe(:' 

i~~B!~ C_)_)~r·qE!\, 
r(,i$1_oi, !tCM ! Ape,1se; 
Total 

,_,.,,~ 

1 
0 
1 
6 
0 

19 
0 
0 
3 

196 
26S 

0 
6 
0 

39 
, 

6 
! -2 
\ lj 

, ... y~ ." oi 
O! --··----·---'"··--· '--~-r 

j 

4 
42 

6 
143 

12 
1 

13 
3266 

(t !n 000) 
As _at.Ma.r.t:h:'.?J,s_t 

··. 2020 

21359 
448 

54 
21861 

--~ 
6 

,,922_ 

(tin 000) 

As at·_March_:3_15-_t J 

· - 2020 " __ "Jtl 
----- 0 

·- 2151 
l· 

18 
s 
5 

11 
11 

8 
1 
3 
0 
0 

212 
7' 
6 

34 
0 
1 

312 

----"-~ ,_ 

-, 



AD .MANUM.FI.NANCE LIMITED 
Deferred tax computaion 

:, ' ' ', 

•· 
·. As at 3lst . 

Particul?rs ..... . .. . ·. . . . . · . .. March2021 ·. 
WDV as per Co. Law 20478 
WDV as per Income Tax 4379 

Difference in WDV -16099 
Tax Effect -4479 

Total NPA provision amount 5389 
Tax Effect 1499 

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) ·-2980 
Recorded till previous year -3930 
For the current year 950 

(Z In 000) 
As at 3lstMarch 

. ... 2020 <> 
23157 

5301 

-17856 
-4494 

2243 
565 

-3930 
-4539 

609 



AP.MANUM.J!.NANCE LIMITED 

~-
--,~ ;c '"'"''''"''. ::i- ,A nc 

' 
l /Js -~t'".)1St l'ilj",1rr'f-7~-Asar~·;,',icr M-n:;F 'l 

! \i ' 1. ·' 0 20:zi'<- .,, · y, :iJ;o,, , I ' ·.··• .•• .. ·.·''' ., ,•,' ' ,,' 

' 381171 13672' Fair Value of quoted investments 

{Zin '000) 

Under Q .. MAT Mode ' I 

EQUITY SHARES 
Arnbuia Cements Ltd. 12 6 
Associated Plqments Ltd. 2 4 
Bhilwara Spinners Ltd. 3 2 
Borosi! Ltd. 17 7 
Borosil Renewab!es Ltd. 251 0 
BF Industries Ltd. 1 1 
.K.Cement Ltd. 31870 10291 

Manalore Refinery & Petrochernica!s Ltd. 6 3 
Monica Electronics Ltd. 2 2 
Nath Industries Ltd. 0 0 
National Orqanic Chen1ical Industries Ltd. 45 17 
Reliance Capital Ltd. 0 0 
Reliance Cornn1unication Ltd. l 0 
Reliance Horne Finance Ltd. 0 0 
Reliance Industries Ltd. 3125 1592 
Reliance Infrastructure Ltd. 1 0 
Reliance Power Ltd. ' 0 0 
Saaar Cements Ltd. 72 30 
Uco Bank Ltd. 35 29 
Union Bank Of India 78 66 

35295 12052 
Mutual Fund 
SBI Mutual Fund 0 0 
Kotak Select Focus Fund 0 0 
Kotak- Liauid Fund (G) 0 0 
Kotak Standard Multicao Fund (G) 1654 956 
Motilal Oswal Multicao 35 Fund 1168 664 
Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Sho1t Term 0 0 

2822 1620 
Cost of auoted investments 4244 4244 
Under D-MAT Mode 
EQUITY SHARES 
Arnbuia Cements Ltd. 3 3 
Associated Piarnents Ltd. 4 4 
Bhilwara SDinners Ltd. 8 8 
Borosil Ltd, 3 3 
BF Industries Ltd. 13 13 
.K.Cerrient Ltd. 1628 1628[ 

Mano!ore Refinery & Petroct-1ernicals Ltd. 14 14 
Monica Electronics Ltd. 6 6 
Nath Industries Ltd. 4 4 
National Orqanic Chernical Industries Ltd, 32 32 
Reliance Capital Ltd. 4 4 
Reliance Communication Ltd. 2 2 
Reliance Industries Ltd. 70 70 
Reliance Infrastructure Ltd. 4 4 
Reliance Power Ltd. 2 2 
Saaar Cements Ltd. 2 2 
Lico Bank Ltd. 38 38 
Union Bank Of India 252 252 

2089 2088 
Mutual Fund 
SBI Mutual Fund 0 0 
Kotak Select Focus Fund 0 0 
Kotak· Liquid Fund (G) ' 0 0 
Kotak Standard Multical) Fund (G) 1218 1218 
Motilal Oswal Mullican 35 Fund 938 938 
Motilal Oswal Mutual Fund Ultra Short Term 0 0 

2156 2156 
Difference -~-: .·. -,-. ' 33873 9428 
Adiustment in OCI >' ·--,, . ·. , 

• '-~• 

24444 -760 
.\ ,·. 


